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Our vision is to be the first choice company for all 

stakeholders, while achieving the stature of the market 

leader in the general insurance industry of Pakistan.

Vision Statement
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Mission Statement

Our mission is to be a professionally managed and financially sound, 

top general insurance company. Premier Insurance strives to work 

in the interest of all stakeholders including our clients, employees, 

reinsurers, shareholders and the nation.
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PROFESSIONALISM

Our clients deserve the best service. Premier In-

surance guarantees that it remains Pakistan’s 

first choice insurer by hiring highly competent, 

intelligent and skilled management to be able to 

best facilitate our clients’ needs.

INTEGRITY

Premier Insurance upholds its integrity by being 

upright, honest and candid in all its dealings. 

With integrity, we foster trust by our clients in 

the company.
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EMPATHY

We are in the business of providing security be-

cause we understand our clients’ apprehension 

when their valuable assets are at risk. With em-

pathy, we are able to not only provide profes-

sional service but personalised service because 

we understand you.

TRADITION

Premier Insurance is Pakistan’s first insurer and 

we have a long and proud tradition of prompt-

ly settling claims and providing exemplary ser-

vice since 1952. The company was conceived for 

the service of the nation and till today we stand 

steadfastly by our founding principles which 

has helped us develop relationships lasting gen-

erations.

Core Values
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Our  
Journey

Premier        Insurance

1952 – Zahid Hussain, the 1st Governor of the State 

Bank of Pakistan brought together leading indus-

trialists of the newly established country realising 

the need for a Pakistani insurer – a crucial compo-

nent for a young, burgeoning  economy. This event 

set into motion the conception of Premier Insur-

ance, a company with a vision to serve the nation. 

Today, the company remains steadfast by its 

founding principles. It is a leading insurer listed 

on the Karachi, Lahore and Islamabad Stock Ex-

changes having earned numerous Top Compa-

nies’ Awards. Premier Insurance is a member of 

the Insurance Association of Pakistan, a member 

of the Management Association of Pakistan and is 

licensed by the Securities and Exchange Commis-

sion of Pakistan. 

Our business spans the country,  provides services 

to clients across all economic sectors and offers 

products in all classes of general insurance. Pre-

mier Insurance employs exceedingly proficient 

management that enables the company to remain 

competitive, growing and at the cutting edge of 

technology.

It is our historical practice of striving to achieve 

prompt settlement of even the largest claims that 

has allowed us to build relationships lasting gen-

erations, with some of the oldest institutions of 

Pakistan, and attract new clients seeking to pros-

per in the modern economy.

With our values firmly anchored in our founders’ 

objective of serving the nation, we are committed 

to maintaining and forever building upon our tra-

dition of excellence in all that we do.
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Board of  
Directors

Khalid Bashir 

Chairman 

Premier Insurance is a stalwart of the insurance 

industry of Pakistan. As the first company created 

after the independence of Pakistan, the company 

has for long been a trusted partner for her clients, 

and an anchor institution that has thrived through 

the history of this nation. Boasting a strong balance 

sheet and maintaining our reputation of trust and 

reliability, we are confident that the company will 

continue to be a partner of choice for the leading 

businesses of Pakistan.

With the combined efforts of our new team and the 

old trusted faces that have been with us through de-

cades, we believe that Premier Insurance will push 

boundaries and expand business rapidly through-

out the nation. Given the positive economic climate, 

improved security, greater foreign investment and 

growing middle class, we feel the company is well-

poised to succeed in a revitalised Pakistan. The com-

pany will continue to innovate, continue to provide 

creative solutions to protect our clients from risks 

and continue to be a model of exemplary service in 

the years to come. May Premier Insurance and Paki-

stan prosper always.
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Board of  
Directors

Zahid Bashir Imran Maqbool

Shams Rafi

Nadeem Maqbool

Asadullah Khawaja

Shehryar Mazhar

Attaullah A. Rasheed
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 Key Operating and 
Financial Data
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Key Operating and Financial Data 
(Rupees in ‘000)

2018 2017 * 2016 * 2015 2014 2013

Paid-up capital  505,650  505,650  417,893  348,244  302,821  302,821 

Capital reserves  19,675  19,675  19,675  19,675  19,675  19,675 

Revenue reserves  1,129,222  1,147,955  1,371,101  1,240,505  1,205,758  1,231,412 

Total reserves  1,148,897  1,167,630  1,390,776  1,260,180  1,225,433  1,251,087 

Total equity  1,175,134  1,183,220  1,630,514  1,608,424  1,528,254  1,553,908 

Total assets  2,989,203  3,599,157  4,133,594  3,685,412  3,429,982  3,554,297 

Premium written  535,976  849,108  1,115,119  1,405,907  1,355,682  1,239,301 

Net premium  290,308  517,834  623,366  770,143  694,506  652,924 

Investment income  42,937  27,265  258,537  119,300  147,839  166,830 

Impairment of financial 

assets
 (10,720)  (47,275)  (98,302)  19,553  (2,105)  6,633 

Profit / (loss) before 

taxation
 15,964  (302,008)  (325,134)  123,424  40,513  (151,981)

Profit / (loss) after taxation  10,613  (315,977)  (330,709)  110,616  34,647  (166,799)

Return on equity*(%) 0.90% -22.46% -20.42% 7.05% 2.25% -10.00%

Book value per share**(Rs.)  23.24  23.40  29.70  46.19  50.47  25.66 

Earnings / (loss) per 

share** (Rs.)
 0.21  (6.25)  (6.74)  3.18  1.14  (5.51)

Cash dividend (%) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 10.00% 10.00% 20.00%

Stock dividend (Bonus - %) 0.00% 20.00% 10.00% 20.00% 15.00% 0.00%

* Restated figure
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 Performance 
at a Glance
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Performance at a Glance
(Rupees in ‘000)

Gross Vs Net Premium

Net Premium Vs Net Claims
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Gross 
Premium 

Class Wise 
2018

Gross 
Premium 

Class Wise 
2017

Performance at a Glance
(Rupees in ‘000)

19٪

43٪

11٪

27٪

Fire and Property Damage

Marine, Aviation and Transport

Motor

Miscellenous

Fire and Property Damage

Marine, Aviation and Transport

Motor

Miscellenous

11٪

27٪

22٪

40٪
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Net Premium 
Class Wise 

2018

Net Premium 
Class Wise 

2017

Performance at a Glance
(Rupees in ‘000)

Fire and Property Damage

Marine, Aviation and Transport

Motor

Miscellenous

Fire and Property Damage

Marine, Aviation and Transport

Motor

Miscellenous

21٪ 11٪

63٪

5٪

53٪

23٪
16٪

8٪
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1.2.2 Lorem ipsum

Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit. Phasellus tempus tempus sapien, in facilisis 
nisi bibendum congue. Integer porttitor orci id feugiat pulvinar. Nunc vestibulum pellentesque diam in 
pharetra. Ut ac felis a nibh hendrerit cursus. Mauris fringilla venenatis gravida. Praesent tristique ipsum 
a mi maximus dignissim. Suspendisse nulla tellus, tincidunt sit amet: 

IFRS 10	 -	 Consolidated Finacial Statements	 01 Jan 2015
IFRS 10	 -	 Consolidated Finacial Statements	 01 Jan 2015
IFRS 10	 -	 Consolidated Finacial Statements	 01 Jan 2015
IFRS 10	 -	 Consolidated Finacial Statements	 01 Jan 2015
IFRS 10	 -	 Consolidated Finacial Statements	 01 Jan 2015
IFRS 10	 -	 Consolidated Finacial Statements	 01 Jan 2015
IFRS 10	 -	 Consolidated Finacial Statements	 01 Jan 2015
IFRS 10	 -	 Consolidated Finacial Statements	 01 Jan 2015
IFRS 10	 -	 Consolidated Finacial Statements	 01 Jan 2015
IFRS 10	 -	 Consolidated Finacial Statements	 01 Jan 2015

Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit. Phasellus tempus tempus sapien, in facilisis 
nisi bibendum congue. Integer porttitor orci id feugiat pulvinar. Nunc vestibulum pellentesque diam in 
pharetra. Ut ac felis a nibh hendrerit cursus. Mauris fringilla venenatis gravida. Praesent tristique ipsum 
a mi maximus dignissim. Suspendisse nulla tellus, tincidunt sit amet, Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, 
consectetur adipiscing elit. Phasellus tempus tempus sapien, 
In facilisis nisi bibendum congue. Integer porttitor orci id feugiat pulvinar. Nunc vestibulum 
pellentesque diam in pharetra. Ut ac felis a nibh hendrerit cursus. Mauris fringilla venenatis gravida. 
Praesent tristique ipsum a mi maximus dignissim. Suspendisse nulla tellus, tincidunt sit amet:
Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit. Phasellus tempus tempus sapien, in facilisis 
nisi bibendum congue. Integer porttitor orci id feugiat pulvinar.14144Nunc vestibulum pellentesque 
diam in pharetra. Ut ac felis a nibh hendrerit cursus. Mauris fringilla venenatis gravida. Praesent 
tristique ipsum a mi maximus dignissim. Suspendisse nulla tellus, tincidunt sit amet.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2017

Corporate 
Governance
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Chairman's 
Review

It indeed gives me immense pleasure in presenting 

67th Annual Report of your Company.

Your company reported decline of 37% in gross 

written premium as compared to last year by put-

ting off riskier business from its portfolio using 

better risk management strategy. As a result, the 

underwriting loss as percentage of net premium 

has improved considerably from 79% to 25% in the 

current year as compared to last year. 

The economic situation prevalent in the coun-

try despite its perplexity has experienced growth 

momentum in FY18 as the economy achieved its 

13-year highest real GDP growth of 5.8 percent in 

FY18. The acceleration in GDP was supported by 

host of factors, including low cost of financing, im-

proved energy supplies, favorable business senti-

ments, fiscal incentives through subsidies, and 

increased access to credit. At the same time, high-

er public spending and progress on CPEC-related 

projects stimulated economic activities besides in-

ducing firms to enhance their production capac-

ities.

The service sector, however, almost repeated its 

last year’s performance, posting 6.4 percent growth 

compared to 6.5 percent in FY17. This was due to 

the slower growth of finance and insurance, trans-

port, storage and communication, and other pri-

vate services.

The insurance industry in Pakistan is relatively 

small as compared to its peers in the region. The 

insurance penetration and density has remained 

very modest as compared to other countries. How-

ever, the situation has been improving over the 

last 5 years and the insurance industry has shown 

tremendous growth. This growth can be attribut-

ed to the change in perception which is now being 

perceived as security for prosperous future in the 

event of some unfortunate incident.

The Management of the company will continuous-

ly endeavor to improve performance in the future. 

The Company’s management team is highly mo-

tivated and working towards restricting controlla-

ble costs and expenses in challenging business and 

operating environments. The marketing staff has 

been given challenging and aggressive targets and 

we are continuing to strengthen the underwriting 

process. 

The Company has continued to acquire and deep-

en relationships with customers who meet the 

company’s risk criteria. This approach should en-

able the Company to improve its financial position.

We are hopeful to deliver sustainable growth in 

a challenging and competitive business environ-

ment in order to maintain our position in the in-

dustry.

As one of the oldest financial institution of the 

country, we have remained strong through the his-

tory of this nation and will remain resolute to the 

challenges ahead. It is our foremost desire to see 

Pakistan prosper, and with it, we will peg our for-

tunes to those of the nation.

I wish to place on record my appreciation and 

gratitude for the support received by the Compa-

ny from the Securities and Exchange Commission 

of Pakistan, Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limit-

ed and all our reinsurers for their continued guid-

ance. I would also like to thank the field force, of-

ficers and staff of the Company for the dedicated 

efforts and all our stakeholders.

Khalid Bashir 
Chairman
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Report of the 
Directors to Members

The directors of your Company are pleased to 

present the 67th Annual Report of the Company 

together with the audited financial statements 

for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Economic Situation

The economic situation prevalent in the coun-

try despite its perplexity has experienced growth 

momentum in FY18 as the economy achieved its 

13-year highest real GDP growth of 5.8 percent 

in FY18. The acceleration in GDP was supported 

by host of factors, including low cost of financ-

ing, improved energy supplies, favorable business 

sentiments, fiscal incentives through subsidies, 

and increased access to credit. At the same time, 

higher public spending and progress on CPEC-re-

lated projects stimulated economic activities be-

sides inducing firms to enhance their production 

capacities.

The service sector, however, almost repeated 

its last year’s performance, posting 6.4 percent 

growth compared to 6.5 percent in FY17. This was 

due to the slower growth of finance and insur-

ance, transport, storage and communication, and 

other private services.

The insurance industry in Pakistan is relative-

ly small as compared to its peers in the region. 

The insurance penetration and density has re-

mained very modest as compared to other coun-

tries. However, the situation has been improving 

over the last 5 years and the insurance industry 

has shown tremendous growth. This growth can 

be attributed to the change in perception which 

is now being perceived as security for prosperous 

future in the event of some unfortunate incident.

Performance Review

2018
(Restated)

2017
Premium Written 535,977 849,108

Net Premium 290,309 517,834

Underwriting result (71,857) (407,282)

Investment Income 42,937 27,265

Profit/(Loss) before taxation 15,964 (302,008)

Profit/(Loss) after taxation 10,613 (315,977)

Earnings / (Loss) per share 0.21 (6.25)

Your company reported a decline of 37% in gross 

written premium as compared to last year by 

putting off riskier business from its portfolio us-

ing better risk management strategy. As a result, 

the underwriting loss as percentage of net premi-

um has improved considerably from 79% to 25% 

in the current year as compared to last year.

Your company is constantly striving to acquire 

new business through customization of its prod-

ucts to suit a wider customer base. As a result 

your company will regain its momentum in the 

future years to come.

The loss per share of the company has converted 

to earnings as compared to previous year due to 

the above measures.

Significant Changes

Your company has assured to stay abreast of 

changes in laws and regulations and ensure bet-

ter transparency at all times. The financial state-

ments has been restated to reflect better infor-

mation to the shareholders and has adopted 

recent changes in the international and local ac-

counting standards.

Your Company has commenced recording Invest-

ment in equities and fixed income securities at 



22Premier Insurance Limited - Annual Report 2018

 

fair value effective January 2018.

Insurance Accounting Regulations 2017 gives op-

tion to value investment property at either fair 

value model or cost model. Consequently, the 

Company has changed its accounting policy for 

valuation of investment properties from cost 

model to fair value model.

The Company has changed its accounting policy 

for 'Investments in Crescent Powertec Ltd which 

were being accounted for using the cost method 

of accounting and are now accounted for using 

the equity method as specified by IAS - 28 'Invest-

ment in associates and joint ventures'.

The aforesaid changes are disclosed in Note 4 of 

accompanying Financial Statements and have 

been applied retrospectively in accordance with 

the requirement of International Accounting 

Standards and the comparatives have been re-

stated accordingly.

The Management of the company will continu-

ously endeavor to improve performance in the fu-

ture. The Company’s management team is highly 

motivated and working towards restricting con-

trollable costs and expenses in challenging busi-

ness and operating environments. The marketing 

staff has been given challenging and aggressive 

targets and we are continuing to strengthen the 

underwriting process.

The Company has continued to acquire and 

deepen relationships with customers who meet 

the company’s risk criteria. This approach should 

enable the Company to improve its financial po-

sition.

Window Takaful Operations

During the year, the company has reported con-

tribution written amounting to Rs.149.49 million 

as against Rs. 159.88 million last year.

During the year, loss before tax from window 

takaful operations – OPF is Rs.16.45 million as 

against a profit of 6.76 million in 2017.

Appropriation of Profit

The profit after tax during this year is Rs.10.61 

million as against the loss after tax of Rs.315.98 

million in 2017. 

Credit Rating

Your Company has been rated by PACRA. PACRA 

has assigned rating of A to the Company.

Information Technology

Your Company continues to invest in technology 

not only to maintain a competitive edge but also 

to offer state of the art service to our customers. 

During the outgoing year the company has made 

arrangements to market its product through on-

line platforms that aims to digitize access to in-

surance by integrating technology with existing 

systems.

The company has taken initiative to assess the 

impact analysis on insurance accounting and re-

porting framework and would realign its IT sys-

tem and processes in accordance with new Inter-

national Financial Reporting Standards, IFRS-17, 

applicable on insurance industries.

Human Resources

Your Company invests extensively in cultivat-

ing and motivating our employees and trains 

them to face market challenges efficiently. Nec-

essary training is being provided to the employ-

ees so that they have the knowledge and skills 

needed to accomplish their tasks effectively. The 

management is of the firm belief that HR is vi-

tal for the success of any organization. In today’s 

competitive environment, we foresee an acute 

shortage of professionals particularly in the in-

surance industry and realize that it is important 

to place emphasis on retaining and developing 

existing staff and implementing effective perfor-

mance reviews. The Company’s continued focus 

on equal opportunity employment goes a long 

way in maintaining a pool of employees with 
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knowledge, experience and skills in their respec-

tive fields and employees remain the Company’s 

most valuable assets.

Your Company fully realizes to offer market com-

petitive compensation and identifying perform-

ers through transparent performance appraisal 

system. Your company has encouraged employ-

ees to participate in various trainings and en-

sured employee participation at various semi-

nars and workshops.  In Year 2019 the company 

has also taken initiatives to cultivate its female 

staff by providing Director’s Training program as 

required by the Code of Corporate Governance.

Entity Objectives

Your Company will continue to lay emphasis on 

increasing the market share as well as prudent 

and pragmatic risk management.

Future Outlook

Our strategy for 2019 is designed to deliver sus-

tainable, profitable growth in a changing and 

competitive business environment in order to 

maintain a growing position in the industry. We 

continue to invest in our people and making Pre-

mier a great place to build their career.

We will strive to gain the lost ground by exploring 

new market segments through prevailing eco-

nomic and political situation around the country 

and the soft insurance markets will pose tough 

challenges. We have, however, taken clear and 

decisive action to develop and grow each of our 

activities.

Your Company, due to a strong balance sheet, li-

quidity and above all a competent and proactive 

management will be able to explore and write 

any business that meets its criteria for safe and 

sustainable growth without compromising our 

high standards in 2019.

Reinsurance/Re Takaful

Your Company continues to enjoy very sound re-

insurance and Re-Takaful arrangements which 

are placed with leading international securities, 

like SCOR Global P&C, Pakistan Reinsurance Lim-

ited, GIC RE, Korean Reinsurance Company, Emir-

ates International, Labuan Retakaful, GIC Re-

takaful and Echo Re and all are with good credit 

ratings.

Related Party Transactions

At each board meeting the Board of Directors ap-

proves Company’s transactions with related par-

ties. All the transactions executed with related 

parties are on arm’s length basis.

Capital Management and Liquidity

The Company maintains a strong capital posi-

tion. Your Company carefully administers its li-

quidity to ensure its ability to meet its insurance 

obligations efficiently. The Company operates 

and honors its obligations through the cash flow 

generated from its core business as well as in-

vestment and other income.

Enterprise Risk Management (ERM)

Your Company has decided to establish an ERM 

system overseen by Risk Management Commit-

tee to identify and monitor risks associated with 

various operations of the Company. Premier is 

committed to enhancing its overall profitability 

through optimization of value added activities, 

while maintaining a strong risk adjusted capital-

ization. The Company plans to further strengthen 

its risk management culture within its processes 

and decisions. The Risk Management functions 

will be overseen by the Risk Management and 

Compliance Committee who will report on the 

activities to the Board quarterly.

Corporate and Financial Reporting 
Framework

1.	 The financial statements prepared by the 

management of the Company, present fair-

ly its state of affairs, the results of its opera-

tions, cash flows and changes in equity.
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2.	 Proper books of accounts have been main-

tained by the Company.

3.	 Appropriate accounting policies have been 

consistently applied in the preparation of the 

financial statements (except those changes 

which are disclosed in Note 4 of accompany-

ing Financial Statements) and accounting es-

timates are based on reasonable and prudent 

judgment. 

4.	 Approved Accounting Standards, as appli-

cable in Pakistan, have been followed in 

preparation of financial statements and any 

departure there from has been adequately 

disclosed.

5.	 The system of internal controls is sound in 

design and has been effectively implemented 

and monitored.

6.	 There is no significant doubt about the Com-

pany’s ability to continue as a going concern.

7.	 There has been no material departure from 

the best practices of Corporate Governance 

as detailed in the listing regulations.

8.	 Key operating and financial data for the last 

six years is annexed with the report.

9.	 Trading of shares by Chief Executive, Direc-

tors, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secre-

tary, their spouses and minor children were:

Name Designation
Share  

Purchased
Mr. Zeeshan 

Sattar
Company  
Secretary

1,500

There being no transactions in the share of the 

Company except for those stated above. The di-

rectors, CEO, CFO and Company Secretary and 

their spouses and minor children have no hold-

ing other than reported.

10.	 The value of investments of Provident Fund 

based on audited financial statement as at 

December 31, 2017 was Rs. 52.32 million.

11.	 The statement of pattern of shareholding in 

the Company as at 31 December 2018 is in-

cluded with the Report.

12.	 During 2018, five meetings of the Board were 

held, with at least one in each quarter, and 

were attended as follows: 

Name of director Type
Meetings 
attended

Mr. Khalid Bashir 
(Chairman)

(Non-Executive 
Director) 3

Mr. Zahid Bashir
(Executive 
Director) 5

Mr. Nadeem 
Maqbool

(Non-Executive 
Director) 5

Mr. Imran Maqbool
(Non-Executive 

Director) 5

Mr. Shams Rafi
(Non-Executive 

Director) 5

Mr. Asadullah 
Khawaja

(Independent 
Director) 4

Mr. Attaullah A 
Rasheed

(Non-Executive 
Director) 4

Mr. Khurram 
Mazhar 

(resigned from the Services 

as Director on May 29, 2018)

(Non-Executive 
Director) 1

Mr. Shehryar 
Mazhar 

(appointed in place of Mr. 

Khurram Mazhar on October 

16, 2018)

(Non-Executive 
Director) 1

Leave of absence was granted to director unable 

to attend a meeting.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Premier is fully committed to the concept of the 

Corporate Social Responsibility and fulfills this 

responsibility by energy conservation, environ-

ment protection and occupational safety and 

health by restricting unnecessary lighting, im-

plementing tobacco control law and “No Smok-

ing Zone” and providing a safe and healthy work 

environment. The Company has ensured safety 

measures through provision of Fire safety alarms 

and equipment.

The members of the company actively partic-

ipates on various NGO’s such as The Citizens 
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Foundation and has been awarded with national 

award from Government of Pakistan for dedica-

tion and service for the welfare of society. 

During 2018, the Company contributed Rs. 126.05 

million (2017: Rs183.39 million) to the nation’s 

treasury in the form of in the form of Federal Ex-

cise Duty, Sales Tax, Income Tax, Federal Insur-

ance Fee, Custom Duties, Policy Stamps, etc.

Compliance with the Code of Corporate 
Governance

The requirements of the Code of Corporate Gov-

ernance set out by the regulatory authorities 

have been duly complied with. A statement to 

this effect is annexed with the report.

Statement of Ethics and Business 
Practices 

The Board has adopted the Statement of Ethics 

and Business Practices. All employees are in-

formed of this statement and are required to ob-

serve these rules of conduct in relation to busi-

ness and regulations.

Board of Directors 

The Board of Directors consists of eight individ-

uals having the knowledge, experience and skill 

required to provide oversight and the strategic 

guidelines to the Company. All the directors of 

the Company are non-executive directors includ-

ing an independent director, except the Chief Ex-

ecutive Officer.

The Board of Directors has approved a meeting 

attendance fee for the non-executive directors, 

including the independent director, for attending 

the Board and its Committee meetings

Board Committees

The Board constituted committees as required 

under the Code of Corporate Governance namely: 

Audit Committee, Ethics, Human Resource, Re-

muneration & Nomination Committee, Under-

writing, Claims, Reinsurance and Co-insurance, 

Investment and Risk Management & Compli-

ance Committees. The committees are chaired 

by members having sound experience in giving 

strategic direction to the company through these 

committees. The responsibilities of the commit-

tees are defined by Terms of Reference which are 

set in accordance with the requirements of the 

Code. All committees have met during the year as 

required by the Code.

Appointment of Auditors 

The external auditors M/s. Deloitte Yousuf Adil, 

Chartered Accountants retire at the conclusion 

of the AGM. Therefore on the recommendation of 

Board’s Audit Committee, and being eligible the 

Board recommends appointment of M/s. EY Ford 

Rhodes (Chartered Accountants) as statutory au-

ditors of the company for the next term i.e., year 

ending on December 31, 2019 for the approval of 

the members in the AGM.
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This statement is being presented in compliance 

with the Code of Corporate Governance for Insur-

ers, 2016 for the purpose of establishing a frame-

work of good governance, whereby an insurer is 

managed in compliance with the best practices 

of corporate governance and the Code of Corpo-

rate Governance 2012 (CCG 2012) as contained in 

Regulation no 5.19.24 of the rule book of the Pa-

kistan Stock Exchange.

Premier Insurance Limited (the Company) has 

applied the principles contained in the Code in 

the following manner:

1.	 The Company encourages representation of 

independent non-executive directors and di-

rectors representing minority interest on its 

Board of Directors. At present the Board in-

cludes:

Category Name

Independent 

Directors
Mr. Asadullah Khawaja

Executive Directors Mr. Zahid Bashir

Non-Executive 

Directors
Mr. Khalid Bashir 
(Chairman)

Mr. Nadeem Maqbool

Mr. Imran Maqbool

Mr. Shehryar Mazhar

Mr. Shams Rafi

Mr. Attaullah A. Rasheed

The independent director meets the criteria of in-

dependence as laid down under the Code.

2.	 The directors have confirmed that none of 

them is serving as a director in more than 

five listed companies, including this compa-

ny.

3.	 All the resident directors of the Company are 

registered as taxpayers and none of them 

has defaulted in payment of any loan to a 

banking company. A DFI or an NBFI or, being 

a member of stock exchange, has been de-

clared as a defaulter by a stock exchange.

4.	 Casual vacancy occurred during the year was 

duly filled by the Board. 

5.	 The Company has prepared a “Statement 

of Ethics and Business Practices” as Code of 

Conduct, has ensured that appropriate steps 

have been taken to disseminate it through-

out the Company along with its supporting 

policies and procedures.

6.	 The Board has developed a vision/mission 

statement, overall corporate strategy and 

significant policies of the Company. A com-

plete record of particulars of significant poli-

cies along with the dates on which they were 

approved or amended has been maintained.

7.	 All powers of the Board have been duly exer-

cised and decisions on material transactions, 

including appointment and determination of 

remuneration and terms and conditions of 

employment of the Chief Executive Officer, 

other executive directors and the key offi-

cers, have been taken by the Board.

8.	 The meetings of the Board were presided 

over the Chairman and the Board met at 

least once in every quarter. Written notices 

of the Board meetings, along with agenda 

and working papers, were circulated at least 

seven (7) days before: the meeting. The min-

utes of the meeting were appropriately re-

corded and circulated.

Statement of compliance with the Code of Corporate 
Governance for Insurers, 2016
for the Year ended December 31, 2018.
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9.	 The Board has established a system of sound 

internal control, which is effectively imple-

mented at all levels within the Company. The 

Company has adopted and complied with all 

the necessary aspects of internal controls 

given in the Code.

10.	 All the directors have been provided appro-

priate material/guidelines on the orientation 

course as such they are fully aware of their 

duties and responsibilities. Two of the direc-

tors is certified under Directors’ training pro-

gram while other directors meet the criteria 

of eligibility as director in view of 15 years of 

experience on the Board of listed companies 

and 14 years of education as required under 

the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 

Governance) Regulations, 2017.

11.	 The Board has approved appointment of 

Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary 

and Head of Internal Audit, including their 

remuneration and terms and conditions of 

employment.

12.	 The Directors’ Report for this year has been 

prepared in compliance with the require-

ments of the Code and fully describes the sa-

lient matters required to be disclosed.

13.	 The financial statements of the Company 

were duly endorsed by Chief Executive Of-

ficer and Chief Financial Officer before ap-

proval of the Board.

14.	 The director, Chief Executive Officer and oth-

er executives do not hold any interest in the 

shares of the Company other than disclosed 

in the pattern of shareholding.

15.	 The Company has complied with all the cor-

porate and financial reporting requirements 

of the Code.

16.	 The Board has formed the following Manage-

ment Committees:

Underwriting Committee:

Name of Member Category

Mr. Imran Maqbool Chairman

Mr. Afzal ur Rehman Member

Mr. M. K. Baig Member

Mr. M. A. Hannan 
Shadani

Member/Secretary

Claim Settlement Committee;

Mr. Attaullah A. 
Rasheed

Chairman

Mr. Muhammad 
Imran

Member

Mr. Hassan Mustafa Member/Secretary

Reinsurance & Co-insurance Committee:

Mr. Shams Rafi Chairman

Mr. Afzal ur Rehman Member

Mr. Kamran Safi Rizvi Member/Secretary

Risk Management & Compliance 
Committee;

Mr. Shams Rafi Chairman

Mr. Zahid Bashir Member

Mr. Amjed Bahadur 
Ali

Member

Mr. Zeeshan Sattar Member/Secretary

17.	 The Board has formed the following Board 

Committees:

Ethic, Human Resource, Remuneration & 
Nomination Committee:

Name of Member Category

Mr. Nadeem Maqbool Chairman

Mr. Zahid Bashir Member

Mr. Attaullah A. 
Rasheed

Member

Ms. Niina Khan Secretary
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Investment Committee:

Mr. Zahid Bashir Chairman

Mr. Nadeem Maqbool Member

Mr. Imran Maqbool Member

Mr. Asadullah 
Khawaja 

Member

Mr. Amjed Bahadur 
Ali

Member

Ms. Shazia Bashir Secretary

18.	 The Board has formed an Audit Committee. It 

comprises of four (4) members of whom one 

(1) is an independent director and three (3) 

are non-executive directors. The composition 

of the Audit Committee is as follows:

Audit Committee

Mr. Nadeem Maqbool Chairman

Mr. Khalid Bashir Member

Mr. Imran Maqbool Member

Mr. Asadullah 
Khawaja

Member

Mr. Oan Ali Secretary

19.	 The meetings of the Committees, except Eth-

ics, Human Resource, Remuneration & Nom-

ination Committee, were held at least once 

every' quarter prior to approval of interim 

and final results of the Company and as re-

quired by the Code. The terms of references 

of the Committees have been formed and ad-

vised to the Committees for compliance.

20.	 The Board has set up an effective internal 

audit department which comprises of suit-

ably qualified and experience staff for the 

purpose and are conversant with the policies 

and procedures of the company and are in-

volved in the internal audit function on reg-

ular basis.

21.	 The Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial 

Officer, Compliance Officer and the Head of 

Internal Audit possess such qualification and 

experience as is required under the Code. 

Moreover, the persons heading the under-

writing, claim, reinsurance. Risk manage-

ment and grievance functions I departments 

possess qualification and experience of di-

rect relevance to their respective functions, 

as required under section 12 of the Insur-

ance Ordinance, 2000 (Ordinance No, XXXIX 

o(2000):

Name of Person Designation

Mr. Zahid Bashir
Chief Executive 
Officer

Mr. Amjed Bahadur Ali
Chief Financial 
Officer

Mr. Sharik Bashir Executive Director

Mr. Afzal ur Rehman Executive Director

Mr. Zeeshan Sattar
Company Secretary 
& Head of 
Compliance

Mr. Oan Ali 
Head of Internal 
Audit

Mr. M. A. Hannan 
Shadani

Head of 
Underwriting

Mr. Muhammad Imran Head of Claims

22.	 The statutory auditors of the Company have 

been appointed from the panel of auditors 

approved by the Commission in terms of 

section 48 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 

(Ordinance No. XXXIX of 2000). The statuto-

ry auditors have confirmed that they have 

been given a satisfactory rating under the 

Quality Control Review program of the In-

stitute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan 

that they or any of the partners of the firm, 

their spouses and minor children do not hold 

shares of the Company and that the firm and 

all its partners are in compliance with the 

International Federation of Accountants (IF-

AC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

Pakistan.
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23.	 The statutory auditors or the persons asso-

ciated with them have not been appointed 

to provide other services and the auditors 

have confirmed that they have observed IFAC 

guidelines in this regard.

24.	 The Board is in the process to ensure that the 

investment policy of the Company meets the 

provisions of the Code of Corporate Gover-

nance for insurers, 2016.

25.	 The Board ensures that the risk management 

system of the Company is in place as per the 

requirements of the Code of Corporate Gov-

ernance for Insurers, 2016.

26.	 The Company has set up a risk management 

function, which carries out its tasks as cov-

ered under the Code of Corporate Gover-

nance for Insurers, 2016.

27.	 The Board ensures that as part of the risk 

management system, the Company gets it-

self rated from PACRA which is being used 

by its risk management function and the re-

spective Committee as a risk monitoring tool. 

The rating assigned by the said rating agen-

cy. On December 07, 2018 is “A” with Negative 

outlook.

28.	 The Company has not obtained any exemp-

tion from the Securities and Exchange Com-

mission of Pakistan in respect of any require-

ment of the Code.

29.	 The Board has set up a grievance function, 

which fully complies with the requirements 

of the Code.

30.	 The ‘closed period’, prior to the announce-

ment of interim / final results and business 

decisions, which may materially affect the 

market price of the Company’s securities, 

was determined and intimated to directors, 

employees and stock exchange.

31.	 Material/price sensitive information has 

been disseminated amongst all market par-

ticipants at once through Pakistan Stock Ex-

change.

32.	 The Board has developed and approved the 

criteria for annual evaluation of its own per-

formance as per the requirement of the code.

33.	 The Company has complied with the re-

quirements relating to maintenance of reg-

ister of person having access to inside infor-

mation by designated senior management 

officer in a timely manner and maintained 

proper record including basis for inclusion or 

exclusion of names of persons from the said 

register. 

34.	 We confirm that all other material principles 

contained in the Code of Corporate Gover-

nance for Insurers, 2016 have been complied.

By Order of the Board

 

Chairman		                    CEO/Director

April 05, 2019 
Karachi
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To the members of Premier Insurance Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance 

contained in Code of Corporate Governance for In-

surers, 2016 and Listed Companies (Code of Corpo-

rate Governance) Regulations, 2017

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Com-

pliance with the Code of Corporate Governance for 

Insurers, 2016 and the Listed Companies (Code of 

Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 (the Reg-

ulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Pre-

mier Insurance Limited for the year ended Decem-

ber 31, 2018 in accordance with the requirements 

of regulation 40 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regula-

tions is that of the Board of Directors of the Com-

pany. Our responsibility is to review whether the 

Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the 

Company’s compliance with the provisions of the 

Regulations and report if it does not and to high-

light any non-compliance with the requirements 

of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to 

inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review 

of various documents prepared by the Company to 

comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements 

we are required to obtain an understanding of the 

accounting and internal control systems sufficient 

to plan the audit and develop an effective audit ap-

proach. We are not required to consider whether 

the Board of Directors’ statement on internal con-

trol covers all risks and controls or to form an opin-

ion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, 

the Company’s corporate governance procedures 

and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place be-

fore the Audit Committee, and upon recommen-

dation of the Audit Committee, place before the 

Board of Directors for their review and approv-

al, its related party transactions and also ensure 

compliance with the requirements of section 208 

of the Companies Act, 2017. We are only required 

and have ensured compliance of this requirement 

to the extent of the approval of the related party 

transactions by the Board of Directors upon recom-

mendation of the Audit Committee. We have not 

carried out procedures to assess and determine 

the Company’s process for identification of related 

parties and that whether the related party transac-

tions were undertaken at arm’s length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our at-

tention which causes us to believe that the State-

ment of Compliance does not appropriately re-

flect the Company's compliance, in all material 

respects, with the requirements contained in the 

Regulations as applicable to the Company for the 

year ended December 31, 2018.

Chartered Accountants

Engagement Partner:

Ms. Hina Sadiq

April 06, 2019

Karachi

Review report to the members on the statement of 
compliance with the best practices of the code of 
corporate governance
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Auditors’ Report  
to the Members

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of the PREMIER INSURANCE LIMITED (the Company), 

which comprise of the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2018, and the profit or loss ac-

count, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement 

of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of sig-

nificant accounting policies and other explanatory information and we state that we have obtained all 

the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the 

purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

statement of financial position, profit or loss account, the statement of comprehensive income, the state-

ment of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof, 

conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information 

required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so 

required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at December 

31, 2018 and of the profits, total comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the 

year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in 

Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibili-

ties for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company 

in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Profes-

sional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we 

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit 

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 

audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of 

our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not pro-

vide a separate opinion on these matters.
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S. No. Key Audit Matters
How the matters were addressed 

in our audit

1. Introduction of Insurance Rules, 2017, Insurance Ac-
counting Regulations, 2017 and Companies Act, 2017 

As stated in note 2.6 to the financial statements 
Insurance Rules, 2017 and Insurance Accounting 
Regulations, 2017 became effective from 1 January 
2018. These regulations proposed a new format of 
financial statements and introduced new disclosures 
in addition to those required under accounting and 
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. These 
changes also required changes in basis of valuation 
of investments classified as available for sale as more 
fully explained in note 4 to the financial statements. 
Because of the significance of the ‘change’, this was 
identified as key audit matter.

Our audit procedures included the following:

•	 Obtaining an understanding of the rules and 
regulations and the relevant provisions of the Act 
as applicable to the Company.

•	 Discussing the applicable changes with the 
Company’s management, evaluating their view 
point with respect to the new rules, regulations 
and the Act, and assessing the procedures 
applied by the management for identification of 
the changes required in the financial statements 
and how the compliance of the same is ensured.

•	 Ensuring that the overall presentation of the 
financial statements and all the material 
disclosures as required by the rules, regulations 
and the Act are in accordance with the said 
requirements and evaluating the internal 
consistency of such disclosures with other 
elements of the financial statements.

•	 Ensuring that the restatement of financial 
statements due to change in accounting policy 
related to available for sale investments is made 
in accordance with the provisions of IAS-39 and 
IAS-8.

2. Classification, Valuation and Impairment of Investments 

Refer note 3.15 to the financial statements for 
accounting policies relating to classification, valuation 
and impairment of investments. The Company’s 
investment portfolio comprises of equity securities 
and units in mutual funds represents 34% of the total 
assets. 

We identified the classification, valuation and 
impairment of investments as key audit matter 
because of the significance of investments and 
management’s judgment involved in classification 
and impairment.

Our audit procedures in respect of valuation of 
investments,  amongst    others, included the following;

•	 Obtained an understanding of control to ensure 
appropriate designed to ensure appropriate 
classification and valuation of the investment 
and for impairment of investment classified as 
available for sale.

•	 Tested, on a sample basis transactions and 
classifications with underlying documentation.

•	 Assessed the methodology used and evaluated 
the valuation of equity securities and mutual 
fund units by comparing the quoted prices 
of Pakistan Stock Exchange and Mutual Fund 
Association of Pakistan (MUFAP) respectively for 
the securities; and 

•	 Assessed the appropriateness of impairment in 
the value of available for sale securities held by 
the Company in accordance with accounting and 
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. 
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3. Valuation of Claim Liabilities

Claim liabilities as disclosed in note 22 to the financial 
statements represent 52% of the Company’s total 
liabilities. Valuation of these claim liabilities involves 
significant management judgment due to uncertainty 
in the estimation of claims payments and assessment 
of frequency and severity of claims. Claim liabilities 
are recognized on intimation of the insured event 
based on management judgment and estimate. 
The Company also maintains provision for claims 
incurred but not reported (IBNR) based on the advice 
of an independent actuary. 

Claim liabilities are key audit matter due to 
involvement of a management’s expert and the level of 
estimation around its recognition and measurement.

Our audit procedures mainly involved:

•	 Assessed the appropriateness of the Company’s 
accounting policy for recording of claims in line 
with requirements of applicable accounting and 
reporting standards;

•	 Inspected significant arrangements with reinsurer 
to obtain an understanding of contracts terms 
and assessed that recoveries from reinsurance on 
account of claims reported have been accounted 
for based on terms and conditions;

•	 Tested claims transactions on sample basis with 
underlying documentations to evaluate that 
whether the claims reported during the year are 
recorded in accordance with the requirements of 
the Company's policy and insurance regulations;

•	 Assessed the sufficiency of reserving of claim 
liabilities, by testing calculations on the relevant 
data including recoveries from reinsurers based 
on their respective arrangements;

•	 Tested specific claims transactions on sample 
basis recorded close to year end and subsequent 
to year end with underlying documentation to 
assess whether claims had been recognized in 
the appropriate accounting period;

•	 Analyze the trends of claims reported as against 
the Company’s historical performance and 
evaluated the reasonableness of major variations;

•	 Used an external actuarial specialist to assist 
us in evaluation of general principles, actuarial 
assumptions and methods adopted for actuarial 
valuations by the actuary of the Company for 
determination of IBNR; and

•	 Considered the adequacy of Company’s 
disclosures about the estimates used and the 
sensitivity to key assumptions.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the report of au-

dit committee, director’s report, analysis on financial performance, comments on the financial results, 

key performance indicators.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informa-

tion and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 

statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, 

based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 

information, we are required to report that fact. We have not been provided with the other information.
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in ac-

cordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of 

Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017), and for such internal control as man-

agement determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the go-

ing concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that in-

cludes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 

conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement 

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or 

in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 

basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment 

and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evi-

dence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting 

a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud 

may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 

control.

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 

effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting esti-

mates and related disclosures made by management.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 

that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical re-

quirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters 

that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of 

most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key 

audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes pub-

lic disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter 

should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reason-

ably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a.	 proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Insurance Ordinance, 

2000 and the Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017);

b.	 the statement of financial position, profit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive income, 

the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon 

have been drawn up in conformity with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Companies Act, 2017(XIX 

of 2017), and are in agreement with the books of account.

c.	 investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the pur-

pose of the Company’s business; and

d.	 no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Hena Sadiq. 

Chartered Accountants

Engagement Partner:

Ms. Hina Sadiq

April 05, 2019 
Karachi
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Statement of Financial Position
As at December 31, 2018

(Restated )

Note 2018 2017 2016

---------------- (Rupees in ̀000)----------------

Assets
Property and equipment 6  232,684  258,455  275,787 
Intangible asset 7  4,038  5,006  6,718 
Investment properties 8  266,586  162,243  86,900 
Investment in equity securities 9  806,620  987,523  1,047,790 
Investment in associate 10  204,828  211,761  174,726 
Loans, advances and other receivables 11  50,992  72,132  68,609 
Insurance / Reinsurance receivables 12  556,604  665,172  862,523 
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims 22  540,560  733,104  786,215 
Salvage recoveries accrued  3,080  6,450  15,771 
Deferred commission expense / Acquisition cost 23  27,131  50,501  86,921 
Prepayments 13  116,928  201,939  214,078 
Cash and bank balances 14  72,840  149,275  417,714 
Total assets related to operator's fund from 
Window Takaful Operations (including Qard-e-Hasna)  106,312  95,596  89,842 
Total Assets  2,989,203  3,599,157  4,133,594 

Equity and Liabilities
Capital and reserves attributable to Company's equity holders
Share Capital 15  505,650  505,650  417,893 
Reserves 16  1,148,897  1,167,630  1,390,776 
Accumulated loss 16  (479,413)  (490,060)  (178,155)

Total Equity  1,175,134  1,183,220  1,630,514 

Liabilities
Underwriting Provisions
    Outstanding claims including IBNR 22  923,861  1,267,121  1,161,637 
    Unearned premium reserves 21  249,002  389,884  509,562 
    Unearned reinsurance commission 23  18,362  33,363  42,155 
Retirement benefit obligations 17  6,561  7,350  13,441 
Finance lease 18  1,614  5,537  9,157 
Insurance / Reinsurance payables  192,399  233,261  290,824 
Other creditors and accruals 19  300,623  358,435  350,042 
Unclaimed dividends  26,166  26,166  26,235 
Taxation - provision less payment  51,517  51,586  54,174 
Total Liabilities  1,770,105  2,372,703  2,457,227 
Total liabilities related to operator's fund from 
Window Takaful Operations  43,964  43,234  45,853 
Total Equity and Liabilities  2,989,203  3,599,157  4,133,594 

Contingencies and commitments 20

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements

Chief Executive 
Officer

Director Director Chief Financial 
Officer

 Chairman
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Profit and Loss Account
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements

(Restated )

Note 2018 2017

--------(Rupees in ̀000)--------

Net insurance premium 21  290,308  517,834 

Net insurance claims 22  (93,910)  (527,112)

Net commission expense and other acquisition costs 23  (28,786)  (102,443)

Insurance claims and acquisition expenses  (122,696)  (629,555)

Management expenses 24  (239,469)  (295,561)

Underwriting results  (71,857)  (407,282)

Investment income 25  42,937  27,265 

Rental income 8  1,865  -   

Unrealised gains on investment property 8  59,389  75,343 

Other income 26  38,180  20,840 

Other expenses 27  (30,267)  (23,602)

Results of operating activities  40,247  (307,436)

Markup on Finance lease 18  (310)  (515)

Share of loss from associate 10  (7,518)  (817)

(Loss) / Profit  before tax from window takaful operations - OPF  (16,455)  6,760 

Profit / (Loss) before tax  15,964  (302,008)

Taxation 28  (5,351)  (13,969)

Profit / (Loss) after tax  10,613  (315,977)

Earnings/ Loss (after tax) per share - Rupees 29  0.21  (6.25)

Chief Executive 
Officer

Director Director Chief Financial 
Officer

 Chairman
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(Restated )

Note 2018 2017

--------(Rupees in ̀000)--------

Profit / (Loss) after tax  10,613  (315,977)

Other comprehensive income:

Unrealized losses on available-for-sale investments 34  (52,136)  (172,699)

Gains on revaluation on property and equipment 8.3  35,859  -   

Remeasurement of defined benefit plan for the year - net of tax 17  (551)  4,072 

Other comprehensive  Income from associated companies 10  585  37,852 

Others comprehensive loss from window takaful operations  (2,456)  (542)

Other comprehensive loss for the year  (18,699)  (131,317)

Total comprehensive loss for the year  (8,086)  (447,294)

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements

Chief Executive 
Officer

Director Director Chief Financial 
Officer

 Chairman
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Statement of Changes in Equity 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements

Share 
capital Reserves

Capital reserves Revenue reserves

Issued, sub-
scribed and 

paid-up

Reserve for 
exceptional 

losses
Devaluation 

reserve
General 
reserve

Revaluation 
Reserves - 

Investments

Revaluation 
Reserves 

- Property, 
Plant and 

Equipment

Unappropri-
ated profit / 

(accumulated 
loss)

Total  
reserves Total equity

-------------------------------------------- (Rupees in ̀000)--------------------------------------------

Balance as at January 01, 2017  417,893  19,490  185  1,084,608  -    -    (280,102)  824,181  1,242,074 
(as reported previously)

Net effect of change in 
accounting policy and correction 
of error including Window 
Takaful Operation (refer note 4)

 -    -    -    -    286,493  -    101,947  388,440  388,440 

Balance as at January 01, 2017 
(restated)

 417,893  19,490  185  1,084,608  286,493  -    (178,155)  1,212,621  1,630,514 

Profit for the year ended 
December 31, 2017 (restated)

 -    -    -    -    -    -    (315,977)  (315,977)  (315,977)

Other comprehensive loss  -    -    -    -    (135,389)  -    4,072  (131,317)  (131,317)

Total comprehensive loss for the 
year ended December 31, 2017

 -    -    -    -    (135,389)  -    (311,905)  (447,294)  (447,294)

Bonus shares issued  87,757  -    -    (87,757)  -    -    -    (87,757)  -   

Balance as at December 31, 2017 
(restated)

 505,650  19,490  185  996,851  151,104  -    (490,060)  677,570  1,183,220 

Balance as at January 01, 2018  505,650  19,490  185  996,851  151,104  -    (490,060)  677,570  1,183,220 

Profit for the year ended 
December 31, 2018

 -    -    -    -    -    -    10,613  10,613  10,613 

Other comprehensive loss  -    -    -    -    (54,592)  35,859  34  (18,699)  (18,699)

"Total comprehensive loss for the  
year ended  
 December 31, 2018"

 -    -    -    -    (54,592)  35,859  10,647  (8,086)  (8,086)

Balance as at December 31, 2018  505,650  19,490  185  996,851  96,512  35,859  (479,413)  669,484  1,175,134 

Chief Executive 
Officer

Director Director Chief Financial 
Officer

 Chairman
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

(Restated )

2018 2017
----------(Rupees in ̀000)----------

Operating Cash flows

a)  Underwriting Activities
     Insurance premium  received  532,733  872,274 
     Reinsurance premium paid  (343,023)  (626,830)
     Claims paid  (513,203)  (681,944)
     Reinsurance and other recoveries received  362,447  355,059 
     Commission paid  (71,394)  (140,173)
     Commission received  41,257  71,409 
     Other acquisition costs paid  (28,294)  (26,394)
     Management expenses paid  (241,090)  (189,154)

Net cash flows used in underwriting activities  (260,567)  (365,753)

b) Other Operating Activities
     Income tax paid  (5,420)  (14,212)
     Other operating payments  (48,980)  (1,613)
     Other operating receipts  32,447  6,715 
     Loans advanced, deposits made and other amounts received  21,140  1,390 
     Other liabilities and accruals paid  (19,798)  (24,376)
     Net cash flows used in other operating activities  (20,611)  (32,096)

Total cash flows used in all operating activities  (281,178)  (397,849)

Investment activities
     Profit/ return received  44,318  65,730 
     Rental received  1,865 -
     Payment for investments / investment properties  (332,351)  (779,916)
     Proceeds from investments / investment properties  472,922  835,155 
     Fixed capital expenditure  (1,517)  (6,879)
     Proceeds from sale of property and equipment  19,817  15,904 

Total cash flow used in investing activities  205,054  129,994 

Financing activities
     Interest paid  (310)  (515)
     Dividends paid  -    (69)

Total cash flow from financing activities  (310)  (584)

Net Cash flows from all activities  (76,435)  (268,439)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  149,275  417,714 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year  72,840  149,275 
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

(Restated)

2018 2017
----------(Rupees in ̀000)----------

Reconciliation to Profit and Loss Account
Operating cash flows  (281,178)  (397,849)
Depreciation expense  (14,890)  (18,314)
Financial charges expense  (310)  (515)
Profit on disposal of property and equipment  5,733  8,261 
Profit on disposal of investments  87,382  21,050 
Rental income  1,865  -   
Dividend income  35,240  48,638 
Other income  38,180  6,715 
Share of loss of associate  (7,518)  (817)
(Loss) / Profit from Window Takaful Operations  (16,455)  6,760 
Decrease in assets other than cash  (533,519)  (183,105)
Decrease in liabilities other than borrowings  598,674  155,347 
Revaluation adjustment  97,409  37,852 
Profit / (Loss) after taxation  10,612  (315,977)

Definition of cash
Cash comprises cash in hand, stamps in hand, current and saving accounts and short-term deposits 

maturing within 3 months.

Cash for the purpose of the statement of cash flows consists of:
(Restated)

2018 2017
----------(Rupees in ̀000)----------

Cash and other equivalents
Cash  46  79 
Stamps in hand  856  1,040 

 902  1,119 

Current and other accounts
Current accounts  26,919  71,097 
Savings accounts  45,019  77,059 

 71,938  148,156 

Total cash and cash equivalents
 72,840  149,275 

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements

Chief Executive 
Officer

Director Director Chief Financial 
Officer

 Chairman
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1.	 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS						   

	 Premier Insurance Limited (the Company) was incorporated as a public limited company in 

Pakistan in May 1952 and is engaged in general insurance business. The shares of the Company 

are listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange. The registered office of the Company is situated at 5th 

Floor, State Life Building No. 2A, Wallace Road, Karachi. The Company has been allowed to work 

as Window Takaful Operator since October 02, 2015 by Securities and Exchange Commission of 

Pakistan (SECP) under SECP Takaful Rules, 2012 to carry on General Window Takaful Operations 

in Pakistan.

	 Following are the geographical location and address of all the business units of the Company:

	 Head office - Registered Office

	 5th floor State Life Building 2-A, Wallace Road, Off. I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Province of 

Sindh, Pakistan.

	 Branches

	 i)	 Province of Punjab, Pakistan:							     

		 - Zonal office, 162 Shadman II, Lahore

		 - CSD North, 162 Shadman II, Lahore

	 - Canal Branch, 162 Shadman II, Lahore

	 - Mall Branch, 23 Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahore

	 - 4th Floor,Mehr Fatima Tower, Opp. High Court, Old Bahawalpur Road, Multan

	 - 1st Floor, Regency Arcade, 949-Mall Road Faisalabad

	 - 2nd Floor, S.M. Plaza, 18 Chenab Market, Susan Road, Madina Town, Faisalabad

	 - Room 3 & 4, Sahib Plaza, Saga Chowk, Defence Road, Sialkot

	 - Block - L, Trust Plaza, G.T Road, Gujranwala			 

	 ii)	 Province of Sindh, Pakistan:

	 - CSD South Karachi, 5th floor State Life Building 2-A, Wallace Road, Off. I.I. Chundrigar 
Road, Karachi

	 - Clifton Branch,  5th floor State Life Building 2-A, Wallace Road, Off. I.I. Chundrigar Road, 
Karachi

Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
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Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

	 iii)	 Province of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan:

		 - 1081/A, Rehman Building, Saddar Road, Peshawar

	 iv)	 Province of Baluchistan, Pakistan:

	 - 43-Regal Plaza, 2nd Floor, Circular Road, Quetta	

	 v)	 Islamabad Capital Territory

	 - 64-E 2nd floor, Masco Plaza, Jinnah Avenue, 'blue Area, Islamabad.

2.	 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

	 These financial statements are prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as 

applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial 

Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting  Standards  Board as  are 

notified under the Companies Act, 2017, provisions of and directives issued under the Compa-

nies Act, 2017, the Insurance  Ordinance,  2000, the Insurance Rules, 2017 and the Insurance 

Accounting  Regulations, 2017.  In  case  requirements  differ,  the  provisions  or directives  of the 

Companies  Act, 2017, Insurance Ordinance,  2000 the Insurance  Rules, 2017 and the Insurance  

Accounting  Regulations, 2017 shall prevail.

	 Further, a separate set of financial statements of General Takaful Operations has been annexed 

to these financial statements as per the requirements of Takaful Rules, 2012.

2.1	 Basis of measurement

	 These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, 

except that certain investments classified as available-for-sale are stated at fair value 

and obligations for employee benefits are measured at present value.

	 These financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting except 

for information in the statement of cash flows.

2.2	 Functional and presentation currency

	 These financial statements have been prepared and presented in Pakistani Rupees, 

which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.
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Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

2.3	 Interpretations and amendments effective for the year ended December 31, 
2018

	 The following amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended Decem-

ber 31, 2018. These standards, interpretations and amendments are either not relevant 

to the Company's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Com-

pany's financial statements other than certain additional disclosures:

Effective from accounting 

period beginning on or after

Amendments to IFRS 2 'Share-basedPayment' - Clarifi-

cation of the classification and measurement of share-

based payment transactions.

January 01, 2018

IFRIC 22 'Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance 

Consideration'- Provides guidance on transactions 

where consideration against non-monetary prepaid 

asset / deferred income is denominated in foreign cur-

rency.

January 01, 2018

	 The following amendments had significant influence on the company as the company 

changed its policy for recording investment properties. Previously these were recorded 

at cost and are now recorded at fair value. All the changes are accounted for after incor-

poration of amendment stated below:

Effective from accounting 

period beginning on or after

Amendments to IAS 40 'Investment Property'- Clarifi-

cation on transfers of property to or from investment 

property.

January 01, 2018

Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of IFRSs.

2.4	 Standards, interpretations and amendments not effective at year end

	 The below mentioned standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for 

accounting periods, beginning on or after the date mentioned against each of them

	 Following standards can have significant impact on the company's financial statements:
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Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Effective from accounting 

period beginning on or after

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' June 30, 2019 as per directives 

issued by the SECP

IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers' 'July 01, 2018 as per directives 

issued by the SECP

IFRS 16 'Leases' January 01, 2019

	 Following standards, interpretations and amendments are either not relevant to the 

Company's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's 

financial statements other than certain additional disclosures:

Effective from accounting 

period beginning on or after

Amendments to IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments'  

Prepayment features with negative compensation
January 01, 2019

Amendments to IFRS 10 'Consolidated Financial 

Statements' and IAS 28 'Investments in Associates 

and Joint Ventures' - Sale or contribution of assets 

between an investor and its associate or joint venture

Effective date is deferred 

indefinitely earlier adoption 

is permitted

Amendments to IAS 28 'Investments in Associates 

and Joint Ventures' -  

Long-term interests in Associates and Joint Ventures

January 01, 2019

Amendments to IAS 19 ‘Employee Benefits’- Plan 

amendment, curtailment or settlement
January 01, 2019

IFRIC 23 'Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments'- 

Clarifies the accounting treatment in relation to 

determination of taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, 

unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, 

when there is uncertainty over income tax treat-

ments under IAS 12 'Income Taxes'.

January 01, 2019

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 

Cycle amendments to:

    IFRS 3 Business Combinations; January 01, 2019
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Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

    IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements;

    IAS 12 Income Taxes; and 

    IAS 23 Borrowing Costs.

Amendments to References to the Conceptual Frame-

work in IFRS Standards
January 01, 2020

Amendments to IFRS 3 ‘Business Combinations’ 

Amendment in the definition of business’
January 01, 2020

Amendments to IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial 

Statements’ and IAS 8 ‘Accounting Policies, Changes 

in Accounting Estimates and Errors’. Clarify the defi-

nition of ‘Material’ and align the definition used in the 

Conceptual Framework and the Standards

January 01, 2020

2.5	 Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, the International 

Accounting Standards Board (IASB) has also issued the following standards which have 

not been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan:

	 - IFRS 1 – First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards

	 - IFRS 14 – Regulatory Deferral Accounts	

	 - IFRS 17 – Insurance Contracts	

2.6	 During the period, the Company has changed format for preparation of its condensed 

interim financial information to comply with the requirements of the 'Insurance Rules, 

2017' issued by SECP vide its S.R.O. 89(1)/2017 dated February 9, 2017. In line with the 

requirements provided in the Rules, these are the first set of financial statements of the 

Company for the year ended December 31, 2018. Certain changes have been made to the 

presentation of the financial information which includes the following:

	 Changes in sequence of assets/ liabilities in the statement of financial position.

	 Discontinuation of separate statements of premium, claims, commissions and invest-

ment income which are now presented on aggregate basis into the notes to these finan-

cial statements.

	 Underwriting results in relation to various classes of business which were previously 

presented on the face of the profit and loss account are now presented in aggregate.

	 Prior year figures have been reclassified/ rearranged for the purpose of comparison 

where necessary.
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Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

3.	 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

	 The accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out be-

low:	

3.1	 Property and equipment

3.1.1	 Operating assets

	 These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. 

Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account by applying the reducing bal-

ance method from the availability of property and equipment to the date of 

disposal.

	 Rates of depreciation:

	 •   Buildings	 5%

	 •   Computer equipment	 30%

	 •   Office equipment, furniture & fixtures	 10%

	 •   Motor vehicles	 20%

	 Normal repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss account as and 

when incurred; major renewals and replacements are capitalized.	

	 Gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets is taken to profit and loss account.

3.1.2	 Capital work in progress	

	 Capital work in progress is stated at cost. Transfers are made to operating assets 

when the assets are available for use.

3.1.3	 Impairment of assets

	 The carrying amounts of fixed assets are reviewed at each reporting date to 

determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If such indication 

exists, the related assets are written down to the estimated recoverable amount 

and the impairment loss is charged to profit and loss account.
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Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

3.2	 Intangible assets

	 These are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment, if any. Amor-

tization is charged to profit and loss account by applying the reducing balance method 

from the dates of available to use to disposal.	

	 Rate of amortization used is 30%.

3.3	 Investment properties

	 "Investment property is measured at purchase cost on initial recognition including di-

rectly attributable to the acquisition of the investment property and subsequently at 

fair value with any change therein recognized in profit and loss account. The fair value 

is assessed by the involvement of an individual qualified valuation expert at the end of 

each reporting date. Subsequently cost is included in the carrying amount or recognized 

as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that the future economic 

benefits associated with the items will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can 

be measured reliably. Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss 

account.

3.4	 Insurance contracts

	 Insurance contracts are those contracts under which the Company as insurer has ac-

cepted insurance risk from the insurance contract holder (insured) by agreeing to com-

pensate the insured if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adverse-

ly affects the insured. Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it 

remains an insurance contract for the remainder of its tenure, even if the insurance 

risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all rights and obligations are extin-

guished or expire.

	 Insurance contracts are classified into the following main categories, depending on the 

nature and duration of risk and whether or not the terms and conditions are fixed:

	 Fire and property damage

	 Fire and property insurance contracts mainly compensate the Company’s customers for 

damage suffered to their properties or for the value of property lost. Customers who un-

dertake commercial activities on their premises could also receive compensation for the 

loss of earnings caused by the inability to use the insured properties in their Business 

activities. These contracts are generally one year contracts except some contracts that 

are of three months period.
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Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

	 Marine, aviation and transport

	 Marine Insurance covers the loss or damage of vessels, cargo, terminals, and any trans-

port or property by which cargo is transferred, acquired, or held between the points of 

origin and final destination. These contracts are generally for three months period.	

	 Motor

	 Motor insurance provides protection against losses incurred as a result of theft, traffic 

accidents and against third party liability that could be incurred in an accident. These 

contracts are generally one year contracts.

	 Miscellaneous

	 Other various types of insurance are classified in miscellaneous category which includes 

mainly engineering, terrorism, personal accident, worker compensation, travel, products 

of financial institutions, livestock and crop insurance etc. These contracts are normally 

one year insurance contracts except some engineering insurance contracts that are of 

more than one year period, whereas, normally travel insurance contracts expire within 

one month time.

	 These insurance contracts are provided to all types of customers based on assessment 

of insurance risk by the Company. Normally personal insurance contracts e.g. vehicle, 

travel, personal accident, etc. are provided to individual customers, whereas, insurance 

contracts of fire and property, marine, aviation and transport, accident and health and 

other commercial line products are provided to commercial organizations.

	 The Company also accepts insurance risk pertaining to insurance contracts of other in-

surer as reinsurance inward. The insurance risk involved in these contracts is similar to 

the contracts undertaken by the Company as insurer. All reinsurance inward contracts 

are facultative (specific risk) acceptance contracts.

3.5	 Deferred commission expense / Acquisition cost

	 Commission expense incurred in obtaining and recording policies is deferred and recog-

nized as an expense in accordance with pattern of recognition of premium revenue.

3.6	 Unearned premium

	 The provision for unearned portion of premiums is calculated by applying one by twenty 

fourths' method, except Marine Insurance for which unearned premium is calculated by 

applying one by six method as prescribed by Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017.
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Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

3.7	 Premium deficiency

	 The Company determines adequacy of liability of premium deficiency by carrying out 

analysis of its loss ratio of expired periods. For this purpose average loss ratio of last 

three years inclusive of claim settlement cost but excluding major exceptional claims 

are taken into consideration to determine ultimate loss ratio to be applied on unearned 

premium.

	 The management considers that no additional reserve is required to be maintained to 

meet expected future liability, after reinsurance, from claims and other expenses, ex-

pected to be incurred after the balance sheet date in respect of policies, in all classes of 

business, in force at the date of reporting. In management's opinion, the amount carried 

for unearned premium is sufficient to meet this requirement.

3.8	 Re-insurance contracts held

	 The Company enters into re-insurance contracts in the normal course of business in or-

der to limit the potential for losses arising from certain exposures. Outward re-insurance 

premium is accounted for in the same period as the related premium for the direct or 

accepted re-insurance business being re-insured.

	 Re-insurance liabilities represent balances due to re-insurance companies. Amounts 

payable are estimated in a manner consistent with the related re-insurance contract. 

Re-insurance assets represent balances due from re-insurance companies. Amounts re-

coverable from re-insurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the provision for 

outstanding claims or settled claims associated with the re-insurance policies and are 

in accordance with the related re-insurance contracts.	

	 The Company assesses its re-insurance assets for impairment on reporting date. If there 

is objective evidence that the re-insurance asset is impaired, the Company reduces the 

carrying amount of the re-insurance asset to its recoverable amount and recognizes that 

impairment loss in the profit and loss account.

3.9	 Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims

	 Claims recoveries receivable from reinsurers are recognized as an asset at the same time 

as the claims which give rise to the right of recovery are recognized as a liability and are 

measured at the amount expected to be received.



58Premier Insurance Limited - Annual Report 2018

 

Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

3.10	 Receivables and payables related to insurance contracts

	 Receivables and payables relating to insurance contracts are recognized when due. 

These include premium due but unpaid and claims payable to insurance contract hold-

ers.	

	 The company maintains general provision as per the approved policy of board. In ad-

dition, if there is objective evidence that any premium due but unpaid is impaired, the 

Company reduces the carrying amount of that insurance receivable and recognizes the 

loss in profit and loss account.

3.11	 Segment reporting

	 A business segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged in 

providing services that are subject to risks and returns that are different from those of 

other business segments. The Company accounts for segment reporting of operating 

results using the classes of business as specified under the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 

and the Insurance Rules, 2017.

	 The Company's business segments are reported according to the nature of cover provid-

ed.

	 The perils covered under fire and property insurance include losses caused by fire, riot 

and strike, explosion, earthquake, atmospheric disturbance, aircraft damage, flood, elec-

tric fluctuation and impact.

	 Marine insurance covers cargo risk, war risk and damages occurring in inland transit.

	 Motor insurance provides comprehensive vehicle coverage and indemnity against third 

party loss.

	 Miscellaneous insurance includes cover against burglary, loss of cash in safe and cash in 

transit, personal accident, money, engineering losses and other coverage.

	 Financing, investment and income taxes are managed on an overall basis and are there-

fore, not allocated to any segment. The accounting policies of operating segment are the 

same as those described in the summary of significant accounting policies.

	 Assets, liabilities and capital expenditure, that are directly attributable to segments have 

been assigned to them. Those assets and liabilities which cannot be allocated to a par-

ticular segment on a reasonable basis are reported as unallocated corporate assets and 

liabilities.	
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3.12	 Cash and cash equivalents

	 Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of 

statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, stamps in 

hand, current and savings accounts and short term deposits having maturity of less 

than three months.

3.13	 Revenue recognition

	 a) Premium / Underwriting result

	 Premium written, including administrative surcharge, under a policy is recognized from 

the date of issuance of the policy to which it relates. Premium on facultative reinsurance 

accepted is reflected in the financial statements along with direct premium.

	 The earned premium less reinsurance, claims, commission and allocable expenses of 

management are reflected in the profit and loss account as the underwriting result.

	 b) Commission income

	 Commission income from other insurers/ re-insurers is recognized on a quarterly basis 

as per terms and conditions agreed with the other insurers/ re-insurers.

	 c) Investment income

	 Gain / loss on disposal of investments is taken to the profit and loss account on transac-

tion date.

	 d) Dividend income

	 Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive such dividend is established.

	 e) Return on bank accounts

	 Return on bank accounts are accounted for on accrual basis.

	 f) Rental Income	

	 Rental income from investment properties are recognized on accrual basis of account-

ing.

3.14	 Claim

	 General insurance claims include all claims occurring during the year, whether reported 
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or not, including external claims handling costs that are directly related to the process-

ing and settlement of claims, reduction for the value of salvage and other recoveries, and 

any adjustments to claims outstanding from previous years.

	 Salvage values are recorded based on surveyor reports.

3.15	 Investments

	 All investments are initially recognized at cost, being the fair value of the consideration 

given and include transaction costs except for 'investments at fair value through profit 

and loss - held-for-trading investments in which case the transaction costs are charged 

to the profit and loss account.

	 All purchase and sale of investments that require delivery within the required time 

frame established by regulations or market convention are accounted for at the trade 

date. Trade date is the date when the Company commits to purchase or sell the invest-

ments. Investments are recognized and classified as follows:

3.15.1	 Investments at fair value through profit and loss - held-for-trading

	 Quoted investments which are acquired principally for the purpose of gener-

ating profit from short-term fluctuations in price or are part of the portfolio in 

which there is a recent actual pattern of short-term profit taking are classified 

as held-for-trading.

	 Subsequent to initial recognition these are re-measured at fair value by refer-

ence to quoted market prices with the resulting gain or loss being included in 

profit and loss of the period in which it arises.

3.15.2	 Held-to-maturity

	 Investments with fixed maturity, where the management has both the intent 

and the ability to hold to maturity, are classified as held-to-maturity.

	 Subsequently, these are measured at amortized cost. Premium paid or discount 

availed on the acquisition of held-to-maturity investment is deferred and amor-

tized over the term of investment using the effective yield method.

	 Profit on held-to-maturity instruments is recognized on a time proportion basis 

taking into account the effective yield on the investments.

	 These are reviewed for impairment at each reporting period and losses arising, 
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if any, are charged to the profit and loss account of the period in which they 

arise.

3.15.3	 Available-for-sale

	 Investments which are intended to be held for an undefined period of time but 

may be sold in response to the need for liquidity, changes in interest rates or 

equity prices are classified as available-for-sale. These are valued as follows:

	 Quoted

	 Subsequent to initial recognition at cost, quoted investments are stated at the 

market value. The Company uses Stock Exchange quotations at the reporting 

date to determine the market value of listed shares. Furthermore, market value 

of open-ended mutual funds is determined by using MUFAP rates at the date of 

reporting.

	 Unquoted	

	 Unquoted investments are recorded at cost less impairment (if any) in accor-

dance with the above requirement.

3.15.4	 Recognition / de-recognition of investments

	 Investments are recognized / derecognized by the Company on the date it com-

mits to purchase / sell the investments.

3.15.5	 Securities under repurchase / resale agreements

	 Transactions of purchase under resale (reverse-repo) of marketable securities 

are entered into at contracted rates for specified periods of time. These secu-

rities are not recognized in the financial statements as investments, as the 

Company does not obtain control over the assets. Amounts paid under these 

agreements are included in the financial statements as balance receivables for 

securities purchased under resale arrangements in respect of reverse repur-

chase transactions. The difference between purchase and resale price is treated 

as income from the date of reverse repurchase transaction and accrued over the 

period of the reverse-repo agreement.

	 Transactions of sale under repurchase (repo) of marketable securities are en-

tered into at contracted rates for specified periods of time. These securities are 

not derecognized from the financial statements and continue to be recognized 
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as investments and measured in accordance with accounting policies for in-

vestment securities. The counterparty liabilities for amounts received under 

these transactions are recorded as liabilities. The difference between sale and 

repurchase price is treated as borrowing charges and accrued over the period of 

the repo agreement.	

3.15.6	 Investment in Associates - Equity method

	 Investments in associates, where the Company has significant influence but 

not control, are accounted for by using the equity method of accounting. These 

investments are initially recognized at cost and the carrying amount is adjusted 

to recognize the investor's share of the profit and loss, distribution received and 

change in the comprehensive income and equity of the investee at the end of 

each reporting period. 

	 "The carrying amount of investments in associates is reviewed at each reporting 

date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such in-

dication exists, the recoverable amount of the investments is estimated which 

is higher of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. An impairment 

loss is recognized if the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount and is 

charged to the profit and loss account. An impairment loss is reversed if there 

has been a change in estimates used to determine the recoverable amount but 

limited to the extent of carrying amount that would have been determined 

if no impairment loss had been recognized. A reversal of impairment loss is 

recognized in the profit and loss account."

3.15.7	 Impairment in investments

	 Impairment is recognized based on management's assessment of objective ev-

idence of impairment as a result of one or more events that may have an im-

pact on the estimated future cash flows of the investments. A significant or 

prolonged decline in fair value of an equity investments classified as available-

for-sale below its cost is also considered an objective evidence of impairment. 

Impairment losses are reversed when there is an indication that impairment 

loss may no longer exist and there has been a change in the estimate used to 

determine the recoverable amount.

3.16	 Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

	 A financial asset and a financial liability are offset and the net amount reported in the 
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statement of financial position if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off 

the recognized amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset 

and settle the liability simultaneously.

3.17	 Provisions

	 Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obli-

gation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying 

economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the 

amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to 

reflect the current best estimate.	

3.18	 Provision for outstanding claims including Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR)

	 Provision for outstanding claims include amounts in relation to unpaid reported claims, 

claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) and expected claims settlement costs.

	 Outstanding claims 

	 The amount of claims that have been reported and are yet unpaid or partially unpaid at 

the end of reporting year for a given accident year. 

	 A liability for outstanding claims (claim incurred) is recognized for all claims incurred 

which represents the estimates of the claims intimated or assessed before the end of the 

reporting period and measured at the undiscounted value of expected future payments. 

Provision for liability in respect of unpaid reported claims is made on the basis of indi-

vidual case estimates while taking into consideration the past claims settlement expe-

rience including handling costs and the Company’s reserving policy. Where applicable, 

deductions are made for salvage and their recoveries. 

	 Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims and salvage recoveries are recog-

nized as an asset and measured at the amount expected to be received.

	 Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) Claims	

	 The losses that have incurred or are in the occurrence period at the end of reporting year 

and have not been intimated to the Company by that end of reporting year, or if reported, 

complete details are not available to the Company, so as to ascertain the amount of loss 

for that claim as claims outstanding. 

	 The Company is required, as per SECP circular no. 9 of 2016 dated 09 March 2016 “Guide-

lines for Estimation of Incurred but not reported claims reserve, 2016” to estimate and 
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maintain the provision for claims incurred but not reported for each class of business by 

using prescribed Method “Chain Ladder Method” and other alternate method as allowed 

under the provisions of the Guidelines. The actuarial valuation as at 31 December 2018 

has been carried out by independent firm of actuaries for determination of IBNR for each 

class of business.	

3.19	 Taxation

	 Current

	 Provision for taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of tax after taking 

into account applicable tax credits, rebates and exemptions available, if any.

	 Deferred

	 Provision for deferred tax is made using the liability method, on all temporary differenc-

es at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carry-

ing amounts for financial reporting purpose. Deferred tax assets are recognized for all 

deductible temporary differences, carry-forward of unused tax assets and unused tax 

losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which 

the deductible temporary differences, carry-forward of unused tax assets and unused 

tax losses can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at 

each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient 

taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to ap-

ply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates 

(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

3.20	 Staff retirement benefits

	 Defined benefit plan

	 The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme covering all eligible employees. 

Provision is made on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out as at December 31, 2018 

in accordance with IAS-19, Employee Benefits.

	 Compensated absences are accounted for in the year in which the absences are earned 

based on actuarial valuation.

	 Actuarial gains or losses are recognized in other comprehensive income when they oc-

cur. Amounts recorded in profit and loss are limited to current and past service cost, 

gains or losses on settlements and interest expense.
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	 Defined contribution plan

	 The Company contributes to a recognized provident fund scheme which covers all el-

igible employees. Equal contributions are made to the fund by the Company and the 

eligible employees under the scheme at the rate of 10% of basic salary.

3.21	 Leases

	 Assets acquired under finance lease are initially recorded at the lower of present value of 

minimum lease payments under the lease agreement and the fair value of the leased as-

sets. The related obligation under finance lease less financial charges allocated to future 

periods is shown as a liability. Financial charges are allocated to accounting periods in a 

manner so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge on the outstanding liability. 

Leased assets are depreciated on the same basis as owned assets.

3.22	 Other creditors and accruals

	 Liabilities for creditors and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the 

fair value of the consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received, 

whether or not billed to the Company.

	 Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obli-

gation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying 

economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the 

amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to 

reflect the current best estimate.		

3.23	 Loans and other receivables

	 Loan advances & other receivable are paid & recorded as per the approval of delega-

tion of financials powers. Which are subsequently accounted for after the recovery of 

amount or services against which the payments were made.	

3.24	 Financial Instruments	

	 Financial assets and liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a 

party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and financial 

liabilities are initially measured at cost which is the fair value of the consideration given 

and received respectively including transaction cost. These financial assets and liabil-

ities are subsequently measured at fair value or cost, as the case maybe. Any gains or 

losses on de-recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities are taken to the profit 

and loss account.
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3.25	 Earnings per share

	 The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary 

shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit and loss attributable to ordinary 

shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares out-

standing during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit and loss at-

tributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares 

outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

3.26	 Zakat	

	 Zakat deductible compulsorily under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 is accounted 

for in the year of deduction.

3.27	 Dividend distribution

	 Dividend distributions (including stock dividend) are recognized as a liability in the peri-

od in which the dividends are approved.

3.28	 Management expenses

	 Management expenses note is prepared in accordance with the requirements of Insur-

ance Rules, 2017. The Company adopts accrual basis of accounting for its expense rec-

ognition. 

4.	 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND CORRECTION OF ERROR

4.1	 Available for sale investments

	 The SEC (Insurance) Rules 2002 (repealed) allowed the Insurance Companies to defer the 

application of International Accounting Standard-39 (IAS-39) ‘Financial Instruments : 

Recognition and Measurement” in respect of valuation of available for sale investments. 

Hence subsequent to initial recognition the available for sale investments were stated at 

the lower of cost or market value (market value on an individual investment basis being 

taken lower as if the fall is other than temporary).

	 Furthermore, investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted price in an 

active market are measured at cost.

	 During the current year, the adoption of the Insurance Rules, 2017 requires every insurer 

to comply with applicable International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) for recog-

nition and measurement of assets, liabilities, expenses and revenues.
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	 Accordingly, the Company has applied IAS - 39 and available for sale investments at 

reporting date are measured at market value. This change has been applied retrospec-

tively in accordance with the requirements of IAS - 8 ‘Accounting Policies, Change in 

Accounting Estimates and Errors” and comparatives have been restated to confirm to 

the changed accounting policy which is illustrated in note 4.5 below.

4.2	 Investment properties

	 The Company used to value its investment properties at cost less accumulated depre-

ciation till prior year, during the year the Company changed its accounting policy to 

fair value model as per IAS - 40 'Investment property'. This change in accounting policy 

has been applied retrospectively in accordance with the requirements of IAS - 08 'Ac-

counting policy, change in accounting estimates and error'. The comparatives have been 

restated accordingly, illustrated in note 4.5 below.

4.3	 Prior period adjustments

	 Investment in associates

	 During the year, the Company has made prior period adjustment for 'Investment in 

subsidiaries and associates' which were being accounted for using cost method of ac-

counting  are now accounted for using the equity method as specified by IAS - 28 'In-

vestment in associates and joint ventures'. This error has been applied retrospectively in 

accordance with the requirements of IAS - 08 'Accounting policy, change in accounting 

estimates and error'. The comparatives have been restated accordingly, illustrated in 

note 4.5 below.

4.4	 Correction of prior period errors

	 During previous years material unreconciled differences which exists between the sub-

sidiary ledgers (registers) and the general ledger (GL) maintained by the Company ag-

gregating to a net amount of Rs. 134.56 million. During the year, the management has 

passed necessary adjustments in the general ledger to reconcile the differences with 

subsidiary ledgers. The comparatives have been restated accordingly, illustrated in note 

4.5 below.
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4.5	 As per notes 4.1, 4.2, 4.3 and 4.4, retrospective adjustments have been made in these 

financial statements and comparatives have been revised as follows:

December 31, 2017

Note
Balance as 

reported 
previously

Adjustments
Balance 
restated

---------------------(Rupees in ̀000)---------------------

Investment properties 4.2  25,173  137,070  162,243 
Investment in equity securities 4.1  1,105,582  (118,059)  987,523 
Investment in associates 4.3  4,000  207,761  211,761 
Claims payable 4.4  1,221,416  (45,705)  1,267,121 
Reinsurance recoveries 4.4  864,119  (131,015)  733,104 
Reserves  1,016,526  151,104  1,167,630 
Accumulated losses  (388,467)  (101,593)  (490,060)
Total Assets from Window Takaful 

Operations - WTO
4.1  96,138  (542)  95,596 

December 31, 2016

Note
Balance as 

reported 
previously

Adjustments
Balance 
restated

---------------------(Rupees in ̀000)---------------------

Investment properties 4.2  25,210  61,690  86,900 
Investment in equity securities 4.1  901,304  146,488  1,047,792 
Investment in associates 4.3  4,000  170,724  174,724 
Reserves  1,104,283  286,493  1,390,776 
Accumulated losses  (280,102)  101,947  (178,155)
Total Assets from Window Takaful 

Operations - WTO
4.1  80,304  9,538  89,842 

4.5.1	 The adjustments shown under the year 2017 above include the impact of 

adjustments of 2016 as well.
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5.	 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

	 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting and reporting 

standards requires management to make certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires 

management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Company's accounting 

policies. Estimates and judgments are continuously evaluated and are based on historical ex-

perience and expectation of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circum-

stances.

	 The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to ac-

counting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised. The ar-

eas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the Company's financial statements or 

where judgment was exercised in application of accounting policies are as follows:	

a.	 Provision for outstanding claims including claims incurred but not reported [IBNR]  - Note 

3.18

b.	 Provision for premium deficiency reserves  - Note 3.7

c.	 Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims - Note 3.8

d.	 Provision against premium due but unpaid - Note 3.10

e.	 Useful life of depreciable / amortizable assets - Note 3.1 and Note 3.2

f.	 Impairment of assets - Note 3.1 and Note 3.15.7

g.	 Staff retirement oblligations - Note 3.2

h.	 Provision for income taxes  - Note 3.19

i.	 Fair valuation of investment properties and property and equipments - Note 3.3

j.	 Salvage recoveries - Note 3.14

Note 2018 2017

---------(Rupees in ̀000)---------

6. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Operating fixed assets 6.1  206,575  232,346 

Capital work-in-progress 6.2  26,109  26,109 

 232,684  258,455 
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6.1	 Operating fixed assets

2018

 Cost Accumulated Depreciation   

 Particulars 
As at  

January 1, 
2018

Additions/  
(Disposals) 

 Transfers to 
investment 
properties/ 

Adjust-
ments 

As at  
December 

31, 2018

As at  
January 1, 

2018

 Depreci-
ation for 

the year / 
(dispos-

als) 

 Transfers 
to invest-

ment prop-
erties/ 
Adjust-
ments 

As at  
December 

31, 2018

 Written down 
value as at 

December 31, 
2018

 Depre-
ciation 

Rate

------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)------------------------------------------ %

Freehold 
Land  

 140,450  -    -    140,450  -    -    -    -    140,450 -

Freehold 
Building * 

 35,113  -    (12,331)  22,782  12,916  829  (3,235)  10,508  12,274 5%

Computer 
Equipment 

 22,340  202  81  21,435  17,003  1,589  1  17,534  3,901 30%

 (1,188)  (1,059)

Office 
equipment 

 13,454  635  (81)  14,008  8,484  507  (1)  8,990  5,018 10%

Furniture and 
Fixtures 

 25,533  -    -    25,533  15,586  989  -    16,575  8,958 10%

Vehicles 
(Owned) 

 98,166  -    -    85,270  58,849  7,312  -    57,410  27,860 20%

 (12,896)  (8,751)

Vehicles 
(Leased) 

 15,195  -    -    15,196  5,067  2,015  -    7,082  8,114 20%

 350,251  837  (12,331)  324,674  117,905  13,241  (3,235)  118,099  206,575 

 (14,084)  (9,810)

	 * These represents transfer to investment properties at fair vlaue as dislcosed in note 8.3  
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2017
 Cost Accumulated Depreciation   

 Particulars 
As at  

January 1, 
2017

Additions/  
(Disposals) 

 Transfers to 
investment 
properties/ 
Adjustments 

As at  
December 

31, 2017

As at  
January 1, 

2017

 Depreci-
ation for 

the year / 
(disposals) 

 Transfers 
to 

investment 
properties/ 

Adjust-
ments 

As at  
December 

31, 2017

 Written down 
value as at 

December 31, 
2017

 Depre-
ciation 

Rate

------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)------------------------------------------ %

Freehold 
Land  

 140,450  -    -    140,450  -    -    -    -    140,450 -

Freehold 
Building * 

 35,113  -    -    35,113  12,501  415  -    12,916  22,197 5%

Computer 
Equipment 

 21,269  1,189  -    22,340  14,829  2,206  -    17,003  5,337 30%

 (118)  (32)

Office 
equipment 

 13,245  209  -    13,454  7,953  531  -    8,484  4,970 10%

Furniture 
and Fixtures 

 25,533  -    25,533  14,481  1,105  -    15,586  9,947 10%

Vehicles 
(Owned) 

 114,822  4,810  -    98,166  63,635  9,122  -    58,849  39,317 20%

 (21,466)  (13,908)
 -   

Vehicles 
(Leased) 

 15,195  -    -    15,195  2,552  2,515  -    5,067  10,128 20%

 365,627  6,208  -    350,251  115,951  15,894  -    117,905  232,346 

 (21,584)  (13,940)

6.1.1	  Disposal of operating fixed assets

 Description  Cost 
 Accumulated 
Depreciation 

 Book 
Value 

 Sale 
Proceeds  Gain 

 Mode of 
Disposal  Purchaser  Location 

----------------(Rupees in ̀000)----------------
Toyota Corolla A/T(B-
DV-159)

 1,600  469  1,131  1,400  269 Tender
Mr. Naeem 
Sarwar

Lahore

Honda Citi A/T(AYM-918)  1,350  457  893  1,075  182 Tender
IGI Insurance 
Company 
Limited

Karachi

Toyota Corolla(BBQ-726)  1,200  561  639  1,150  511 Tender Mr. Imran Karachi

Suzuki Cultus(BFE-663)  1,099  469  630  990  360 Tender
Mr. Saeed-ul-
Rehman

Karachi

Honda City(AWF-231)  1,545  1,162  383  1,150  767 Tender
Mr. Naseem 
Anwar

Karachi

Cuore(LEB-2513)  687  601  86  455  369 Tender Mr. Abdul Inam Karachi

Honda City(LEB-2167)  892  809  83  720  637 Tender
Mr. M. Jam-
il-Ur-Rehman

Karachi

Daihatsu Cuore(APU-448)  521  467  54  335  281 Tender
Mr. Arshad 
Alam

Karachi

Daihatsu Cuore(APU-206)  521  467  54  328  274 Tender
Mr. Nadeem 
Ahmed

Karachi

Misc.*  4,670  4,348  322  2,404  2,082 Tender Various Various

 14,085  9,810  4,275  10,007  5,732 
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* This includes all assets sold during the period that have book value less than 

Rs. 50,000.

6.1.2	 Land and building consists of a property in Lahore, Punjab whose covered area 

sums upto appx. 2500 Sq. Yards.

6.2	 Capital Work-In-Progress

Note 2018 2017

------------(Rupees in ̀000)------------

Property acquisition and renovation costs 6.2.1  26,109  26,109 

6.2.1	 Market rate of this property as assessed at December 31, 2018 is Rs. 88 million 

(2017: Rs. 51 million).

7.	 Intangible Asset

2018
 Cost Accumulated Amortization   

 Particulars 
As at  

January 1, 
2018

 Additions 
As at  

December, 
31 2018

As at  
January 1, 

2018

 Amorti-
zation for 
the year 

As at  
December 

31, 2018 

 Written 
down val-
ue as at 31 
December 

2018

 Amor-
tization 

Rate

---------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)--------------------------------------------- %

 Software  19,093  680  19,773  14,087  1,649  15,735  4,038 30%

2017
Cost   Accumulated Amortization   

 Particulars 
As at  

January 1, 
2017

 Additions 
As at  

December, 
31 2017

As at  
January 1, 

2017

 Amorti-
zation for 
the year 

As at  
December 

31, 2017 

 Written 
down val-
ue as at 31 
December 

2017

 Amor-
tization 

Rate

---------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)--------------------------------------------- %

 Software  18,422  671  19,093  11,704  2,383  14,087  5,006 30%
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8.	 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

( Restated )

Note 2018 2017

---------(Rupees in ̀000)---------

Net book value/ cost as at January 01  162,243  86,900 

        Transfer from PPE 6.1  44,954  -   

        Unrealized fair value gain 8.1  59,389  75,343 

Net book value as at December 31  266,586  162,243 

8.1	 Investment properties consists of the following:

Particulars Location Note

Fair value 
as at 

December 
31, 2018

Fair value as 
at transfer 

date

Value as at 
December 
31, 2017/ 

Recognition
"Gain 
2018"

---------------------(Rupees in ̀000)---------------------

Bungalow, Aga 

Khan Road
Islamabad  219,120  -    162,243  56,877 

Office, Clifton 

Centre
Karachi 8.3  18,216  17,204  -    1,012 

Apartment, 

Silver Oaks
Islamabad 8.3  29,250  27,750  -    1,500 

 266,586  162,243  59,389 

8.2	 The fair value of the investment properties was determined by external, independent 

property value having appropriate recognized professional qualifications and recent 

experience in the location and category of the property being valued. The independent 

valuer provides the fair value  of the Company's investment properties every year.

8.3	 The transfer from operating assets pertains to the properties having fair value of Rs. 

17.20 million and Rs. 27.75 million respectively transferred to investment property 

as on March 01, 2018 and May 31, 2018 respectively at its fair value as determined by 

Hamid Mukhtar and Co. (Pvt.) Limited for bungalow in Islamabad, Masud associates for 

apartment in Islamabad and Ali Murtaza & Co.(Pvt.) Limited for office in Karachi. The 
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resultant fair value gain of Rs. 35.85 million on both the properties were transferred 

through other comprehensive income as surplus on revaluation as required by IAS - 16 

"Property, plant and equipment".	

8.4	 The company earned rental income from the above mentioned properties amounting to 

Rs. 1.86 million (2017: Nil).

8.5	 The covered area of the bungalow, office and apartment are 8,793 Sq. ft., 1,012 Sq. ft. and 

1500 Sq. ft. respectively.

9.	 INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY SECURITIES 

(Restated) 

2018 2017

Available for sale Cost

(Impair-
ment) / 

Fair Value 
Gain/ 
(Loss)

Carrying 
Value Cost

(Impair-
ment) / 

Fair Value 
Gain/ 
(Loss)

Carrying 
Value

-----------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)-----------------------------------

Related parties - Associated 

Companies

Listed shares  200,481  29,977  230,458  213,814  (13,333)  200,481 

Unlisted shares  114,983  -    114,983  114,983  -    114,983 

Other than related parties

Listed shares  618,626  (195,754)  422,872  667,739  (49,113)  618,626 

Mutual funds*  53,433  (15,126)  38,307  51,257  2,176  53,433 

 987,523  (180,903)  806,620  1,047,793  (60,270)  987,523 
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	 *Investment in mutual funds amounting to Rs. 38.3 million (2017: Rs. 50.37 million) are placed 

as statutory deposit with State Bank of Pakistan in compliance of Section 29 of Insurance Ordi-

nance, 2000.

10.	 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATE

(Restated)

2018 2017
---------(Rupees in ̀000)---------

Balance as at January 01  211,761  174,726 

Share of (loss)/profit  (5,518)  1,183 

Less: Dividend received  (2,000)  (2,000)

 (7,518)  (817)

Changes in comprehensive income  585  37,852 

Balance as at December 31  204,828  211,761 

	 The Company’s interests in its associate company, namely, Crescent Powertec Limited (a compa-

ny incorporated in Pakistan) is as follows:

Year Assets Liabilities Revenues
(Loss) / 

Profit 

Other 
Compre-
hensive 
Income

% Interest 
held

----------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)----------------------------------------

As at December 31, 2018  233,379  (28,552)  6,513  (5,518)  585 8%

As at December 31, 2017  238,079  (26,319)  19,401  1,183  37,852 8%

As at December 31, 2016  191,318  (16,592)  36,215  7,873  5,834 8%
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11.	 LOANS, ADVANCES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Note 2018 2017

---------(Rupees in ̀000)---------

Accrued income  90  6,294 
Loans to employees 11.1  1,638  -   
Deposits 11.2  35,095  52,753 
Advance to agents  2,835  2,329 
Other receivables  11,334  10,756 

 50,992  72,132 

11.1	 These are short term, unsecured interest free loans and advances provided to permanent 

employees of the Company adjustable against salaries.	

11.2	 These include Rs. 24 million (2017: Rs. 24 million) deposited under a court order in 

respect of a claim where the possibility of the outflow of this amount is considered 

remote by the Company's legal advisor.

11.3	 Loans and other receivables includes a loan amounting to Rs. 1.71 million that was 

provided in prior year as it is considered to be doubtful.

12.	 INSURANCE / REINSURANCE RECEIVABLES

Note 2018 2017

Premium due but unpaid ---------(Rupees in ̀000)---------

Less: Provision for doubtful 12.1  403,333  410,810 
         receivables from insurance contract holder 12.2  (123,218)  (117,858)

 280,115  292,952 
Amounts due from other insurers / reinsurers
Less: Provision for doubtful  351,994  442,494 
          receivables from insurers / reinsurers 12.3  (75,505)  (70,274)

 276,489  372,220 

 556,604  665,172 
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12.1	 Amount due from related parties as at year end is Rs. 167.54 million (2017: Rs. 168.89 

million).

12.2	 The movement in provision for doubtful receivables from insurance contract holders is 

as follows:

2018 2017

---------(Rupees in ̀000)---------

Balance at January 1  (117,858)  (76,000)

Charge for the year - net  (5,360)  (41,858)

Balance at December 31  (123,218)  (117,858)

12.3	 The movement in provision for doubtful receivables from insurers / reinsurers is as 

follows:	

2018 2017

---------(Rupees in ̀000)---------

Balance at January 1  (70,274)  (11,151)

Charge for the year - net  (5,231)  (59,123)

Balance at December 31  (75,505)  (70,274)

 
13.	 PREPAYMENTS 

Note 2018 2017

---------(Rupees in ̀000)---------

Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded 21  116,797  201,185 

Other prepaid expenses  131  754 

 116,928  201,939 
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14.	 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Note 2018 2017

---------(Rupees in ̀000)---------

Cash and cash equivalent   

- Cash in hand  46  79 

- Policy & revenue stamps,  bond papers  856  1,040

Cash at bank   

- Current account 14.1  26,919  71,097 

- Savings account 14.2  45,019  77,059 

 72,840  149,275

14.1	 This includes Rs. 20 million (2017: Rs. 20 million) placed as statutory deposit with the 

State Bank of Pakistan in compliance with section 29 of Insurance Ordinance, 2000.

14.2	 The rate of return on saving accounts held with various banks range from 2.7% to 6% 

(2017: 3.5% to 5.25%) per annum.

15.	 SHARE CAPITAL

15.1	 Authorized Capital

2018 2017 2018 2017

Number of shares

---------(Amount in ̀000)--------- ---------(Rupees in ̀000)---------

75,000 75,000 Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each.  750,000  750,000 
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15.2	 Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital	

2018 2017 2018 2017

Number of shares

---------(Amount in ̀000)--------- ---------(Rupees in ̀000)---------

200 200
Ordinary share of Rs. 10 each 

Fully paid in cash
 2,000  2,000 

Issued as fully paid bonus shares

50,565 41,789 As at January 01  505,650  417,890 
- 8,776 Issued during the year  -    87,760 

50,565 50,565 As at December 31  505,650  505,650 

15.3	 The Board of Directors in its Annual meeting held on April 07, 2017 and Interim meeting 

held on October 28, 2017 announced a bonus issue of 10% each (8,775,700 shares) which 

was distributed out of reserves. The annual distribution of 2016 was approved by the 

shareholders in the Annual General Meeting held on April 29, 2017.

15.4	 As at December 31, 2018, the number of shares held by the associated undertakings 

were 20,497,908 (2017: 12,930,803) of Rs. 10 per share.

16.	 RESERVES AND LOSSES

NOTE 2018 2017

---------(Rupees in ̀000)---------

Capital reserves
Reserve for exceptional loss 16.1  19,490  19,490 

Devaluation reserve 16.2  185  185 

 19,675  19,675 

Revenue reserves
General reserve  996,851  996,851 
Revaluation reserve - Investments  96,512  151,104 
Revaluation reserve - Investment Property  35,859  -   

 1,129,222  1,147,955 

Accumulated Losses  (479,413)  (490,060)

 669,484  677,570 
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16.1	 This reserve was created at 10% of premium income net of reinsurance till the year 1978 

in terms of the repealed Income Tax, Act 1922.

16.2	 Consequent of the devaluation of the Pakistani Rupee in 1972, security deposit with the 

government of Lebanon and balances with overseas banks were converted at the new 

rates of exchange. This resulted in an increase in value which was transferred to capital 

reserve in year 1973.

17.	 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

Note 2018 2017

---------(Rupees in ̀000)---------

Gratuity 17.1 1,024  2,589 

Employee compensated absences 17.10 5,537  4,761 

6,561  7,350 

17.1	 Liability in statement of financial position - Gratuity

Note 2018 2017

---------(Rupees in ̀000)---------

Present value of defined benefit obligation 17.4  975  2,589 

Payable related to previous balance  49  -   

1,024  2,589 

17.2	 Movement in the net liability recognized

2018 2017

---------(Rupees in ̀000)---------

Balance at January 01  2,589  5,371 

(Income) / Expense  for the year  (891)  487 

 1,698  5,858 

Premeasurement chargeable in other comprehensive income

Payments during the year  (209)  (2,789)

Balance at December 31  (465)  (480)

1,024 2,589 



81 Premier Insurance Limited - Annual Report 2018

Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

17.3	 Expense recognized in the profit or loss account

2018 2017

---------(Rupees in ̀000)---------

Current service cost  -    57 
Past service cost (Credit)  (695)  -   
Gain/(Loss) arising on plan settlements  (389)  -   
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation  193  430 

(Income) / Expense chargeable to profit and loss account  (891)  487 

17.4	 Reconciliation of the present value of the defined benefit obligations

2018 2017

---------(Rupees in ̀000)---------

Present value of obligation as at January 1  2,589  5,371 
Current service cost  -    57 
Past service cost (Credit)  (695)  -   
Interest costs on defined benefit obligation  193  430 

Benefit due but not paid (Payable)  (40)  -   

Benefit paid  (465)  (480)

Gain/(Loss) arising on plan settlements  (398)  -   

Experience adjustment  (209)  (2,789)

Present value of obligation as at December 31  975  2,589 

17.5	 Total remeasurement chargeable in other comprehensive income

2018 2017

---------(Rupees in ̀000)---------

Remeasurement of plan obligation
     Experience adjustments  (209)  (2,789)

 (209)  (2,789)

Returns on plan assets, excluding interest income - -

 (209)  (2,789)
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17.6	 Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation

Average duration of the defined benefit obligation is: 4 Years 5 Years

17.7	 The estimated expenses to be charged to profit and loss account for the year 2019 is Rs. 

0.13 million.

17.8	 Sensitivity analysis on significant actuarial assumptions: Actuarial liability

2018 2017

Principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows:

Discount rate used for Interest Cost in P&L Charge 8% 8%

Discount rate used for year end obligation 13% 8%

Salary increase used for year end obligation

Salary increase FY2019 12% 7%

Salary increase FY2020 12% 7%

Salary increase FY2021 12% 7%

Salary increase FY2022 12% 7%

Salary increase FY2023 12% 7%

Salary increase FY2024 & onward 12% 7%

Next salary is increased at 1-Jan-20 1-Jan-19

Retirement assumption Age 58 Age 58

2018 2017

Base 

Discount rate +100 bps  938  2,629 

Discount rate -100 bps  1,016  2,495 

Salary increase +100 bps  975  2,779 

Salary increase -100 bps  975  2,630 



83 Premier Insurance Limited - Annual Report 2018

Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

17.9	 Historical data of gratuity scheme

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

-----------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)-----------------------------

Present value of defined 

benefits obligations

 1,024  2,589  5,371  3,944  18,652 

Experience adjustment 

arising on plan liabilities

 (209)  (2,789)  (817)  (164)  263 

17.10	 Movement in the net liability recognized in the statement of financial position - Employee 

Compensated Absences

2018 2017

Balance at January 01  4,752  8,062 

Expense for the year  1,162  1,578 

 5,914  9,640 

Interest Cost on defined benefit obligation  332  482 

Payment during the year  (1,469)  (4,078)

Experience Adjustment  760  (1,283)

Balance at December 31  5,537  4,761 

17.11	 Expense recognized in other comprehensive income

2018 2017

Current service cost  1,162  1,577 

Interest cost  332  482 

Net actuarial gain recognized in the year  760  (1,283)

 2,254  776 
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17.12	 Historical data of leave encashment scheme

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

-----------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)-----------------------------

Present value of defined 

benefits obligations
 5,537  4,752  8,070  9,612  13,694 

Experience adjustment 

arising on plan liabilities
 760  (1,283)  205  178  (110)

17.13	 Principal Actuarial Assumptions

2018 2017

Following are important actuarial assumptions used in the 

benefits valuation

Discount rate 13% 8%

Expected rate of increase in salary 12% 7%

17.14	 Projected Unit Credit (PUC) Actuarial cost method was used for calculating the 

accounting entries in this report.

18.	 FINANCE LEASE 

NOTE 2018 2017

---------(Rupees in ̀000)---------

Liabilities against asset subject to finance lease 18.1  1,614  5,537 
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18.1	 Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease

2018 2017

Minimum 
lease 
pay-

ments

Financial 
charges 

for future 
periods

Principal 
out-

standing

Minimum 
lease 
pay-

ments

Financial 
charges 

for future 
periods

Principal 
outstand-

ing
--------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)--------------------------------

Not later than one 

year
 936  89  847  4,227  304  3,923 

Later than one 

year and not later 

than five years

 810  43  767  1,745  131  1,614 

 1,746  132  1,614  5,972  435  5,537 

	 The total lease rentals due under the lease agreement are payable in equal monthly 

installments till April 2021. Taxes, repairs and insurance costs are to be borne by the 

Company. Financing rate ranging from 6% to  8% per annum has been used as the dis-

counting factor. Purchase option can be exercised by the Company, paying 20% of the 

leased amount of respective vehicles.

19.	 OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

NOTE 2018 2017

---------- (Rupees in ̀000)----------

Bonus payable  11,021  11,021 
Commissions payable 19.1  207,597  245,611 

Federal excise duty & sales tax  16,994  23,857 

Federal insurance fee  117  211 
Deposits and margins  6,690  4,803 
Payable against investments  -    24,031 
Provision for sales tax 19.2  7,728  -   
Provision for rent 19.3  14,000  14,000 
Others                                                                                19.4  36,476  34,901 

 300,623  358,435 
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19.1	 Amount payable to related parties as at December 31,  2018 is Rs. 14.26 million (2017: Rs. 

8.63 million).

19.2	 This figure pertains to a provision created against the abolished tax exemption by Sindh 

Revenue Board on health insurance premium from July 1, 2018. Further Punjab Revenue 

Authority has also introduced sales tax on health insurance premium effective from 

November 1, 2018.	

19.3	 This includes provision for rent amounting to Rs 14 million (2017: Rs.14 million) against 

which the Company is in litigation with the landlord. The possibility of the eventual 

beneficiary being other than the Company is considered remote by the Company's 

legal advisor. However, the Company has made a provision of the disputed amount as a 

matter of prudence.	

19.4	 This includes outstanding claims in respect of which cheques aggregating to Rs 7.8 

million (2017: Rs 7.8 million) have been issued by the Company for claim settlement 

but the same have not been encashed by the claimant. The following is the ageing as 

required by SECP's circular 11 of 2014 dated May 19, 2014:	

2018 2017

---------- (Rupees in ̀000)----------

1 to 6 months  983  2,523 
More than 6 months  12,338  7,850 

Claims not 
encashed

1 to 6 
months

7 to 12 
months

13 to 24 
months

25 to 36 
months

Beyond 36 
months Total

--------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)--------------------------------------

2018  983  1,217  2,402  2,904  5,815  13,321 

2017  2,523  1,306  1,249  3,293  2,002  10,373 

20.	 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

2018 2017

---------- (Rupees in ̀000)----------

20.1	 Commitment for capital expenditure  15,038  15,038 
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20.2	 The Company received a show cause notice dated April 26, 2016 from Sindh Revenue 

Board (SRB) on account of not charging and paying Sindh Sales Taxes amounting Rs. 

188.8 million for services received from foreign reinsurance companies from 2011 to 

2014. The Company is of the view that the said amendment was imposed in the Sindh 

Sales Tax on Services Act, 2011 in the year 2014 that was prospective in nature and can 

not be made basis for recovery of the said sales tax for the above mentioned period and 

accordingly the Company filed an appeal with Commissioner Appeals (Sindh Revenue 

Board). Currently the matter is pending adjudication and no provision has been made in 

these financial statements as the Company believes that, based on the advice of its legal 

council, that the matter will be decided in its favor.

21.	 NET INSURANCE PREMIUM

NOTE 2018 2017

---------- (Rupees in ̀000)----------

Written Gross Premium  535,976  849,108 

Add: Unearned premium reserve opening  389,884  509,562 

Less: Unearned premium reserve closing  (249,002)  (389,884)

    Premium Earned  676,858  968,786 

Less: Reinsurance premium ceded  (470,938)  438,251 

Add: Prepaid reinsurance premium opening  201,185  213,886 

Less: Prepaid reinsurance premium closing  (116,797)  (201,185)

    Reinsurance expense  (386,550)  (450,952)

Net Insurance Premium  290,308  517,834 
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22.	 NET INSURANCE CLAIMS

(Restated)

NOTE 2018 2017

---------- (Rupees in ̀000)----------

Claims Paid  516,573  645,561 

Less: Outstanding claims including IBNR opening  (1,267,121)  (1,161,637)

Add: Outstanding claims including IBNR closing 22.1  923,861  1,267,121 

Claims expense  173,313  751,045 

Less: Reinsurance and other recoveries received  113,141  277,044 

        Less: Reinsurance and other recoveries received

                in respect of Outstanding claims opening 
 (733,104)  (786,215)

        Add: Reinsurance and other recoveries received

                 in respect of Outstanding claims closing
 540,560  733,104 

Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue  (79,403)  (223,933)

Net Insurance claims expense  93,910  527,112 

22.1	 Amount due to related parties as at year end is Rs 54.27 million (2017: Rs. 
48.50 million )

22.2	 Claim Development

Accident year 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
----------------------------- (Rupees in ̀000)-----------------------------

Estimate of ultimate claims costs:
At end of accident year  778,907  329,520  567,501  370,002  276,216 
One year later  969,689  602,389  837,303  673,205  -   

Two years later  1,005,797  612,670  854,321  -    -   
Three years later  1,016,964  613,477  -    -    -   
Four years later  1,018,072  -    -    -    -   
Current estimate of 

cumulative  

 claims

 1,018,053  614,435  862,583  699,596  416,512 

Cumulative payments to date  (607,696)  (572,665)  (629,771)  (620,423)  (175,292)

Liability recognized in the 

statement financial position
 410,357  41,770  232,812  79,173  241,220 
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23.	 NET COMMISSION EXPENSE AND OTHER ACQUISITION COSTS

NOTE 2018 2017
---------- (Rupees in ̀000)----------

Commission Paid or payable  33,380  119,830 
Add: Deferred commission opening  50,501  86,921 
Less: Deferred commission closing  (27,131)  (50,501)
    Commission expense  56,750  156,250 

Less: Commission received or recoverable from reinsurers  (71,259)  (88,993)
Add: Unearned reinsurance commission opening  33,363  42,155 
Less: Unearned reinsurance commission closing  (18,362)  (33,363)
    Commission from reinsurance  (56,258)  (80,201)

Net Commission expense  492  76,049 

Add: Other acquisition costs
Tracking device expenses  22,480  21,865 
Service charges  5,667  4,192 
Other Costs  147  337 

 28,294  26,394 

Net Commission expense and other acquisition costs  28,786  102,443 

24.	 MANAGEMENT EXPENSES

Employee benefit costs 24.1  156,186  175,300 
Traveling expenses  3,325  2,358 
Advertisements & sales promotion  1,363  828 
Printing and stationery  3,899  2,825 
Depreciation  13,241  15,894 
Amortization  1,649  2,383 
Rent, rates and taxes  4,318  4,957 
Legal and professional charges - business related  10,367  4,670 
Electricity, gas and water  4,609  4,992 
Entertainment  2,946  3,630 
Vehicle running  expenses  3,054  4,872 
Office repairs and maintenance  5,523  6,002 
Bank charges  713  933 
Postages, telegrams and telephone  5,724  8,097 
Insurance Ombudsman expense contribution  8,856  6,509 
Annual Supervision fee SECP  1,783  2,651 
Bad and doubtful debts  10,720  47,275 
Miscellaneous  1,193  1,385 

 239,469  295,561 
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24.1	 Employee benefit cost

2018 2017

---------- (Rupees in ̀000)----------

Salaries, allowance and other benefits  150,370  169,842 
Charges for post employment benefit  5,816  5,458 

 156,186  175,300 

25.	 INVESTMENT INCOME

2018 2017

---------- (Rupees in ̀000)----------

Income from equity securities

    - Dividend income  35,240  48,639 

Net realized gains on investments

Available for sale financial assets

   - Equity securities  87,382  87,806 

Total investment income  122,622  136,445 

Less: Impairment in value of available for sale equity 

securities
 (75,581)  (104,933)

Less: Investment related expenses  (4,104)  (4,247)

 42,937  27,265 

26.	 OTHER INCOME

2018 2017

---------- (Rupees in ̀000)----------

Return on bank balances  1,242  5,864 

Gain on sale of fixed assets  5,733  8,261 

Recovery on previous balances written off  28,038  -   

Miscellaneous  3,167  6,715 

 38,180  20,840 
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27.	 OTHER EXPENSES

NOTE 2018 2017

---------- (Rupees in ̀000)----------

Legal & professional fee other than business related  3,873  1,745 

Auditors' remuneration 27.1  1,685  1,685 

Subscription  9,691  12,009 

Donations  100  168 

Inadmissible input tax expense  2,792  2,555 

Sales promotion expense  2,586  875 

Provision for sales tax  7,728  -   

Others  1,812  4,565 

 30,267  23,602 

27.1	 Auditors' remuneration

NOTE 2018 2017

---------- (Rupees in ̀000)----------

Audit fee  825  650 

Review of interim financial statements  220  150 

Special certifications and sundry advisory services  640  885 
 1,685  1,685 

28.	 TAXATION

NOTE 2018 2017

For the year ---------- (Rupees in ̀000)----------

Current 28.1  5,351  13,969 

Deferred 28.2  -    -   
 5,351  13,969 

28.1	 The relationship between tax expense and accounting profit has not been presented in 

these financial statements as the income of the Company is subject to tax under section 

113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.
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2018

Tax charge reconciliation (Rupees in ̀000)

Turnover

Premium  290,309 

Contribution  137,759 

 428,068 

Tax rate 1.25%

Tax Expense for the Year - Rupees in '000  5,351 

28.2	 The deferred tax asset is not recognized against unused carry forward tax losses and 

accelerated depreciation property and equipment as the management estimates that 

sufficient taxable profits could not  be available in future years against which such 

losses can be utilized. As of December 31, 2018, the Company has accumulated tax 

losses of Rs. 545.44 million (December 31, 2017: Rs. 502.37 million). The deferred tax on 

such losses works out to Rs.155.08 million.

2018 2017

---------- (Rupees in ̀000)----------

Profit / (Loss) after tax for the year  10,613  (315,977)

Number of ordinary shares  505,650  505,650 

Earnings / (loss) per share  0.21  (6.25)

	 No figure for diluted earnings per share has been presented as the company has not 

issued any instrument which would dilute its basic earnings / (loss) per share when ex-

ercised.
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30.	 COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

	 The aggregate amount charged in the accounts for remuneration, including all benefits, to the 

Chief Executive, Directors and Executives of the Company are as follows:

Chief Executive Directors Executives

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017

------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)------------------------------------

Fees  -    -    1,530  1,365  -    -   

Managerial remuneration  14,520  14,270  -    6,050  56,573  40,826 

Leave encashment  -    -    -    -    1,098  3,626 

Bonus  -    -    -    -    -    2,472 

Exgratia allowance  -    -    -    -    155  160 

Fuel & Travelling  1,198  -    -    -    9,752  -   

Contribution to defined 

contribution plan
 -    580  -    -    5,657  4,083 

Rent and house maintenance  726  -    -    -    16,689  -   

Utilities  1,452  1,271  908  12,732  156 

Medical  171  -    -    -    4,678  -   

Others  2,106  3,048  -    -    -    4,228 

 20,173  19,169  1,530  8,323  107,334  55,551 

Number of persons 1 1 7 7 44 45

31.	 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

	 The total and average number of employees during the year ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 

are as follows:

2018 2017

---------- (Rupees in ̀000)----------

As at year end 178 154

Average during the year 181 176
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32.	 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

	 Related parties comprise associated companies, entities under common control, entities with 

common directors, major shareholders, directors, key management personnel and funded em-

ployee retirement benefit schemes.

	 Details of the balances and transactions with related parties, other than those which have been 

specifically disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:

2018

Transactions during the year Balances

Name of related party Relationship
Premium un-

derwritten
Premium 
received

Claims 
paid

Dividend 
received

Investments 
made

Investment 
sold

Commis-
sion paid

Premium 
outstanding

Claims out-
standing

Commis-
sion out-
standing

---------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)---------------------------------------------

Associated 
Companies
Suraj Cotton Mills 
Limited

Common 
Directorship

 25,533  47,562  23,258  4,251  193,232  135,618  -    18,284  24,416  -   

Crescent 
Bahuman Limited

Common 
Directorship

 26,039  27,964  5,537  -    -    -    -    92,825  13,049  -   

The Crescent 
Textile Mills 
Limited

Common 
Directorship

 25,741  31,018  2,883  -    -    -    -    15,779  383  -   

Crescent Fibres 
Limited

Common 
Directorship

 16,966  24,020  12,424  -    -    -    -    16,222  2,470  -   

Crescent Cotton 
Mills Limited

Common 
Directorship

 9,830  14,397  9,296  21  -    -    -    5,498  2,210  -   

Shams Textile 
Mills Limited

Common 
Directorship

 5,842  9,803  1,638  938  -    -    -    3,967  5,415  -   

Crescent Steel and 
Allied Products 
Limited

Common 
Directorship

 6,517  10,285  1,330  283  -    637  2,126  2,971  2,735  252 

Equity Textiles 
Limited

Common 
Directorship

 8,569  9,026  760  -    -    -    -    2,405  1,406  -   

Shakarganj 
Limited

Common 
Directorship

 4,628  7,750  2,162  6  -    -    -    4,742  1,836  -   

Muhammad 
Amin Muhammad 
Bashir Limited

Common 
Directorship

 63  10  -    -    -    -    -    62  146  14,013 

Crescent Powertec 
Limited

Common 
Directorship

 3,490  412  (27)  2,000  -    -    -    4,413  210  -   

 -   

Individuals  -   

Directors  387  178  -    -    -    -    -    367  -    -   
Others  53  -    -    -    -    -    -    6  -    -   

Total  133,658  182,425  59,261  7,499  193,232  136,255  2,126  167,541  54,276  14,265 
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2017

Transactions during the year Balances

Name of related party Relationship
Premium un-

derwritten
Premium 
received

Claims 
paid

Dividend 
received

Investments 
made

Investment 
sold

Commis-
sion paid

Premium 
outstanding

Claims out-
standing

Commis-
sion out-
standing

---------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)---------------------------------------------

Associated 
Companies
Suraj Cotton Mills 
Limited

Common 
Directorship

 34,051  55,244  2,791  2,898  -    -    -    19,158  5,429  -   

Crescent 
Bahuman Limited

Common 
Directorship

 22,297  39,538  14,545  -    -    -    -    90,600  22,835  -   

The Crescent 
Textile Mills 
Limited

Common 
Directorship

 17,943  18,127  2,161  -    -    -    -    12,798  552  -   

Crescent Fibres 
Limited

Common 
Directorship

 13,942  18,236  6,664  -    932  85  -    21,403  5,991  -   

Crescent Cotton 
Mills Limited

Common 
Directorship

 8,909  10,037  4,714  -    -    -    -    7,219  85  -   

Shams Textile 
Mills Limited

Common 
Directorship

 6,987  4,549  1,290  -    -    -    -    4,032  247  -   

Crescent Steel and 
Allied Products 
Limited

Common 
Directorship

 6,610  10,286  1,886  762  16,094  17,825  1,071  2,765  2,625  1,348 

Equity Textiles 
Limited

Common 
Directorship

 7,579  9,922  128  -    -    -    -    1,641  2,575  -   

Shakarganj 
Limited

Common 
Directorship

 3,910  6,536  1,867  -    475  -    -    5,940  8,019  -   

Muhammad 
Amin Muhammad 
Bashir Limited

Common 
Directorship

 54,083  291  17  -    -    -    3,876  -    146  7,288 

Crescent Powertec 
Limited

Common 
Directorship

 1,364  4,157  9  2,000  -    -    -    3,229  -    -   

First Equity 
Modaraba Limited

Common 
Directorship

 -    63  21  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Individuals
Directors  290  350  -    -    -    -    -    108  -    -   
Others  8  -    -    -    -    -    -    6  -    -   

Total  177,973  177,336  36,093  5,660  17,501  17,910  4,947  168,898  48,504  8,636 
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33.	 SEGMENT INFORMATION

33.1	 Segment profit and loss

Fire and property 
damage

Marine, aviation and 
transport Motor Miscellaneous Total

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
-------------------------------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)------------------------------------------------------------------

Premium receivable ( inclusive 
of Federal excise duty, Federal 
insurance fee and Administrative 
surcharge)

 264,438  389,141  65,658  110,404  169,441  266,680  110,478  202,391  610,015  968,616 

Less: Federal excise duty  32,926  48,085  7,218 12,399 21,445 33,707 7,215 17,013  68,804  111,204 
Less: Federal insurance fee  2,180  3,231  579  972  1,455 2,305 1021 1,823  5,235  8,331 

Gross written Premium (inclusive of 
Administrative surcharge)

 229,332  337,825  57,861  97,033  146,541  230,668  102,242  183,555  535,976  849,081 

Gross direct premium  216,017  318,880  55,716  93,444  142,309 225,109 101,410 180,838  515,452  818,271 
Facultative inward premium  12,014  16,805  -    -    1,091 359 88 1,380  13,193  18,544 
Administrative surcharge  1,301  2,140  2,145  3,589  3,141 5,200 744 1337  7,331  12,266 

Insurance premium earned  287,644  400,547  63,719  99,567  185,647  275,720  139,849  192,952  676,859  968,786 
Insurance premium ceded to 
reinsurers

 (273,736)  (318,670)  (32,796)  (56,611)  (2,942)  (2,602)  (77,076)  (73,069)  (386,550)  (450,952)

Net Insurance premium  13,908  81,877  30,923  42,956  182,705  273,118  62,773  119,883  290,309  517,834 

Commission income  38,506  55,644  5,739  10,039  13  73  12,001  14,445  56,259  80,201 

Net underwriting income  52,414  137,521  36,662  52,995  182,718  273,191  74,774  134,328  346,568  598,035 

Insurance claims  (40,117)  (343,986)  (3,581)  (28,231)  (54,950)  (170,785)  (74,665)  (208,043)  (173,313)  (751,045)
Insurance claims recovered from 
reinsurance

 34,613  161,901  2,382  11,625  42  (46)  42,366  50,453  79,403  223,933 

Net Claim  (5,504)  (182,085)  (1,199)  (16,606)  (54,908)  (170,831)  (32,299)  (157,590)  (93,910)  (527,112)

Commission expense  (16,118)  (75,682)  (14,732)  (20,314)  (38,290)  (55,391)  (15,906)  (31,256)  (85,046)  (182,643)
Management expense  (11,473)  (46,741)  (25,508)  (24,465)  (150,711)  (155,916)  (51,781)  (68,438)  (239,472)  (295,560)

Net insurance claims and expenses  (33,094)  (304,508)  (41,439)  (61,385)  (243,909)  (382,138)  (99,986)  (257,284)  (418,428)  (1,005,315)

Underwriting result  19,320  (166,987)  (4,777)  (8,390)  (61,191)  (108,947)  (25,212)  (122,956)  (71,860)  (407,280)

Net investment income  42,937  27,265 
Rental income  1,865  -   
Fair value gains on investment 
properties

 59,389  75,341 

Other income  38,180  20,840 
Other expenses  (30,267)  (23,602)
Finance cost  (310)  (515)
Share of loss from associate  (7,518)  (817)
Share of (Loss) / Profit from WTO  (16,455)  6,760 

Profit / (loss) before tax  15,961  (302,008)
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33.2	 Segment Assets & Liabilities

Fire and  
property  
damage

Marine, aviation 
and transport

Motor Miscellaneous Total

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017

----------------------------------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)----------------------------------------------------------------------

Segment 

assets
 59,611  727,152  132,540  542,469  783,097  214,258  269,053  476,382  1,244,302  1,960,261 

Unallocated 

corporate 

assets

 1,742,065  1,638,896 

Total assets  2,986,367  3,599,157 

Segment 

liabilities
 66,286  522,273  147,380  479,425  870,780  282,146  299,179  720,334  1,383,625  2,004,178 

Unallocated 

corporate 

liabilities

 377,430  368,525 

Total  

liabilities
 1,761,055  2,372,703 

33.3	 There is no individual class of business within the category of 'miscellaneous', where the 

gross premium of the class of business is 10% or more of the gross premium revenue of 

the company.
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34.	 MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENTS

Available for sale

(Rupees in ̀000)

January 1, 2017  1,047,790 

Additions  779,916 

Disposals (sale and redemptions)  (658,308)

Fair value net gains (excluding net realised gains)  87,806 

Designated at fair value through

profit or loss upon initial recognition  (158,548)

Impairment losses  (111,133)

December 31, 2017  987,523 

Additions  332,351 

Disposals (sale and redemptions)  (472,922)

Fair value net gains (excluding net realised gains)  87,382 

Designated at fair value through

profit or loss upon initial recognition  (52,136)

Impairment losses  (75,578)

December 31, 2018  806,620 

35.	 MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE RISK AND FINANCIAL RISK

35.1	 Insurance Risk

	 The risk under any insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event occurs 

and the uncertainty in the amount of compensation to the insured. Generally most in-

surance contracts carry the insurance risk for a period of one year.

	 The Company accepts insurance through issuance of general insurance contracts. For 

these general insurance contracts the most significant risks arise from fire, atmospheric 

disturbance, earthquake, terrorist activities and other catastrophes.

	 The Company's risk exposure is mitigated by employing a comprehensive framework 

to identify, assess, manage and monitor risk. This framework includes implementation 

of underwriting strategies which aim to ensure that the underwritten risks are well di-

versified in terms of type and amount of the risk. Adequate reinsurance is arranged to 

mitigate the effect of the potential loss to the Company from individual to large or cata-
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strophic insured events. Further, the Company adopts strict claim review policies includ-

ing active management and prompt pursuing of the claims, regular detailed review of 

claim handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible false claims to reduce 

the insurance risk.

	 Frequency and severity of claims	

	 Risk associated with general insurance contracts includes the reasonable possibility of 

significant loss as well as the frequent occurrence of the insured events. This has been 

managed by having in place underwriting strategy, reinsurance arrangements and pro-

active claim handling procedures insured events.

	 The Company's class wise major risk exposure is as follows:

2018 2017

Maximum 
Gross Risk 
Exposure

Maximum 
Gross Risk 
Exposure

------------(Rupees in ̀000)------------

Fire and property damage  2,400,000  5,622,262 

Marine, aviation and transport  320,500  405,196 

Motor  25,250  443,700 

Miscellaneous  160,000  2,043,366 

	 The reinsurance arrangements against major risk exposures include excess of loss, sur-

plus arrangements and catastrophic coverage. The objective of having such arrange-

ments is to mitigate adverse impacts of severe losses on Company's net retentions.

	 Uncertainty in the estimation of future claims payment

	 Claims on general insurance contracts are payable on a claim occurrence basis. The 

Company is liable for all insured events that occur during the term of the insurance 

contract including the event reported after the expiry of the insurance contract term.

	 An estimated amount of the claim is recorded immediately on the intimation to the 

Company. The estimation of the amount is based on management judgment or prelim-

inary assessment by the independent surveyor appointed for this purpose. The initial 

estimates include expected settlement cost of the claims. The estimation of provision of 

claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) is based on actuary advice.

	 There are several variable factors which affect the amount and timing of recognized 
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claim liabilities. The Company takes all reasonable measures to mitigate the factors af-

fecting the amount and timing of claim settlements. However, uncertainty prevails with 

estimated claim liabilities and it is likely that final settlement of these liabilities may 

be different from initially recognized amount. The provision for claims incurred but not 

reported is recorded on actuarial advice which is based on historic reporting pattern of 

the claims; hence, actual amount of incurred but not reported claims may differ from 

the amount estimated.

	 Key assumptions

	 The principal assumption underlying the liability estimation of Premium Deficiency Re-

serves is that the Company's future claim development will follow similar historical pat-

tern for occurrence and reporting. The management uses qualitative judgment to assess 

the extent to which past occurrence and reporting pattern will not apply in future. The 

judgment includes external factors e.g. treatment of one-off occurrence claims, changes 

in market factors, economic conditions, etc. The internal factors such as portfolio mix, 

policy conditions and claim handling procedures are further used in this regard.

	 The assumed net of reinsurance loss ratios for each class of business is as follows:

2018 2017

Class
Assumed 
Net Loss 

Ratio

Assumed 
Net Loss 

Ratio

Fire and property damage 55% 47%

Marine, aviation and transport 8% 4%

Motor 50% 47%

Miscellaneous 76% 70%

	 Sensitivity analysis

	 The risks associated with the insurance contracts are complex and subject to a num-

ber of variables which complicate quantitative sensitivity analysis. The Company makes 

various assumptions and uses techniques based on past claims development experi-

ence. This includes indications such as average claims cost, ultimate claims numbers 

and expected loss ratios. The Company considers that the liability for insurance claims 

recognized in the balance sheet is adequate. However, actual experience will differ from 

the expected outcome.
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	 As the Company mostly enters into short term insurance contracts, it does not assume 

any significant impact of changes in market conditions on unexpired risks. However, 

some results of sensitivity testing are set out below, showing the impact on profit before 

tax net of reinsurance.

Pre tax profit/ (loss) Shareholders' equity

2018 2017 2018 2017

------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)------------------------

10% increase in loss  (9,391)  (35,039)  (6,668)  (24,177)
10% decrease in loss  9,391  35,039  6,668  24,177 

	 Claims development

	 The development of claims against insurance contracts issued is not disclosed as uncer-

tainty about the amount and timing of claim settlement is usually resolved within one 

year.

	 Geographical concentration of insurance risk

	 To optimize benefits from the principle of averages and law of large numbers, geograph-

ical spread of risk is of extreme importance. There are number of parameters which are 

significant in assessing the accumulation of risks with reference to the geographical 

location. Risk surveys are carried out on a regular basis for the evaluation of physical 

hazards associated with the location, occupation and coverage of the insureds

	 The ability to manage catastrophic risk is tied to managing the density of risk within a 

particular area. For catastrophic aggregates, we have utilized precise geographic CRESTA 

(Catastrophe Risk Evaluating and Standardizing Target Accumulations) codes with ref-

erence to the accumulation of sums insured in force at any particular location against 

natural perils. It provides a way to better visualize the risk exposures so the Compa-

ny determines the appropriate amount of reinsurance coverage to protect the business 

portfolio.
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35.2	 Financial risk

35.2.1	 Financial instruments by category

2018 2017

----------(Rupees in ̀000)----------

Financial assets

Loans and receivables
Loans and other receivables  50,992  72,132 
Insurance/ reinsurance receivables  556,604  665,172 

Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims  540,560  733,104 

Salvage recoveries accrued  3,080  6,450 
Prepayments  116,928  201,939 
Cash and bank balances  72,840  149,275 

Available for sale
Investments - equity securities  806,620  987,523 

Financial liabilities

At amortized cost
Outstanding claims including IBNR  923,861  1,267,121 
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease  1,614  5,537 
Insurance/ reinsurance payables  192,399  233,261 
Other creditors and accruals  300,623  358,435 
Unclaimed dividend  26,166  26,166 

35.2.2	 Financial risk management

	 The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and 

oversight of the Company's financial risk management. The responsibility in-

cludes developing and monitoring the Company's risk management policies. 

To assist the Board in discharging its oversight responsibility, management has 

been made responsible for identifying, monitoring and managing the Compa-

ny's financial risk exposures. The Company's exposure to the risks associated 

with the financial instruments and the risk management policies and proce-

dures are summarized as follows:				  
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35.2.2.1	Credit risk

	 Credit risk is the risk that arises with the possibility that one party to a financial 

instrument will fail to discharge its obligation and cause the other party to in-

cur a financial loss. The Company attempts to control credit risk by monitoring 

credit exposures by undertaking transactions with a large number of counter-

parties in various industries and by continually assessing the credit worthiness 

of counterparties.

	 The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit expo-

sure, as specified below:	

2018 2017

----------(Rupees in ̀000)----------

Bank deposits  71,938  148,156 
Premium due but unpaid - net of provision  280,115  292,952 
Amount due from other insurers / reinsurers - net of 

provision
 276,489  372,220 

Accrued investment income  90  6,294 
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claim  540,560  733,104 

Deposits & other receivables  50,992  72,132 

 1,220,184  1,624,858 

	 General provision is made for receivables according to the Company's policies. 

The remaining past due balances were not impaired as they relate to a number 

of policy holders and other insurers / reinsurers for whom there is no history of 

default.

	 The age analysis of premium due but unpaid is as follows:

2018 2017

----------(Rupees in ̀000)----------

Upto 1 year  155,205  81,692 
1 -2 years  61,533  186,887 

2 - 3 years  58,975  106,545 

Over 3 years  289,387  212,847 

 565,100  587,971 
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	 The age analysis of premium due but unpaid from related parties is as follows:

2018 2017

----------(Rupees in ̀000)----------

Upto 1 year  75,225  71,635 
1 -2 years  10,631  30,408 

2 - 3 years  21,573  16,087 

Over 3 years  60,112  50,768 

 167,541  168,898 

	 The credit quality of claim recoveries from Reinsurance Companies can be as-

sessed with reference to external credit ratings.

Amount 
due from 
reinsur-

ance oper-
ators

Rein-
surance 

recoveries 
against 

outstand-
ing claims

Other re-
insurance 

asset 2018 2017
--------------------------------Rupees in ̀000)--------------------------------

A or above (in-

cluding PRCL)
 139,109  669,830  105,117  914,056  1,278,375 

BBB  1,661  1,746  11,680  15,087  25,240 
Others  8,009  -    -    8,009  6,601 

Total  148,779  671,576  116,797  937,152  1,310,216 

	 The credit quality of the Company's bank balances can be assessed with refer-

ence to external credit ratings as follows:

Bank Rating agency 2018

Short term Long term 
MCB Bank Limited PACRA A1+ AAA
JS Bank Limited PACRA A1+ AA-
Faysal Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-1+ AA
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited PACRA A1+ AA+
National Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-1+ AAA
United Bank Limited JCR-VIS N/A AA+
Finca Microfinance Bank Limited JCR-VIS A A-1
Habib Bank Limited JCR-VIS N/A AA+
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35.2.3	 Liquidity risk

	 Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meet-

ing obligations associated with financial liabilities that are settled by delivering 

cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility 

that the Company could be required to pay its liabilities earlier than expected 

or would have difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with 

financial liabilities as they fall due. The following are the contractual maturities 

of financial liabilities, including interest payments, excluding the impact of net-

ting agreements:

December 31, 2018

Within 1 
year

2 - 5 
years

More 
than 5 
years Total

Financial liabilities -----------------------(Rupees in ̀000)-----------------------

Outstanding claims including IBNR  923,861  -    -    923,861 
Liabilities against assets  

subject to finance lease
 1,614  -    -    1,614 

Insurance/ reinsurance  

payables
 192,399  -    -    192,399 

Other creditors and accruals  300,623  -    -    300,623 
Unclaimed dividend  26,166  -    -    26,166 

 1,444,663  -    -    1,444,663 

December 31, 2017

Within 1 
year

2 - 5 
years

More 
than 5 
years Total

Financial liabilities -----------------------(Rupees in ̀000)-----------------------

Outstanding claims including IBNR  1,267,121  -    -    1,267,121 
Liabilities against assets subject to 

finance lease
 5,537  -    -    5,537 

Insurance/ reinsurance payables  233,261  -    -    233,261 
Other creditors and accruals  358,435  -    -    358,435 
Unclaimed dividend  26,166  -    -    26,166 

 1,890,520  -    -    1,890,520 
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Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

35.2.4	 Market risk

	 Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange 

rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect the Company's income or the 

value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk man-

agement is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable pa-

rameters while optimizing returns.

35.2.4.1	Interest rate risk

	 Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of finan-

cial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The 

Company invests in securities and has deposits that are subject to interest / 

mark-up rate risk. The Company limits interest / mark-up rate risk by monitor-

ing changes in interest / mark-up rates in the currencies in which its cash and 

investments are denominated.

	 Maturity profile of financial assets and liabilities:

Interest / Markup bearing Non- interest / Non - markup bearing

2018
Maturity up 
to one year

Maturity 
after one 

year Sub-total
Maturity up 
to one year

Maturity 
after one 

year Sub-total Total

------------------------------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)-------------------------------------------------------------------

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Investments in equity securities  -    -    -    -    806,620  806,620  806,620 
Investments in associates  -    -    -    204,828  204,828  204,828 
Loans and other receivables  -    -    -    1,728  -    1,728  1,728 
Insurance receivables  -    -    -    556,604  -    556,604  556,604 
Reinsurance recoveries 
against outstanding claims

 -    -    -    540,560  -    540,560  540,560 

Salvage recoveries accrued  -    -    -    3,080  -    3,080  3,080 
Cash  45,019  -    45,019  -    27,821  27,821  72,840 

December 31, 2018  45,019  -    45,019  1,101,972  1,039,269  2,141,241  2,186,260 

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Outstanding claims including IBNR  -    -    -    923,861  -    923,861  923,861 
Insurance payables  -    -    -    192,399  -    192,399  192,399 
Other Creditors and accruals  -    -    -    283,512  -    283,512  283,512 
Finance lease  847  767  1,614  -    -    -    1,614 

December 31, 2018  847  767  1,614  1,399,772  -    1,399,772  1,401,386 
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Interest / Markup bearing
Non- interest / Non - 

markup bearing

2018

Maturity 
up to one 

year

Maturity 
after one 

year Sub-total

Maturity 
up to one 

year

Maturity 
after one 

year
Sub- 
total Total

------------------------------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)-------------------------------------------------------------------

OFF BALANCE SHEET 

ITEMS

Capital commitments  -    -    -    -    15,038  15,038  15,038 

December 31, 2018  -    -    -    -    15,038  15,038  15,038 

Interest risk sensitivity  

 gap
 44,172  (767)  43,405  (297,800)  1,039,269  741,469  784,874 

	 Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

	 The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities 

at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore, a change in interest rate at the 

reporting date would not affect profit and loss account.

	 Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

	 The Company does not account for any variable rate financial assets and liabil-

ities. Therefore, a change in interest rate at the reporting date would not affect 

profit and loss account.

35.2.4.2 Currency risk

	 Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a fi-

nancial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. 

Foreign currency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to 

transactions entered into are denominated in foreign currencies. The Company, 

at present is not materially exposed to currency risk as majority of the transac-

tions are carried out in Pak Rupees.
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Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

35.2.4.3 Other price risk

	 Other price risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of finan-

cial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than 

those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes 

are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, 

or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

	 The Company's listed securities and mutual funds are susceptible to market 

price risk arising from uncertainties about the future value of investment se-

curities and units. The Company limits market risk by maintaining a diversified 

portfolio and by continuous monitoring of developments in equity and mutual 

funds. In addition, the Company actively monitors the key factors that affect 

stock market.

	 The following table summarizes the Company's other price risk as of Decem-

ber 31, 2018 and 2017. It shows the effects of an estimated increase of 5% in 

the market prices as on those dates. A decrease of 5% in the fair values of the 

quoted securities would affect profit and equity of the Company in a similar but 

opposite manner.

Price 
change

Fair 
value

Effect on 
fair value

--------(Rupees in ̀000)--------

December 31, 2018 5%  691,637  34,582 

December 31, 2017 5%  872,540  43,627 

35.2.5	 Capital management

	 The Company's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Company's 

ability to continue as a going concern, to meet the regulatory solvency and paid 

up capital requirements so that it can continue to provide returns for share-

holders and benefits for other stakeholders.	

	 The Company manages its capital structure by monitoring return on net assets 

and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. In 

order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the 

amount of dividend paid to shareholders or issue new shares.
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	 Currently the Company has a paid up capital of Rs. 505.65 million against the 

minimum required capital of Rs. 500 million set by the SECP for the year ended 

December 31, 2018. SECP has prescribed Minimum Paid-up Capital requirement 

vide SRO 828 as per which minimum required capital for non-life insurer has to 

gradually increase as per given schedule.

June 30,  
2016

December 31, 
2016

June 30,  
2017

December 31, 
2017 onwards

(Rupees in ̀000)

 350,000  400,000  450,000  500,000 

	 In addition, the Company is also required to maintain minimum solvency in 

accordance with the rules and regulations set by the SECP which are fully met 

by the Company.

36.	 STATEMENT OF SOLVENCY

2018

Assets (Rupees in ̀000)

Property and equipment  232,684 
Intangible assets  4,038 
Investment properties  266,586 
Investments in associate (applicable where equity accounting is followed)  204,828 

Investments

Equity securities  806,620 
Loans and other receivables  50,992 
Insurance / Reinsurance receivables  556,604 
Reinsurance Recoveries against O/S claims  540,560 
Salvage recoveries accrued  3,080 
Deferred Commission Expense  27,131 
Prepayments  116,928 
Cash and bank deposits  72,840 
Total assets related to operator's fund from 
    Window Takaful Operations (including Qard-e-Hasna)  106,312 

Total Assets (A)  2,989,203 
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In-admissible assets as per following clauses of section 32(2) of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000

2018

(Rupees in ̀000)

(d) Loans to employees  1,638 
(h) Insurance/ Reinsurance receivables  213,657 
(k) Deposits and other receivables  24,000 
(k) Cash and bank deposits  437 

(i) Intangible assets  4,038 

(q) Investments  408,261 
(u) - (i) Vehicles  35,975 
(u) - (ii) Office equipment and computers  8,919 
(u) - (iii) Furniture and fixtures  8,958 
Total assets related to operator's fund from 
    Window Takaful Operations (including Qard-e-Hasna)  106,312 

Total of In-admissible assets (B)  812,195 

Total Admissible Assets (C=A-B)  2,177,008 

Total Liabilities

Underwriting Provisions
    Outstanding claims including IBNR  923,861 
    Unearned premium reserves  249,002 
    Unearned commission income  18,362 

Retirement benefit obligations  6,561 

Borrowings  1,614 
Premium received in advance  -   
Insurance / Reinsurance Payables  192,399 
Other Creditors and Accruals  300,623 
Unclaimed dividends  26,166 
Income tax  liabilities  51,517 
Total liabilities related to operator's fund from 

    Window Takaful Operations  43,964 

Total Liabilities (D)  1,814,069 

Total Net Admissible Assets (E=C-D)  362,939 
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Minimum Solvency Requirement (higher of following)

Method A - U/s 36(3)(a)  150,000 

Method B - U/s 36(3)(b)  67,686 

Method C - U/s 36(3)(c)  118,827  150,000 

Excess in Net Admissible Assets over Minimum Requirements  212,939 

37.	 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

	 The comparative information has been reclassified, rearranged or additionally restated in these 

financial statements, wherever necessary, to facilitate comparative and to confirm with changes 

in presentation in the current year. However there were no material reclassification.

38.	 PROVIDENT FUND

	 The Company operates an approved contributory provident fund (the fund) for its permanent 

employees. Details of net assets and investments as per unaudited (2017 : audited) financial 

statements of the fund are as follows:

2018 2017
--------(Rupees in ̀000)--------

Size of the fund  54,586  52,323 
Cost of investments made  53,075  46,996 
Investment - (%) 97% 98%
Fair value of investments  53,096  51,229 

	 All investments in collective investment scheme, listed equity and listed debt securities from the 

provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 218 of Companies 

Act, 2017 and the conditions specified thereunder.

Break-up of Investment

Mutual Funds  28,096  51,229 

Treasury Bills 25,000 -   
39.	 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

	 These financial statements were authorized for issue on April 05, 2019 by the directors of the 

Company.

40.	 GENERAL

	 All amounts have been rounded to the nearest thousand Rupees.

Chief Executive 
Officer

Director Director Chief Financial 
Officer

 Chairman
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Auditors’ Report  
to the Members

Opinion 

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Premier Insurance Limited - Window Takaful Op-

erations (the “Operations”), which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2018, 

the profit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in funds 

and the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including 

a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we 

have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were 

necessary for the purposes of the audit. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the state-

ment of financial position, the profit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive income, the state-

ment of changes in funds and the cash flows statement together with the notes forming part thereof, 

conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information 

required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Rules, 2017, Takaful Rules, 2012 and the Companies 

Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state 

of Operation's affairs as at December 31, 2018 and of the profit or loss, total comprehensive income, the 

changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in 

Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibili-

ties for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Operations 

in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Profes-

sional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we 

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit 

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

Management is responsible for the Other Information. The Other Information comprises the information 

included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report 

thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Other Information and we do not express 

any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our 

responsibility is to read the Other Information and, in doing so, consider whether the Other Information 

is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or oth-

erwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that 

there is a material misstatement of this Other Information, we are required to report that fact. We have 

not been provided with any information in this regard. 
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in ac-

cordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of 

Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Rules, 2017, Takaful Rules, 2012 and, Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 

2017), and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of 

financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Operator's ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the go-

ing concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Operation or to cease 

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Operation's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that in-

cludes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 

conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement 

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or 

in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 

on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit, in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment 

and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evi-

dence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting 

a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud 

may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 

control. 

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 

effectiveness of the Operation's internal control. 

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting esti-

mates and related disclosures made by management. 

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Operation's ability to continue as a going concern. 

If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's 

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 

auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Operations to cease to continue 

as a going concern. 
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•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 

in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 

that we identify during our audit. 

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements 

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion: 

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Operator as required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, 

Insurance Rules, 2017, Takaful Rules, 2012 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017); 

b) the statement of financial position, the profit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive in-

come, the statement of changes in equity and the cash flow statement together with the notes thereon 

have been drawn up in conformity with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Rules, 2017, Takaful 

Rules, 2012 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XXI of 2017), and are in agreement with the books of account; 

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the pur-

pose of the Operation's business; and 

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980). 

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Hena Sadiq.

Chartered Accountants

Engagement Partner:

Ms. Hina Sadiq

April 05, 2019 
Karachi
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Statement of Financial Position
As at December 31, 2018

(Restated ) (Restated )

2018 2017 2016

Note
Operator's 

Fund
Participants' 
Takaful Fund Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate

(OPF) (PTF)

-----------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)-----------------------------------------

ASSETS

Qard-e-hasna contributed 

to PTF

 36,020  -    36,020  22,610  5,500 

Property and equipment 6  1,040  -    1,040  1,162  1,314 

Intangible assets 7  847  -    847  1,208  1,724 

Investments 8  39,465  10,242  49,707  52,090  57,880 

Loan and other receivables 9  19,100  4,407  23,507  17,594  12,996 

Takaful / retakaful 

receivables

10  -    84,764  84,764  85,400  77,798 

Retakaful recoveries against 

outstanding claims

15  -    5,114  5,114  5,596  2,877 

Salvage recoveries accrued  -    1,043  1,043  1,160  -   

Deferred wakala fee 18  -    28,989  28,989  30,886  35,939 

Deferred commission 

expense

19  7,742  -    7,742  6,469  10,634 

Prepayments 11  539  3,435  3,974  7,026  22,934 

Cash and bank 12  1,559  53,593  55,152  66,859  27,906 

 70,292  191,587  261,879  275,450  252,002 

TOTAL ASSETS  106,312  191,587  297,899  298,060  257,502 
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Statement of Financial Position
As at December 31, 2018

2018
(Restated ) 

2017
(Restated ) 

2016

Note

Operator's 
Fund 
(OPF)

Participants' 
Takaful Fund 

(PTF)
Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES -----------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)-----------------------------------------

Operator's fund

Statutory fund  50,000  -    50,000  50,000  50,000 
Unrealised gain/ (loss) on avail-

able for sale securities
 (2,456)  -    (2,456)  (542)  9,538 

Accumulated loss  (43,138)  -    (43,138)  (26,684)  (33,444)

 4,406  -    4,406  22,774  26,094 

Waqf / participants' takaful fund

Ceded money  -    500  500  500  500 

Qard-e-hasna contributed by OPF  -    36,020  36,020  22,610  5,500 
Unrealised gain/ (loss) on avail-

able for sale securities
 -    (468)  (468)  -    -   

Accumulated deficit  -    (24,545)  (24,545)  (23,109)  (5,180)

 -    11,507  11,507  1  820 

LIABILITIES

Underwriting provisions

Outstanding claims including 

IBNR
15  -    49,676  49,676  52,949  24,051 

Unearned contribution reserve 14  -    82,824  82,824  88,245  102,612 
Unearned retakaful rebate 17  -    674  674  1,305  4,656 
Unearned wakala fees 18  28,989  -    28,989  30,886  35,939 
Takaful / retakaful payables  -    28,039  28,039  39,928  21,445 
Other creditors and accruals 13  72,917  18,867  91,784  61,972  41,885 

 101,906  180,080  281,986  275,285  230,588 

TOTAL FUNDS AND LIABILITIES  106,312  191,587  297,899  298,060  257,502 

Chief Executive 
Officer

Director Director Chief Financial 
Officer

 Chairman

The annexed notes from 1 to 28 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Profit and Loss
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Note 2018
(Restated) 

2017
--------(Rupees in ̀000)--------

PTF revenue accounts

Net takaful contribution 14  137,759  138,669 

Net takaful claims 15  (80,308)  (87,228)
Direct expenses 16  (7,650)  (15,626)
Re-takaful rebate 17  2,984  7,268 
Wakala expense 18  (54,221)  (61,012)

 (139,195)  (156,598)

Underwriting result  (1,436)  (17,929)

Deficit for the year  (1,436)  (17,929)

Accumulated deficit

Balance at the beginning of the year  (23,109)  (5,180)
Deficit for the year  (1,436)  (17,929)
Balance at the end of the year  (24,545)  (23,109)

OPF revenue accounts

Wakala fee 18  54,221  61,012 
Net commission expenses and other acquisition costs 19  (11,996)  (16,758)
Management expenses 20  (56,516)  (39,996)

 (14,291)  4,258 

Investment income 22  2,265  6,768 
Other expenses `  (4,429)  (4,266)
(Loss) / profit for the year  (16,454)  6,760 

Accumulated loss

Balance at the beginning of the year  (26,684)  (33,444)
(Loss) / profit for the year  (16,454)  6,760 
Balance at the end of the year  (43,138)  (26,684)

The annexed notes from 1 to 28 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive 
Officer

Director Director Chief Financial 
Officer

 Chairman
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

2018
(Restated) 

2017

-----------------(Rupees in ̀000)-----------------

PARTICIPANTS' TAKAFUL FUND

Deficit for the year  (1,436)  (17,929)

Unrealized loss on available for sale securities  (468)  -   

 (1,904)  (17,929)

OPERATORS' FUND

(Loss) / profit for the year  (16,454)  6,760 

Unrealized loss on available for sale securities  (1,914)  (10,080)

Total comprehensive income for the year  (18,368)  (3,320)

The annexed notes from 1 to 28 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive 
Officer

Director Director Chief Financial 
Officer

 Chairman
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Statement of Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Operator's Fund

Statutory 
fund

Unrealised gain/ 
(loss) on available 
for sale securities

Accumulat-
ed deficit Total

------------------------(Rupees in ̀ 000)------------------------
Balance as at January 01, 2017  50,000  -    (33,444)  16,556 
(as reported previously)

Net effect of change in accounting policy  -    9,538  -    9,538 

Balance as at January 01, 2017 (restated)  50,000  9,538  (33,444)  26,094 

Profit for the year ended December 31, 2017  -    -    6,760  6,760 

Other comprehensive loss for the year  -    (10,080)  -    (10,080)

Qard-e-hasna contributed to PTF  -    -    -    -   

Balance as at December 31, 2017  50,000  (542)  (26,684)  22,774 

Balance as at January 01, 2018 (restated)  50,000  (542)  (26,684)  22,774 

Loss for the year ended December 31, 2018  -    -    (16,454)  (16,454)

Other comprehensive income  -    (1,914)  -    (1,914)

Qard-e-hasna contributed to PTF  -    -    -    -   

Balance as at December 31, 2018  50,000  (2,456)  (43,138)  4,406 

Participants' Takaful Fund

 Cede 
Money 

 Qard-e-
hasna 

Unrealised gain/ 
(loss) on available 
for sale securities

 Accumulat-
ed deficit Total

------------------------(Rupees in ̀ 000)------------------------

Balance as at January 01, 2017  500  5,500  -    (5,180)  820 
Deficit for the year ended December 31, 2017  -    -    -    (17,929)  (17,929)
Qard-e-hasna contributed by OPF  -    17,110  -    -    17,110 

Balance as at December 31, 2017  500  22,610  -    (23,109)  1 

Balance as at January 01, 2018  500  22,610  -    (23,109)  1 
Deficit for the year ended December 31, 2018  -    -    -    (1,436)  (1,436)
Other comprehensive income  -    -    (468)  -    (468)
Qard-e-hasna contributed by OPF  -    13,410  -    -    13,410 

Balance as at December 31, 2018  500  36,020  (468)  (24,545)  11,507 

Chief Executive 
Officer

Director Director Chief Financial 
Officer

 Chairman

The annexed notes from 1 to 28 form an integral part of these financial statements.



121 Premier Insurance Limited - Annual Report 2018

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Operator's 
Fund

Participants' 
Takaful Fund

2018 
Aggregate

2017 
Aggregate

------------------------(Rupees in ̀ 000)------------------------

OPERATING CASH FLOWS

a) Takaful activities

Contribution received  -    150,133  150,133  153,179 
Re-takaful contributions paid  -    (25,706)  (25,706)  (971)
Claims paid  -    (86,839)  (86,839)  (67,771)
Re-takaful recoveries  -    3,740  3,740  6,722 
(Commissions paid) / re-takaful rebate received  (11,212)  2,353  (8,859)  (7,043)
Wakala fees received  48,612  -    48,612  53,000 
Wakala fees paid  -    (48,612)  (48,612)  (53,000)
Net cash generated from underwriting 

activities

 37,400  (4,930)  32,470  84,116 

b) Other operating activities

General and administration expenses paid  (61,429)  (7,650)  (69,079)  (46,134)
Other operating payments  (290)  -    (290)  (1,525)
Amounts due from other takaful / retakaful 

operators

 -    (898)

Deposits and other receivables  -    (1,180)  (1,180)  (1,642)
Paid to Premier Insurance Limited  28,943  28,943 
Accrued salvage recoveries  (527)  -    (527)  (1,160)
Other liabilities and accruals  (18)  (6,689)  (6,707)  3,802 
Qard-e-hasna contributions  (13,410)  13,410  -    -   
Net cash used in other operating activities  (46,731)  (2,109)  (48,840)  (47,557)

Total cash generated from operating activities  (9,331)  (7,039)  (16,370)  36,559 

INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

Investment income received  2,280  -    2,280  1,588 
Additions to fixed assets  -    -    -    -   
Sale / (purchase) of investment  2,383  -    2,383  542 

Total cash generated from all activities  (4,668)  (7,039)  (11,707)  38,953 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year  6,228  60,631  66,859  27,906 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year  1,560  53,592  55,152  66,859 
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Operator's 
Fund

Participants' 
Takaful Fund

2018 
Aggregate

2017 
Aggregate

------------------------(Rupees in ̀ 000)------------------------

Reconciliation to profit and loss account

Operating cash flows  (9,331)  (7,039)  (16,370)  36,559 
Depreciation  (484)  -    (484)  (668)
Investment income  2,265  -    2,265  6,768 
Increase in assets other than cash  48,609  (11,998)  36,611  (18,205)
Decrease in liabilities  (29,084)  (10,828)  (39,912)  (35,623)
Qard-e-hasna contributions  (13,410)  13,410  -    -   
Profit / (loss) for the year  (1,435)  (16,455)  (17,890)  (11,169)

Attributed to

          Operators' Fund  (1,435) -  (1,435)  6,760 
          Participant's Takaful Fund -  (16,455)  (16,455)  (17,929)

 (1,435)  (16,455)  (17,890)  (11,169)

Definition of cash

Cash comprises cash in hand, stamps in hand, current and saving accounts and short-term deposits 

having maturity of less than three months.

Cash for the purpose of the statement of cash flows consists of:

Cash and other equivalents
          Cash  15  977  992  29 

Current and other accounts
           Current and savings accounts  1,544  52,616  54,160  66,830 

Total cash and cash equivalents  1,559  53,593  55,152  66,859 

Chief Executive 
Officer

Director Director Chief Financial 
Officer

 Chairman

The annexed notes from 1 to 28 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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1.	 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

	 Premier Insurance Limited (the Operator) has been authorized to undertake Window Takaful 

Operations (WTO) on October 2, 2015 by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) 

under SECP Takaful Rules, 2012 to carry on General Window Takaful Operations in Pakistan. 

	 For the purpose of carrying on the Takaful business, the Operator has formed a Waqf (Partici-

pants' Takaful Fund (PTF)) on October 31, 2015 under the Waqf Deed with a Cede money of Rs. 

500,000. The Waqf Deed and PTF Policies (Waqf Rules) govern the relationship of Operator, Waqf 

and Participants for management of Takaful operations, investment of Waqf and Operator’s Fund 

as approved by the Sharia Advisor of the Operator. The accounts of the Waqf are maintained by 

the Operator in a manner that the assets and liabilities of Waqf remain separately identifiable. 

The financial statements of the Operator are prepared in such a manner that the financial posi-

tion and results from the operations of Waqf and the Operator are shown separately. 

2.	 BASIS OF PRESENTATION  AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

	 These financial statements are prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as 

applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial 

Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and 

Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of Pakistan, as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017, provisions of and directives issued 

under the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Takaful Rules, 2012. In 

case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurance 

Ordinance, 2000, and the Takaful Rules, 2012 shall prevail. These financial statements reflect the 

financial position and results of operations of both the Operator and PTF in a manner that the 

assets, liabilities, income and expenses of the Operator and PTF remain separately identifiable. 

For this purpose, the receivables and payables between the company and PTF will be eliminated.

2.1	 BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

	 These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, ex-

cept that 'held to maturity' investments are stated at amortized cost, investment 'at fair 

value through profit or loss- held for trading investments' are stated at fair value, certain 

investments classified as available-for-sale are stated at fair value and obligations under 

employee benefits are measured at present value.

	 These financials have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting except for informa-

tion in the statement of cash flows.
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2.2	 FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

	 The financial statements are prepared and presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the 

functional and presentation currency. These financial statements reflect the financial 

position and results of operations of both the Operator and PTF in a manner that the 

assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses of the Operator and PTF remain separately iden-

tifiable. 

2.3	 STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS EFFECTIVE IN 2018

	 The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year end-

ed December 31, 2018. These standards, interpretations and amendments are either not 

relevant to the operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Opera-

tions' financial statements other than certain additional disclosures:

Effective from accounting 

period beginning on or after

Amendments to IFRS 2 'Share-based Payment' - 

Clarification of the classification and measurement 

of share-based payment transactions.

January 01, 2018

Amendments to IAS 40 'Investment Property'- 

Clarification on transfers of property to or from 

investment property.

January 01, 2018

IFRIC 22 'Foreign Currency Transactions and 

Advance Consideration'- Provides guidance on 

transactions where consideration against non-

monetary prepaid asset / deferred income is 

denominated in foreign currency.

January 01, 2018

Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of IFRSs.

2.4	 STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS NOT EFFECTIVE AT YEAR END

	 The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for ac-

counting periods, beginning on or after the date mentioned against each of them.

	 Following standards can have significant impact on the Operation's financial state-

ments:
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Effective from accounting 

period beginning on or after

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments'
July 01, 2018 as per directives 

issued by the SECP

IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers'
'July 01, 2018 as per directives 

issued by the SECP

IFRS 16 'Leases' January 01, 2019

	 These standards, interpretations and amendments are either not relevant to the Oper-

ations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Operation's financial state-

ments other than certain additional disclosures:

Effective from accounting 

period beginning on or after

Amendments to IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' 

Prepayment features with negative compensation
January 01, 2019

Amendments to IFRS 10 'Consolidated Financial 

Statements' and IAS 28 'Investments in Associates 

and Joint Ventures' - Sale or contribution of assets 

between an investor and its associate or joint 

venture

Effective date is deferred 

indefinitely earlier adoption is 

permitted

Amendments to IAS 28 'Investments in Associates 

and Joint Ventures' Long-term interests in Associates 

and Joint Ventures

January 01, 2019

Amendments to IAS 19 ‘Employee Benefits’. Plan 

amendment, curtailment or settlement
January 01, 2019

IFRIC 23 'Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments'. 

Clarifies the accounting treatment in relation to 

determination of taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, 

unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax 

rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax 

treatments under IAS 12 'Income Taxes'.

January 01, 2019
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Effective from accounting 

period beginning on or after

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 

Cycle amendments to:

    IFRS 3 Business Combinations;

    IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements;

    IAS 12 Income Taxes; and 

    IAS 23 Borrowing Costs.

January 01, 2019

Amendments to References to the Conceptual 

Framework in IFRS Standards
January 01, 2020

Amendments to IFRS 3 ‘Business Combinations’ 

Amendment in the definition of business’	
January 01, 2020

Amendments to IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial 

Statements’ and IAS 8 ‘Accounting Policies, Changes 

in Accounting Estimates and Errors’. Clarify the 

definition of ‘Material’ and align the definition used 

in the Conceptual Framework and the Standards

January 01, 2020

2.5	 Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, the International 

Accounting Standards Board (IASB) has also issued the following standards which have 

not been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan:	

	 - IFRS 1 – First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards

	 - IFRS 14 – Regulatory Deferral Accounts

	 - IFRS 17 – Insurance Contracts

2.6	 During the year, the Operations has changed format for preparation of its condensed 

interim financial information to comply with the requirements of the 'Insurance Rules, 

2017' issued by SECP vide its S.R.O. 89(1)/2017 dated February 9, 2017. In line with the 

requirements provided in the Rules, these are the first set of financial statements of the 

Operations for the year ended December 31, 2018. Certain changes have been made to 

the presentation of the financial information which includes the following:
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	 -	 Changes in sequence of assets/ liabilities in the statement of financial position.

	 -	 Discontinuation of separate statements of contribution, claims, commissions 

and investment income which are now presented on aggregate basis into the 

notes to these financial statements.

	 -	 Underwriting results in relation to various classes of business which were pre-

viously presented on the face of the profit or loss account are now presented in 

aggregate.

	 Prior year figures have been reclassified/ rearranged for the purpose of comparison 

where necessary.

3.	 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

	 The accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out be-

low:	

3.1	 Property and equipment

	 These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Depreci-

ation is charged to profit or loss account by applying the reducing balance method from 

the dates of available to use to disposal.

	 Rates of depreciation:

	 •   Buildings	 	 	 	 	 5% 

•   Computer equipment		 	 	 30% 

•   Office equipment, furniture & fixtures	 	 10% 

•   Motor vehicles	 	 	 	 20%

	 Normal repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss account as and when 

incurred; major renewals and replacements are capitalized. Gain or loss on disposal of 

fixed assets is taken to profit or loss account.

3.2	 Intangible assets

	 These are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment, if any. Amorti-

zation is charged to profit or loss account by applying the reducing balance method from 

the dates of available to use to disposal.

	 Rate of amortization used is 30%.		 	 	 	 	 	 	
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3.3	 Takaful Contracts

	 Takaful contracts are those contracts under which the Operations as Takaful operator 

has accepted takaful risk from the takaful contract holder (insured) by agreeing to com-

pensate the insured if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely 

affects the insured. Once a contract has been classified as an takaful contract, it remains 

an takaful contract for the remainder of its tenure, even if the takaful risk reduces sig-

nificantly during this period, unless all rights and obligations are extinguished or expire.

	 Takaful contracts are classified into the following main categories, depending on the 

nature and duration of risk and whether or not the terms and conditions are fixed.

	    Fire and property damage 

   Marine, aviation and transport 

   Motor 

   Miscellaneous

	 These contracts are provided to individuals as well as commercial organizations with 

various tenures according to the nature and terms of the contract and the needs of the 

insured.	

	 The Operator neither issues investment contracts nor does it issue takaful contracts 

with discretionary participation features (DPF).

3.4	 Deferred commission expense /acquisition cost

	 Commission expenses are deferred and recognized as an asset in correlation with un-

earned contribution that is recognized in the subsequent reporting period to comply  

with the requirement of Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 as an expense in accor-

dance with the pattern of recognition of contribution. 

3.5	 Reserve for unearned contribution

	 The portion of contribution written relating to the unexpired period of coverage is recog-

nized as unearned contribution by the Operations. The unearned portion of contribution 

income is recognized as a liability. The liability is calculated by applying 1/24 method as 

specified in the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017. 

3.6	 Contribution deficiency

	 The Operator determines adequacy of liability of contribution deficiency by carrying 

out analysis of its loss ratio of expired periods. For this purpose average loss ratio of last 
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three years inclusive of claim settlement cost but excluding major exceptional claims 

are taken into consideration to determine ultimate loss ratio to be applied on unearned 

contribution.	

	 The management considers that no additional reserve is required to be maintained to 

meet expected future liability, after retakaful, from claims and other expenses, expected 

to be incurred after the reporting date in respect of policies, in all classes of business, in 

force at the reporting date. In management's opinion, the amount carried for unearned 

contribution is sufficient to meet this requirement.

3.7	 Retakaful contracts held	

	 The Operator enters into retakaful contracts in the normal course of business in order 

to limit the potential for losses arising from certain exposures. Outward retakaful con-

tribution is accounted for in the same period as the related contribution for the direct or 

accepted retakaful business being kept with retakaful operators.

	 Retakaful liabilities represent balances due to retakaful companies. Amounts payable 

are estimated in a manner consistent with the related retakaful contract. Retakaful as-

sets represent balances due from retakaful companies. Amounts recoverable from re-

takaful operators are estimated in a manner consistent with the provision for outstand-

ing claims or settled claims associated with the retakaful policies and are in accordance 

with the related retakaful contracts.

	 The Operator assesses its retakaful assets for impairment on reporting date. If there is 

objective evidence that the retakaful asset is impaired, the Operator reduces the carry-

ing amount of the retakaful asset to its recoverable amount and recognizes that impair-

ment loss in the profit or loss account.

3.8	 Receivables and payables related to takaful contracts

	 Receivables and payables relating to takaful contracts are recognized when due. These 

include contribution due but unpaid and claims payable to takaful contract holders

	 The Operator maintains general provision as per the approved policy of board. In addi-

tion, if there is objective evidence that any contribution due but unpaid is impaired, the 

Operator reduces the carrying amount of that takaful receivable and recognizes the loss 

in profit or loss account.
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3.9	 Segment reporting

	 A business segment is a distinguishable component of the Operator that is engaged in 

providing services that are subject to risks and returns that are different from those 

of other business segments. The Operator accounts for segment reporting of operating 

results using the classes of business as specified under the: Insurance Ordinance, 2000 

and the Insurance Rules, 2017 and Takaful Rules, 2012.

	 The Operator's business segments are reported according to the nature of cover provid-

ed.

	 The perils covered under fire and property takaful include losses caused by fire, riot and 

strike, explosion, earthquake, atmospheric disturbance, aircraft damage, flood, electric 

fluctuation and impact.

	 Marine takaful covers cargo risk, war risk and damages occurring in inland transit.

	 Motor takaful provides comprehensive vehicle coverage and indemnity against third 

party loss.

	 Miscellaneous takaful includes cover against burglary, loss of cash in safe and cash in 

transit, personal accident, money, engineering losses and other coverage.

	 Financing, investment and income taxes are managed on an overall basis and are there-

fore, not allocated to any segment. The accounting policies of operating segment are the 

same as those described in the summary of significant accounting policies

	 Assets, liabilities and capital expenditure, that are directly attributable to segments have 

been assigned to them. Those assets and liabilities which cannot be allocated to a par-

ticular segment on a reasonable basis are reported as unallocated corporate assets and 

liabilities.

3.10	 Cash and cash equivalents

	 Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost. 

For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash 

in hand, stamps in hand, current and saving accounts and short term deposits having 

maturity of less than three months.
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3.11	 Revenue recognition

	 a) Contribution / underwriting result

	 Contribution written, including administrative surcharge, under a policy is recognized 

from the date of issuance of the policy to which it relates.	

	 The earned contribution less retakaful rebate, claims, direct expenses and wakala fee 

are reflected in the profit or loss account as the underwriting result.

	 b) Wakala fee

	 Wakala fee charged from PTF is recognized upfront.

	 c) Retakaful rebate

	 Retakaful rebate from retakaful operators is recognized on a quarterly basis as per terms 

and conditions agreed with the retakaful operators.	

	 d) Profit on islamic investment products

	 Profit on islamic investment products is recognized on an accrual basis.

	 e) Dividend income

	 Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive such dividend is established.

	 e) Gain/ loss on sale of available for sale investments

	 Gain / loss on sale of available for sale investments are included in profit or loss account.

3.12	 Ijarah

	 Ijarah rentals are recognized as an expense on accrual basis as and when the rentals 

become due.

3.13	 Investments

	 All purchase and sale of investments that require delivery within the required time 

frame established by regulations or market convention are accounted for at the trade 

date. Trade date is the date when the Operator commits to purchase or sell the invest-

ments. The investments are classified upon recognition as:

	 - Investments at fair value through profit or loss 

- Held to maturity 

- Available for sale
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3.14	 Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

	 A financial asset and financial liability other than those relating to takaful contract is 

offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position when the 

operator has a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and it intends 

either to settle on the net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultane-

ously.

3.15	 Provision for outstanding claims/ benefits

	 PTF maintains provision in respect of all known claims against losses incurred up to the 

reporting date which is measured at the undiscounted value of expected future pay-

ments. The claims are considered to be incurred at the time of the incident giving rise to 

the claim / benefits except as otherwise expressly indicated in a takaful contract.

3.16	 Taxation

	 Current

	 Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rate of taxation 

after taking in to account tax credits and rebates available, if any.

	 Deferred

	 Deferred tax is recognized using the statement of financial position liability method, on 

all temporary differences arising at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets 

and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.	

3.17	 Takaful surplus

	 Takaful surplus attributable to the participants is calculated after charging all direct 

cost and setting aside various reserves. Allocation to participants, if applicable, is made 

after deducting the claims / benefits paid to them during the year.	

3.18	 Impairment of assets

	 The carrying values of the fixed assets are reviewed for impairment annually when 

events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recov-

erable. If any such indication exists and where the carrying values exceed recoverable 

amount, the assets are written down to their recoverable amount.
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3.19	 Management expenses

	 Expenses allocated to the takaful business represent directly attributable expenses. Ex-

penses not directly allocable to takaful business are charged to OPF and allocated on the 

basis of gross contribution written during the year.

3.20	 Qard-e-hasna

	 Qard-e-Hasna is provided by OPF to PTF in case of deficit in PTF.

4.	 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

	 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting stan-

dards requires management to use certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires 

management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Operator's account-

ing policies. Estimates and judgments  are continuously evaluated and are based on his-

torical  experience and expectation of future events that are believed to be reasonable 

under the circumstances.

	 The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions 

to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised. 

The areas where required assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial 

statements or where judgment was exercised in application of accounting policies are 

as follows:

a)   Provision for outstanding claims including claims incurred but not reported [IBNR]     
Note - 3.16

b)   Re-takaful recoveries against outstanding claims  Note - 3.7

c)  Contribution deficiency reserve  Note - 3.6

5.	 CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

5.1	 Available for sale investments

	 The SEC (Insurance) Rules 2002 (repealed) allowed the Insurance Companies to defer the 

application of International Accounting Standard-39 (IAS-39) ‘Financial Instruments : 

Recognition and Measurement” in respect of valuation of available for sale investments. 

Hence subsequent to initial recognition the available for sale investments were stated at 

the lower of cost or market value (market value on an individual investment basis being 

taken lower as if the fall is other than temporary).

	 Furthermore, investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted price in an 
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active market are measured at cost.

	 During the current year, the adoption of Insurance Rules, 2017 required every insurer to 

comply with applicable International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) for recogni-

tion and measurement of assets, liabilities, expenses and revenues.

	 Accordingly, the Operator has applied IAS-39 and available for sale investments at re-

porting date are measured at market value. This change has been applied retrospectively 

in accordance with the requirements of International Accounting Standard-8 ‘Account-

ing Policies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors” and comparatives have been 

restated to conform to the changed accounting policy.

	 Accordingly, retrospectively adjustments have been made in these financial statements 

and comparatives have been revised as follows:

OPF December 31, 2017

Balance 
previously 
reported Adjustment

Balance  
restated

-------------------(Rupees in ̀000)-------------------

Investment
Mutual fund  41,921  (542)  41,379 
Unrealised gain/ (loss) on available for sale 

securities

 -    (542)  (542)

December 31, 2016

Balance 
previously 
reported Adjustment

Balance  
restated

-------------------(Rupees in ̀000)-------------------

Investment
Mutual fund  48,342  9,538  57,880 
Revaluation reserves  -    9,538  9,538 

5.2	 Contribution

	 The Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 remodel the recognition criteria for the 

contribution written under a Insurance Policy. The said regulations require the Operator 

to recognize contribution receivable under a participant policy/cover note as written 

from the date of attachment of risk to the policy/cover note. Accordingly, the Operator 

is required to account for cover notes which are effective as at reporting date. As per 
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repealed SEC(Insurance) Rules, 2002, the contribution was written under a takaful policy 

at the time of its issuance. The change is considered to be a change in accounting policy 

in accordance with IAS-8 "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Er-

rors". The impact of the same is not considered to be material to the financial statements 

and accordingly not included in the comparative restated financial information.

6.	 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

2018 2017

Note OPF PTF Aggregate Aggregate

----------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)----------------------------

Operating assets 6.1  1,040  -  1,040 1,162

6.1	 OPERATING ASSETS - OPF

2018 

Cost Depreciation

Particulars

As at 
January 01, 

2018
Additions / 
(disposals)

As at 
December 

31, 2018

As at 
January 
01, 2018

Charge for 
the year

As at 
December 

31, 2018

Written 
down 

value as at 
December 

31, 2018

Depreciation 
rate on 
written 

down value
---------------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)---------------------------------------------------  %

Leasehold 

improvements
 450  -    450  36  20  56  394 5

Computer 

equipment
 264  -    264  127  41  168  96 30

Office 

equipment
 728  -    728  117  61  178  550 10

 1,442  -    1,442  280  122  402  1,040 



136Premier Insurance Limited - Annual Report 2018

 

Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

2017

Cost Depreciation

Particulars

As at 
January 01, 

2017
Additions / 
(disposals)

As at 
December 

31, 2017

As at 
January 
01, 2017

Charge for 
the year

As at 
December 

31, 2017

Written 
down 

value as at 
December 

31, 2017

Depreciation 
rate on 
written 

down value
---------------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)---------------------------------------------------  %

Leasehold 

improvements
 450  -    450  14  22  36  414 5

Computer 

equipment
 264  -    264  63  64  127  137 30

Office 

equipment
 728  -    728  51  66  117  611 10

 1,442  -    1,442  128  152  280  1,162 

7.	 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

2018

Cost 'Amortization

Particulars

As at 
January 01, 

2018
Additions / 
(disposals)

As at 
December 

31, 2018

As at 
January 
01, 2018

Charge for 
the year

As at 
December 

31, 2018

Written 
down 

value as at 
December 

31, 2018

Amortization 
rate on 
written 

down value
---------------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)---------------------------------------------------  %

Computer 

software 
 2,005  -    2,005  797  361  1,158  847 30

2017

Cost 'Amortization

Particulars

As at 
January 01, 

2017
Additions / 
(disposals)

As at 
December 

31, 2017

As at 
January 
01, 2017

Charge for 
the year

As at 
December 

31, 2017

Written 
down 

value as at 
December 

31, 2017

Amortization 
rate on 
written 

down value
---------------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)---------------------------------------------------  %

Computer 

software 
 2,005  -    2,005  281  516  797  1,208 30
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8.	 INVESTMENTS

2018 2017
Note OPF PTF Aggregate Aggregate

--------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)--------------------------

Mutual funds 8.1  39,465  9,642  49,107  51,490 
Term deposits 8.2  -    600  600  600 

 39,465  10,242  49,707  52,090 

8.1	 Investments in mutual funds

	 Available for sale

	 Mutual funds (unit trusts) - NAFA Islamic Asset Allocation Fund

2018 2017 2018 2017

Number of Units -------- (Rupees in ̀000)--------

OPF  2,694,127  2,694,127  39,465  41,380 

PTF  658,200  658,200  9,642  10,110 

8.1.1	 Carrying cost of mutual funds in OPF for current year is Rs. 41.92 million (2017: 

Rs. 41.92 million).	

	 Carrying cost of mutual funds in PTF for current year is Rs. 10.11 million (2017: 

Rs. 10.11 million).

8.2	 Investments in term deposits

	 The investment represent a term deposit of Rs. 600,000 (2017: Rs. 600,000) with Meezan 

Bank Limited having profit at the rate of 4.5% p.a. maturing on June 30, 2020.

9.	 LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - Considered good

2018 2017
Note OPF PTF Aggregate Aggregate

--------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)--------------------------

Accrued investment income  256  -    256  271 
Federal excise duty  30  3,373  3,403  2,222 
Others  -    1,034  1,034 

Wakala fee receivable  18,814  -    18,814  15,101 
 19,100  4,407  23,507  17,594 
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10.	 TAKAFUL / RETAKAFUL RECEIVABLES - Unsecured

2018 2017
Note OPF PTF Aggregate Aggregate

--------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)--------------------------

Contribution due but unpaid 10.1  -    36,190  36,190  26,751 
Amounts due from other takaful / 

retakaful operators
 -    48,574  48,574  58,649 

 -    84,764  84,764  85,400 

10.1	 This amount includes receivables from related parties Rs. 5.6 million (2017: Rs. 1.8 

million)

11.	 PREPAYMENTS

2018 2017
Note OPF PTF Aggregate Aggregate

--------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)--------------------------

Prepaid retakaful contribution ceded  -    3,435  3,435  6,777 
Other prepaid expense  539  -    539  249 

 539  3,435  3,974  7,026 

12.	 CASH AND BANK

2018 2017
Note OPF PTF Aggregate Aggregate

--------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)--------------------------

Cash and cash equivalent
Cash in hand  -    -    -    4 
Policy & revenue stamps, bond 

papers
 -    -    -    25 

Cash at bank  -   

Current account  15  977  992  1,062 
Savings account 12.1  1,544  52,616  54,160  65,768 

 1,559  53,593  55,152  66,859 

12.1	 Rate of return on pls sharing accounts held with islamic banks during the year ranges 

between 2.38% to 3.71%.
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13.	 OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

2018 2017
Note OPF PTF Aggregate Aggregate

--------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)--------------------------

Wakala fee payable  -    18,814  18,814  15,101 
Payable to Premier Insurance  

Limited
 58,531  -    58,531  29,588 

Federal insurance fee  -    4  4  24 

Sales tax on services  -    49  49  4,911 

Commission payable  11,944  -    11,944  9,887 
Auditors' remuneration 13.1  183  -    183  196 

Others  2,259  -    2,259  2,265 

 72,917  18,867  91,784  61,972 

13.1	 This includes amounts payable to related parties of Rs. 2.56 million (2017: Rs. 0.87 

million)

14.	 NET TAKAFUL CONTRIBUTION

2018 2017

--------(Rupees in ̀000)--------

Written Gross Contribution  149,497  159,883 
Add:  Unearned contribution reserve opening  88,245  102,612 
Less: Unearned contribution reserve closing  (82,824)  (88,245)
Contribution earned  154,918  174,250 

Less :

Retakaful contribution ceded  13,817  19,454 
Add: Prepaid retakaful contribution opening  6,777  22,904 
Less: Prepaid retakaful contribution closing  (3,435)  (6,777)
Retakaful expense  17,159  35,581 

Net Contribution  137,759  138,669 
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15.	 NET TAKAFUL CLAIMS

2018 2017

--------(Rupees in ̀000)--------

Claims paid  86,839  67,771 
Less: Outstanding claims including IBNR opening  (52,949)  (24,051)
Add:  Outstanding claims including IBNR closing  49,676  52,949 

Claims expense  83,566  96,669 

Less:
Retakaful and other recoveries received  3,740  6,722 
Less: Retakaful and other recoveries receivable in respect of 

         outstanding claims opening
 (5,596)  (2,877)

Add:  Retakaful and other recoveries receivable in respect of 

          outstanding claims closing
 5,114  5,596 

Retakaful and other recoveries revenue  3,258  9,441 

Net claim  80,308  87,228 

15.1	 This includes amounts payable to related parties of Rs. 0.48 million (2017: Rs. 0.52 

million)

16.	 DIRECT EXPENSES

Note 2018 2017
--------(Rupees in ̀000)--------

Tracking services  7,591  13,683 
Service charges  52  694 
Others  7  1,249 

 7,650  15,626 

17.	 RETAKAFUL REBATE

Note 2018 2017
--------(Rupees in ̀000)--------

Rebate from re-takaful  2,353  3,917 
Add: Deferred rebate opening  1,305  4,656 
Less: Deferred rebate closing  (674)  (1,305)

Rebate from re-takaful operations  2,984  7,268 
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18.	 WAKALA EXPENSE

Note 2018 2017
--------(Rupees in ̀000)--------

Gross wakala fee  52,324  55,959 
Add: Deferred wakala opening  30,886  35,939 
Less: Deferred wakala closing  (28,989)  (30,886)

Wakala expense  54,221  61,012 

19.	 NET COMMISSION AND OTHER ACQUISITION COSTS

Note 2018 2017
--------(Rupees in ̀000)--------

Commission paid or payable  13,269  12,593 
Add: Deferred commission opening  6,469  10,634 
Less: Deferred commission closing  (7,742)  (6,469)

Commission expense  11,996  16,758 

20.	 MANAGEMENT EXPENSES

Note 2018 2017

--------(Rupees in ̀000)--------

Employee benefit cost  40,085  25,540 

Rent, rates and taxes  1,204  632 

Communication  787  530 

Fuel and power  4,096  2,806 

Travelling  915  415 

Entertainment  827  403 

Advertisements & sales promotion  565  277 

Depreciation and amortization  484  668 

Repair and maintenance  3,480  4,081 

Printing and stationary  1,067  513 

Vehicle running expenses  852  944 

Annual supervision fee SECP  877  181 

Bank charges  136  173 

Other  1,141  2,833 

 56,516  39,996 
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21.	 OTHER EXPENSES

Note 2018 2017
--------(Rupees in ̀000)--------

Auditors' remuneration 21.1  264  240 
Fees and subscription  4,150  2,741 
Legal and professional charges  15  1,285 

 4,429  4,266 

 60,945  44,262 

21.1	 Auditors' remuneration

Note 2018 2017
--------(Rupees in ̀000)--------

Audit fee  220  200 
Interim review  44  40 

 264  240 

22.	 INVESTMENT INCOME

Note 2018 2017
--------(Rupees in ̀000)--------

Dividend from mutual funds  -    4,964 
Return on term deposits  2,265  1,804 

 2,265  6,768 

23.	 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

	 Related parties comprise associated companies, entities under common control, entities with 

common directors, major shareholders, directors, key management personnel and funded em-

ployee retirement benefit schemes.

	 Details of the balances and transactions with related parties, other than those which have been 

specifically disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:
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2018

 Transactions  Balances 

Name of related party Relationship
Contribution 
underwritten

Contribution 
received

Claims 
paid

Commission 
paid

Contribution 
outstanding

Claims out-
standing

Commission 
outstanding

------------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)------------------------------------------------

Associated Companies

Suraj Cotton Mills Limited
Common 
Directorship

 25,533  856  57  -    184  125  -   

Crescent Bahuman Limited
Common 
Directorship

 22,297  635  160  -    1,298  -    -   

The Crescent Textile Mills 
Limited

Common 
Directorship

 25,741  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Crescent Fibres Limited
Common 
Directorship

 16,966  85  -    -    48  -    -   

Crescent Cotton Mills 
Limited

Common 
Directorship

 9,830  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Shams Textile Mills Limited
Common 
Directorship

 5,842  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Crescent Steel and Allied 
Products Limited

Common 
Directorship

 6,517  212  -    -    -    -    68 

Equity Textiles Limited
Common 
Directorship

 8,569  907  2  -    171  130  -   

Shakarganj Limited
Common 
Directorship

 4,628  808  220  -    3,775  -    -   

Muhammad Amin Muham-
mad Bashir Limited

Common 
Directorship

 63  148  -    -    132  225  188 

Crescent Powertec Limited
Common 
Directorship

 1,364  -    -    -    -    -    -   

First Equity Modarba 
Limited

Common 
Directorship

 -    305  -    -    28  -    -   

Individuals

Directors  387  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Others  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Total  127,737  3,956  439  -    5,636  480  256 
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2017

 Transactions  Balances 

Name of related party Relationship
Contribution 
underwritten

Contribution 
received

Claims 
paid

Commission 
paid

Contribution 
outstanding

Claims out-
standing

Commission 
outstanding

------------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)------------------------------------------------

Associated Companies

Suraj Cotton Mills Limited
Common 
Directorship

 940  969  5  -    -    155  -   

Crescent Bahuman Limited
Common 
Directorship

 631  406  104  -    333  -    -   

The Crescent Textile Mills 
Limited

Common 
Directorship

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Crescent Fibres Limited
Common 
Directorship

 63  57  55  -    52  -    -   

Crescent Cotton Mills 
Limited

Common 
Directorship

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Shams Textile Mills Limited
Common 
Directorship

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Crescent Steel and Allied 
Products Limited

Common 
Directorship

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Equity Textiles Limited
Common 
Directorship

 817  850  113  -    9  142  -   

Shakarganj Limited
Common 
Directorship

 2,039  4,158  3,243  -    1,193  -    -   

Muhammad Amin Muham-
mad Bashir Limited

Common 
Directorship

 146  243  -    12  148  225  87 

Crescent Powertec Limited
Common 
Directorship

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

First Equity Modarba 
Limited

Common 
Directorship

 181  163  50  -    68  -    -   

Individuals
Directors  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
Others  -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

Total  4,817  6,846  3,570  12  1,803  522  87 
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24.	 SEGMENT INFORMATION

24.1	 Segment profit and loss

Fire and property 
damage

Marine, aviation 
and transport Motor Miscellaneous Total

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
---------------------------------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀ 000)---------------------------------------------------------------------

Participants Takaful Fund

Contribution receivable ( 
inclusive of Federal Excise 
Duty, Federal insurance fee and 
Administrative surcharge)

 4,196  12,279  8,018  7,320  138,911  141,480  17,757  20,374  168,882  181,453 

Less: Federal excise duty  539  1,699  935 878 16,226 16,832 194 565  17,894  19,974 
Less: Federal insurance fee  34  104  70  64  1,214 1,232 173 196  1,491  1,596 

Gross written Contribution 
(inclusive of Administrative 
surcharge)

 3,623  10,476  7,013  6,378  121,471  123,416  17,390  19,613  149,497  159,883 

Gross direct contribution  3,279  10,206  6,674  6,096  116,822 118,620 17,372 21,285  144,147  156,207 
Facultative inward contribution  291  137  25  21  33 208  -    -    349  366 
Administrative surcharge  53  132  314  261  4,616 4,588  18  (1,672)  5,001  3,309 

Takaful contribution earned  6,574  23,974  7,093  6,732  123,350  129,568  17,901  13,976  154,918  174,250 
Takaful contribution ceded to 
retakaful operators

 (5,588)  (22,630)  (6,004)  (5,790)  (2,977)  (3,070)  (2,590)  (4,091)  (17,159)  (35,581)

Net takaful contribution  986  1,344  1,089  942  120,373  126,498  15,311  9,885  137,759  138,669 

Rebate earned  1,287  5,028  1,381  1,378  32  139  284  723  2,984  7,268 

Net underwriting income  2,273  6,372  2,470  2,320  120,405  126,637  15,595  10,608  140,743  145,937 

Takaful claims  (512)  (991)  (2,097)  (7,465)  (59,272)  (73,290)  (21,685)  (14,923)  (83,566)  (96,669)
Takaful claims recovered from 
retakaful

 453  1,160  1,930  6,747  (5)  61  880  1,473  3,258  9,441 

Net Claim  (59)  169  (167)  (718)  (59,277)  (73,229)  (20,805)  (13,450)  (80,308)  (87,228)

Wakala expense  (2,301)  (8,397)  (2,483)  (2,356)  (43,172)  (45,350)  (6,266)  (4,909)  (54,222)  (61,012)
Direct expense  (185)  (1,024)  (359)  (623)  (6,217)  (12,062)  (890)  (1,917)  (7,651)  (15,626)

Net takaful claims and expense  (2,545)  (9,252)  (3,009)  (3,697)  (108,666)  (130,641)  (27,961)  (20,276)  (142,181)  (163,866)

Surplus/ (deficit)  (272)  (2,880)  (539)  (1,377)  11,739  (4,004)  (12,366)  (9,668)  (1,438)  (17,929)

Operators Fund

Wakala fee earned  2,301  8,397  2,483  2,356  43,172  45,350  6,265  4,909  54,221  61,012 
Commission expense  (1,247)  (4,479)  (1,342)  (1,325)  (7,813)  (9,688)  (1,594)  (1,266)  (11,996)  (16,758)
Management expense  (1,159)  (2,800)  (2,723)  (1,705)  (44,042)  (30,248)  (8,592)  (5,243)  (56,516)  (39,996)

 (105)  1,118  (1,582)  (674)  (8,683)  5,414  (3,921)  (1,600)  (14,291)  4,258 

Investment income  2,265  6,768 
Other expenses  (4,429)  (4,266)

(Loss)/ Profit before taxation  (16,454)  6,760 
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24.2	 Segment Assets & Liabilities

Fire and  
property  
damage

Marine, 
aviation and 

transport Motor Miscellaneous Total
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017

------------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)------------------------------------------------

Segment assets  6,432  11,699  6,282  11,089  99,192  71,274  19,960  15,185  131,867  109,247 

Unallocated 

corporate assets
 166,032  188,813 

Total assets  297,899  298,060 

Segment 

liabilities
 5,373  9,823  4,055  5,481  150,985  139,167  29,835  27,955  190,249  182,426 

Unallocated 

corporate 

liabilities

 91,739  92,859 

Total liabilities  281,988  275,285 

25.	 MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENTS

OPF PTF

Available 
for sale

Available 
for sale

Held to 
maturity

Total

-------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)-------------------------------

January 1, 2017  41,921  10,211  600  52,732 

Unrealised loss  (542)  (101)  -    (643)
 -    -   

December 31, 2017  41,379  10,110  600  52,089 

Unrealised loss
 (1,914)  (468)  -    (2,382)

December 31, 2018  39,465  9,642  600  49,707 
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26.	 MANAGEMENT OF TAKAFUL RISK AND FINANCIAL RISK

26.1	 Takaful Risk

	 The principal risk that is faced under takaful contracts is the possibility that the covered 

event occurs, the uncertainty of the amount of the resulting claims i.e. the frequency 

and severity of claims and that the actual claims and benefit payments exceed the car-

rying amount of the takaful liabilities. By the very nature of the takaful contract, this 

risk is random and therefore unpredictable. The objective of the Operator is to ensure 

that sufficient reserves are available to cover these liabilities.

	 The Operator manages these risks through its underwriting strategy, adequate re-takaf-

ul arrangements and proactive claims handling. The underwriting strategy aims to min-

imize takaful risks with a balanced mix and spread of business classes and by observing 

underwriting guidelines and limits. The Operator underwrites mainly property, motor, 

marine cargo and transportation and other miscellaneous business. These classes of 

takaful are generally regarded as short term takaful contracts where claims are nor-

mally intimated and settled within a short time span, usually one year. This helps to 

mitigate takaful risk.

	 Underwriting limits are in place to enforce appropriate risk selection criteria. For exam-

ple, the Operator has the right not to renew individual policies, it can impose deductibles 

and it has the right to reject the payment of a fraudulent claim. For large risks, particu-

larly in property segment of business, risk inspections are carried out before accepting 

the risks. Similarly, in case of large risks, annual renewals are also preceded by on-site 

surveys. Where needed, risk mitigation measures are identified and communicated to 

the clients to improve the risk to an acceptable level.

	 Re-takaful arrangements in place include treaty and facultative arrangements, on pro-

portional and non-proportional basis and also include catastrophe cover. The effect of 

such re-takaful arrangements is that the PTF may not suffer ultimate net takaful losses 

beyond the PTF's risk appetite in any one year. 

	 The Operator's arrangement of re-takaful is diversified such that it is neither dependent 

on a single re-takaful operator nor the operations of the Operator are substantially de-

pendent upon any single re-takaful contract. The Operator obtains re-takaful cover only 

from companies with sound financial health.
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	 Frequency and severity of claims

	 The frequency and severity of claims can be affected by several factors like political 

violence, environmental and economical, atmospheric disturbances, natural disasters, 

concentration of risks, civil riots etc. The Operator manages these risk through the mea-

sures described above. The Operator has limited its exposure to catastrophic and riot 

events by use of re-takaful arrangements. 

	 The Operator monitors concentration of takaful risks primarily by class of business. The 

table below sets out the concentration of claims  and contribution liabilities ( in percent-

age terms) by class of business at balance sheet date.

Class

2018 2017

Gross Net Gross Net Gross Net Gross Net

claim
liabilities

claim 
liabilities

contribution 
liabilities

contribution 
liabilities

claim 
liabilities

claim 
liabilities

contribution 
liabilities

contribution 
liabilities

% % % % % % % %
Fire and property  

 damage
3% 0% 2% -3% 3% 0% 6% 1%

Marine, aviation  

and transport
3% 1% 1% 0% 5% 1% 1% 0%

Motor 78% 87% 80% 87% 57% 65% 77% 83%
Miscellaneous 16% 12% 17% 16% 35% 34% 16% 16%

	 The Operator also monitors concentration of risk by evaluating multiple risks covered 

in the same geographical location. For fire and property risk a particular building and 

neighboring buildings, which could be affected by a single claim incident, are considered 

as a single location. For earthquake risk, a complete city is classified as a single location. 

Similarly, for marine risk, multiple risks covered in a single vessel voyage are considered 

as a single risk while assessing concentration of risk. 

	 The Operator evaluates the concentration of exposures to individual and cumulative 

takaful risks and establishes its re-takaful policy to reduce such exposures to levels ac-

ceptable to the Operator. 

	 The Operator's class wise major gross risk exposure is as follows:

2018 2017
----------(Rupees in ̀000)----------

Fire and property damage  331,775  467,000 
Marine, aviation and transport  1,000,000  600,000 
Motor  113,344  254,682 
Miscellaneous  1,267,920  1,139,962 
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	 Since the Operator operates in Pakistan only, hence, all the takaful risks relate to policies 

written in Pakistan.

	 Sensitivity analysis

	 The Operator believes that the claim liabilities under takaful contracts outstanding at 

the period end are adequate. However, these amounts are not certain and actual pay-

ments may differ from the claims liabilities provided in the financial statements. The 

impact on the PTF surplus of the changes in the claim liabilities net of retakaful is ana-

lyzed below. The sensitivity to changes in claim liabilities net of retakaful is determined 

separately for each class of business while keeping all other assumptions constant.	

PTF

2018 2017

Revenue Equity Revenue Equity
------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)------------------------------

Impact of change in claim liabilities 

by + 10%
Fire and property damage  (192)  (136)  (150)  (104)
Marine, aviation and transport  (80)  (57)  (288)  (199)
Motor  (6,626)  (4,704)  (3,484)  (2,404)
Miscellaneous  (1,385)  (983)  (2,066)  (1,426)

 (8,283)  (5,880)  (5,988)  (4,133)

PTF

2018 2017

Revenue Equity Revenue Equity
------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)------------------------------

Impact of change in claim liabilities 

by - 10%
Fire and property damage  192  136  150  104 
Marine, aviation and transport  80  57  288  199 
Motor  6,626  4,704  3,484  2,404 
Miscellaneous  1,385  983  2,066  1,426 

 8,283  5,880  5,988  4,133 
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26.2	 Financial risk

	 Maturity profile of financial assets and liabilities:

OPF
Interest / Markup bearing

Non- interest / Non - markup 
bearing

Maturity 
up to one 

year

Maturity 
after one 

year Sub-total
Maturity up to 

one year

Maturity 
after one 

year
Sub-
total Total

FINANCIAL ASSETS ------------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)------------------------------------------------

Investments  -    -    -    -    39,465  39,465  39,465 
Loans and other 

receivables

 -    -    -    19,070  -    19,070  19,070 

Cash and bank  -    1,544  1,544  -    15  15  1,559 

December 31, 2018  -    1,544  1,544  19,070  39,480  58,550  60,094 

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Other creditors and 

accruals

 -    -    -    72,917  -    72,917  72,917 

December 31, 2018  -    -    -    72,917  -    72,917  72,917 

PTF
Interest / Markup bearing

Non- interest / Non - markup 
bearing

Maturity 
up to one 

year

Maturity 
after one 

year Sub-total
Maturity up to 

one year

Maturity 
after one 

year
Sub-
total Total

FINANCIAL ASSETS ------------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)------------------------------------------------

Investments  -    600  600  -    9,642  9,642  10,242 

Loans and other 

receivables

 -    -    -    -    1,034  1,034  1,034 

Takaful receivables  -    -    -    -    84,764  84,764  84,764 

Cash and bank  -    52,616  52,616  -    977  977  53,593 

December 31, 2018  -    53,216  53,216  -    96,417  96,417  149,633 

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Claims payable  -    -    -    49,676  -    49,676  49,676 

Other creditors and 

accruals

 -    -    -    18,814  -    18,814  18,814 

Takaful payables  -    -    -    28,039  -    28,039  28,039 

December 31, 2018  -    -    -    96,529  -    96,529  96,529 
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OPF
Interest / Markup bearing

Non- interest / Non - markup 
bearing

Maturity 
up to one 

year

Maturity 
after one 

year Sub-total
Maturity up to 

one year

Maturity 
after one 

year
Sub-
total Total

FINANCIAL ASSETS ------------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)------------------------------------------------

Investments  41,380  41,380  -    41,380 
Loans and other 

receivables

 -    15,101  15,101  15,101 

Cash and bank  6,138   6,138  90  90  6,228 

December 31, 2017  6,138     41,380  47,518  15,191  -    15,191  62,709 

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Other creditors and 

accruals

 -    -    -    41,936  -    41,936  41,936 

December 31, 2017  -    -    -    41,936  -    41,936  41,936 

PTF
Interest / Markup bearing

Non- interest / Non - markup 
bearing

Maturity 
up to one 

year

Maturity 
after one 

year Sub-total
Maturity up to 

one year

Maturity 
after 

one year
Sub-
total Total

FINANCIAL ASSETS ------------------------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)------------------------------------------------

Investments  600  600  10,110  10,110  10,710 

Loans and other 

receivables

 -    271  -    271  271 

Takaful receivables  -    85,400  85,400  85,400 

Cash and bank  56,629  -    56,629  97  97  56,726 

December 31, 2017  56,629  600  57,229  368  95,510  95,878  153,107 

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Claims payable  -    -    -    52,949  -    52,949  52,949 

Other creditors and 

accruals

 -    -    -    20,036  -    20,036  20,036 

Takaful payables  -    -    -    39,928  -    39,928  39,928 

December 31, 2017  -    -    -    112,913  -    112,913  112,913 
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Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

26.3	 Credit risk

	 Credit risk is the risk, which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial 

instrument will fail to discharge its obligation and cause the other party to incur a fi-

nancial loss. The management monitors exposure to credit risk through regular review 

of credit exposure, undertaking transactions with a large number of counter parties in 

various industries and by continually assessing the credit worthiness of counter parties. 

	 The carrying amounts of the following financial assets represent the Operator's maxi-

mum exposure to credit risk:

2018 2017
OPF PTF Aggregate OPF PTF    Aggregate

Financial assets: ----------------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)----------------------------------

Bank balances  1,559  53,593  55,152  6,228  60,631  66,859 
Takaful / retakaful 

receivables
 -    84,764  84,764  -    85,400  85,400 

Loan and other re-

ceivables
 19,070  -    19,070  15,101  271  15,372 

"Retakaful recoveries 

against outstanding 

claims"

 -    5,114  5,114  -    5,596  5,596 

 20,629  143,471  164,100  21,329  151,898  173,227 

	 The credit quality of Operator's bank balances and deposits can be assessed with refer-

ence to external credit ratings.

	 The management monitors exposure to credit risk in contribution receivable from cus-

tomers through regular review of credit exposure and prudent estimates of provisions 

for doubtful receivables.

	 The credit quality of claim recoveries from retakaful operators can be assessed with 

reference to external credit ratings.

Amount 
due from 
retakaful 
operators

Retakaful 
recoveries 

against 
outstand-
ing claims

Other 
retakaful 

asset
2018 2017

A or above (including PRCL)  24,166  4,042  3,092  31,300  56,816 
BBB  85  231  344  660  3,549 
Others  24,323  841  -    25,164  10,657 
Total  48,574  5,114  3,436  57,124  71,022 
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Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

26.4	 Liquidity risk

	 Liquidity risk is the risk that the Operator will encounter difficulty in meeting its obli-

gations associated with financial liabilities, In respect of major loss event, there is also 

a liquidity risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out-flows and 

expected re-takaful recoveries.

	 The objective of the Operator's liquidity management process is to ensure, as far as pos-

sible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its claim and other liabilities 

when due under both normal and stressed conditions without incurring unacceptable 

losses or risking damage to the Operator's reputation. It includes measuring and moni-

toring the future cash flows on daily, monthly and quarterly basis, maintaining sufficient 

cash reserves in bank accounts and a portfolio of highly marketable financial assets that 

can be easily liquidated in the event of an unforeseen interruption to cash flows.

	 The table below provides the maturity analysis of the Operator's liabilities as at the re-

porting date. All liabilities are presented on a contractual cash flow basis except for the 

provision of outstanding claims (including IBNR), which are presented with their expect-

ed cash flows.

2018

OPF PTF

Upto one 
year

Greater 
than one 

year
Upto one 

year

Greater 
than one 

year
---------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)---------------------------

Claims payable  -    -    49,676  -   
Other creditors and accruals  72,917  -    18,867  -   
Takaful payables  -    -    28,039  -   

Total  72,917  -    96,582  -   
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2017

OPF PTF

Upto one 
year

Greater 
than one 

year
Upto one 

year

Greater 
than one 

year
---------------------------(Rupees in ̀000)---------------------------

Claims payable  -    -    52,949  -   
Other creditors and accruals  41,936  -    20,036  -   
Takaful payables  -    -    39,928  -   

Total  41,936  -    112,913  -   

27.	 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

	 These financial statements were authorized for issue on April 5th 2019 by the Board of Directors 

of the Company.

28.	 GENERAL

All amounts have been rounded off to the nearest thousand Rupees.

Chief Executive 
Officer

Director Director Chief Financial 
Officer

 Chairman
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Pattern of Shareholding
As at December 31, 2018

Information as required under Code of Corporate Governance

Shareholder's category
Number of 
Sharehoder

Number of share 
held

Associated Companies, Undertaking and Related Parties (name wise details)
CRESCENT COTTON MILLS LTD  1  303,384 
CRESCENT FIBRES LTD  1  69,621 
CRESCENT POWERTEC LIMITED  1  9,246,531 
Equity Textiles Limited  1  1,579,749 
JUBILEE SPINNING & WEAVING MILLS LIMITED  1  18,682 
M/S.MUHAMMAD AMIN MUHAMMAD BASHIR LTD.  1  213 
MOHD AMIN MOHA BASHIR LTD  1  11,510 
SHAMS TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED  1  739,069 
SURAJ COTTON MILLS LTD.  1  820,471 
THE CRESENT TEXTILE MILLS LTD  1  141,573 

TOTAL >>  10  12,930,803 

Mutual Funds (name wise details)
TOTAL >>  -    -   

Directors and their spouse (to be confirmed by company)
Umbreen Zahid Bashir  1  20,802 
Zahid Bashir  1  130,893 
SHAMS RAFI  1  354,077 
NADEEM MAQBOOL  1  478,724 
NAZIA MAQBOOL  1  202,251 
IMRAN MAQBOOL  1  489,278 
KHURRAM MAZHAR KARIM  1  123,923 
ASMA IMRAN MAQBOOL  1  153,299 
KHALID BASHIR  1  139,009 
MOHAMMAD ASIF  1  339 
TOTAL >>  10  2,092,595 

Executives (To be confirmed by company)
TOTAL >>  -    -   

Public Sector Companies and Corporations
TOTAL >>  4  5,984,914 

Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non-Banking Finance Institutions, Insurance Companies, 
Takaful, Modaraba and Pension Funds

TOTAL >>  8  873,750 

Shareholder Holding five percent or more voting Rights in the Listed Company (name wise details)
CRESCENT POWERTEC LIMITED  1  9,246,531 
STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORP. OF PAKISTAN  1  5,474,410 

TOTAL >>  2  14,720,941 
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Categories of Shareholding
As at December  31, 2018

SNO. Shareholders Category
No. of  

Shareholders
No. of Shares Percentage

1
Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and their 
spouse and minor children (to be confirm by 
Company)

10 2,092,595 4.14

2
Associated Companies, Undertakings and 
related Parties (to be confirm by Company)

10 12,930,803 25.57

3 NIT and ICP

4
Banks, Development Financial Institutions, 
Non Banking Financial Institutions

4 860,886 1.70

5 Insurance Companies 3 5,474,810 10.83

6 Modarabas and Mutual Funds 2 158 0.00

7 Share holders holding 10% 2 14,720,941 29.11

8 General Public :

a. local 2,083 27,807,017 54.99

b .Foreign

9 Others 40 1,398,836 2.77

Total (excluding : share holders holding 10%) 2,152 50,565,105  100.00 
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Category Details of Shareholding 
As at December 31, 2018

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and their spouse and minor children (to be confirm by Company)

SNO. FOLIO NAME  HOLDING 

1 02113-1276 Umbreen Zahid Bashir  20,802 

2 02113-617 Zahid Bashir  130,893 

3 03277-2773 SHAMS RAFI  354,077 

4 03277-48704 NADEEM MAQBOOL  478,724 

5 03277-48705 NAZIA MAQBOOL  202,251 

6 03277-9900 IMRAN MAQBOOL  489,278 

7 03525-17837 KHURRAM MAZHAR KARIM  123,923 

8 03525-5627 ASMA IMRAN MAQBOOL  153,299 

9 03525-72378 KHALID BASHIR  139,009 

10 10629-97900 MOHAMMAD ASIF  339 

TOTAL >>  2,092,595 

Associated Companies, Undertakings and related Parties (to be confirm by Company)

SNO. FOLIO NAME  HOLDING 

1 635 M/S.MUHAMMAD AMIN MUHAMMAD BASHIR 
LTD.

 213 

2 02113-1292 MOHD AMIN MOHA BASHIR LTD  11,510 

3 02113-2720 Equity Textiles Limited  1,579,749 

4 03277-2582 JUBILEE SPINNING & WEAVING MILLS LIMITED  18,682 

5 03277-31027 CRESCENT FIBRES LTD  69,621 

6 03525-16675 CRESCENT COTTON MILLS LTD  303,384 

7 03525-48327 SURAJ COTTON MILLS LTD.  820,471 

8 03525-48328 SHAMS TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED  739,069 

9 03525-48329 CRESCENT POWERTEC LIMITED  9,246,531 

10 03525-8794 THE CRESENT TEXTILE MILLS LTD  141,573 

TOTAL >>  12,930,803 

Banks, Development Financial Institutions, Non Banking Financial Institutions

SNO. FOLIO NAME  HOLDING 

1 133 M/S. BIBOJEE INVESTMENT LIMITED.  12,526 

2 2946 PAKISTAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION (PVT.) LTD.

 847,948 
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3 00083-36 IDBL (ICP UNIT)  214 

4 03525-100145 ESCORTS INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED  198 

TOTAL >>  860,886 

Insurance Companies

SNO. FOLIO NAME  HOLDING 

1 673 M/S.STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORPN.OF PAK.  283 

2 02683-23 STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORP. OF PAKISTAN  5,474,410 

3 03277-8997 THE CRESCENT STAR INSURANCE CO.LTD.  117 

TOTAL >>  5,474,810 

Modarabas and Mutual Funds

SNO. FOLIO NAME  HOLDING 

1 1501 M/S.FIRST INTERFUND MODARABA.  117 

2 1781 M/S.FIRST CONFIDENCE MODARABA.  41 

TOTAL >>  158 

Others

SNO. FOLIO NAME  HOLDING 

1 110 M/S.THE PAN ISLAMIC STEAMSHIP CO.LTD  65 

2 169 M/S.AUSTRALASIA BANK LTD.  2,923 

3 345 M/S.MUTUAL TRADING CO.LTD.  1 

4 362 M/S.TAYYAB KATCHI & CO.LIMITED.  5,314 

5 389 M/S.GOLDEN VALLEY TRADING CO.LTD.  3,525 

6 503 M/S.VALIKA INVESTMENT CORPN.LTD.  5,184 

7 593 M/S.INVESTMENT CORPN.OF PAKISTAN.  1,128 

8 985 M/S.CRESCENT TRADING CORPN.(PVT) LTD  9,095 

9 1144 ALI TRUST, LAHORE.  41 

10 1665 M/S.SITARA ENTERPRISES (PVT) LTD.  177 

11 2279 M/S.N.H.SECURITIES (PVT) LTD.  23 

12 2350 M/S.PROGRESSIVE GARMENTS (PVT) LTD.  11,797 

13 2352 M/S.CRESCENT SPINNING MILLS LTD.  7,372 

14 2577 M/S.AMIN BASHIR VENTURES (PVT) LTD.  12,290 

15 3032  TRUSTI B0NUS FBR  33,476 
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16 3042 TRUSTEE TO 5% BONUS FBR  42,135 

17 3068 TRUSTEE TO 5% BONUS FBR 10% BOUNS  15,864 

18 3069 TRUSTEE TO BOUNS FRACTION SHARES 
COMPANY SECRETARY

 1,032 

19 3082 TRUSTEE TO BONUS FRACTION SHARE 
COMPENY SECRETARY

 958 

20 01917-33 PRUDENTIAL SECURITIES LIMITED  2,340 

21 01917-41 PRUDENTIAL SECURITIES LIMITED  122 

22 02287-14 ISE TOWERS REIT MANAGEMENT COMPANY 
LIMITED

 293 

23 02287-22 ISE TOWERS REIT MANAGEMENT COMPANY 
LIMITED

 8,548 

24 03210-28 Y.S. SECURITIES & SERVICES (PVT) LTD.  912 

25 03277-1048 MILLWALA SONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED  29 

26 03277-13417 MNG.COMMITTEE OKHAI MEMON MADRESSAH 
ASSO

 72,055 

27 03277-64371 DEPUTY ADMINISTRATOR ABANDONED 
PROPERTIES ORGANIZATION

 270,510 

28 03277-9352 TRUSTEES CRESCENT STEEL&ALLIED PROD 
PN.F

 12,589 

29 03277-9699 BURMA OIL MILLS LTD  191,697 

30 03525-57191 SARFRAZ MAHMOOD (PRIVATE) LTD  741 

31 03525-63817 NH SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED.  921 

32 03525-87235 MAPLE LEAF CAPITAL LIMITED  1 

33 04192-518 NH SECURITIES [PVT] LTD  12 

34 04440-20 ZAFAR MOTI CAPITAL SECURITIES (PVT) LTD.  562 

35 04580-23 CAPITAL VISION SECURITIES (PVT) LTD.  167 

36 04705-87224 FEDERAL BOARD OF REVENUE  239,711 

37 06684-29 MOHAMMAD MUNIR MOHAMMAD AHMED 
KHANANI SECURITIES (PVT.) LTD.

 428,500 

38 07278-28 WASI SECURITIES (SMC-PVT) LTD.  1 

39 10231-27 MSMANIAR FINANCIALS (PVT) LTD.  465 

40 14241-22 FIKREES (PRIVATE) LIMITED  16,260 

TOTAL >>  1,398,836 
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 NO. OF SHARESHOLDINGS 

 NO OF SHAREHOLDERS  FROM  TO  Total Shares 

 597  1  100  16,245 
 432  101  500  111,330 
 237  501  1,000  171,930 
 441  1,001  5,000  1,035,746 
 123  5,001  10,000  910,377 
 73  10,001  15,000  893,844 
 30  15,001  20,000  512,142 
 28  20,001  25,000  620,040 
 26  25,001  30,000  714,148 
 17  30,001  35,000  550,813 
 15  35,001  40,000  553,848 
 10  40,001  45,000  431,004 
 3  45,001  50,000  143,317 
 9  50,001  55,000  470,459 
 7  65,001  70,000  476,002 

 10  70,001  75,000  724,533 
 2  75,001  80,000  156,004 
 3  80,001  85,000  246,535 
 5  85,001  90,000  437,532 
 2  90,001  95,000  185,585 
 3  95,001  100,000  289,512 
 3  100,001  105,000  305,179 
 1  105,001  110,000  106,051 
 2  115,001  120,000  235,634 
 3  120,001  125,000  372,110 
 3  125,001  130,000  383,809 
 6  130,001  135,000  800,031 
 2  135,001  140,000  278,016 
 1  140,001  145,000  141,573 
 5  150,001  155,000  766,495 
 1  160,001  165,000  160,329 
 2  170,001  175,000  345,318 
 2  175,001  180,000  353,509 
 1  185,001  190,000  189,568 
 1  190,001  195,000  191,697 
 1  195,001  200,000  198,457 
 1  200,001  205,000  202,251 
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 1  205,001  210,000  207,324 
 1  210,001  215,000  214,625 
 1  215,001  220,000  218,005 
 1  220,001  225,000  224,810 
 1  235,001  240,000  239,711 
 1  250,001  255,000  254,023 
 1  270,001  275,000  270,510 
 1  280,001  285,000  282,384 
 1  285,001  290,000  285,155 
 1  290,001  295,000  294,176 
 1  300,001  305,000  303,384 
 3  305,001  310,000  918,996 
 2  325,001  330,000  657,000 
 1  345,001  350,000  348,307 
 1  350,001  355,000  354,077 
 2  355,001  360,000  713,605 
 1  370,001  375,000  373,997 
 1  390,001  395,000  394,411 
 1  425,001  430,000  428,500 
 1  455,001  460,000  459,441 
 1  475,001  480,000  478,724 
 2  485,001  490,000  976,335 
 1  505,001  510,000  505,643 
 1  520,001  525,000  524,566 
 1  550,000  555,000  550,000 
 1  565,001  570,000  568,461 
 1  575,001  580,000  577,149 
 1  665,001  670,000  669,701 
 1  700,001  705,000  701,259 
 1  735,001  740,000  739,069 
 1  820,001  825,000  820,471 
 1  845,001  850,000  847,948 
 1  865,001  870,000  866,558 
 1  910,001  915,000  912,640 
 1  1,180,001  1,185,000  1,183,054 
 1  1,215,001  1,220,000  1,219,423 
 1  1,575,001  1,580,000  1,579,749 
 1  5,470,001  5,475,000  5,474,410 
 1  9,245,001  9,250,000  9,246,531 

 2,152  50,565,105 
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Branch 
Network
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Karachi

Head Office

5th Floor, State Life Building 2-A, Wallace Road, 

Off. I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan.

P: 021-32416331-4

F: 021-32416572

CSD South Karachi

5th Floor, State Life Building 2-A, Wallace Road, 

Off. I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan.

P: 021-32416331-4

F: 021-32416572

Clifton Branch

5th Floor, State Life Building 2-A, Wallace Road, 

Off. I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan.

P: 021-32416331-4

F: 021-32416572

Lahore

 
Zonal Office 

162 Shadman II Lahore.

P: 042-35407001-5

F: 042-35407006

CSD North Lahore

162 Shadman II Lahore.

P: 042-35407001-5

F: 042-35407006

Canal Branch 

162 Shadman II Lahore.

P: 042-35407001-5

F: 042-35407006

Mall Branch

23 Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahore.

P: 042-37324262 | 37230602-03

F: 042-37235557

Branch  
Network
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Multan Branch

4th Floor, Mehr Fatima Tower, Opp. High Court, 

Old Bahawalpur Road, Multan.

P: 061-4515007-9

F: 061-4587143

Islamabad Branch

64-E 2nd Floor, Masco Plaza, Jinnah Avenue, Blue 

Area, Islamabad.

P: 051-2348167-8

F: 051-2348169

Regency Branch Faisalabad

1st Floor Regency Arcade, 949-Mall Road, 

Faisalabad.

P: 041-2632211-3

F: 041-2617802

Sialkot Branch

Room # 3 & 4, Sahib Plaza, Saga Chowk, Defence 

Road, Sialkot.

P: 052-3572192-3

F: 052-3572194

Gujrawala Branch

Block - L, Trust Plaza, G.T Road, Gujranwala.

P: 055-3859719-20

F: 055-3256432

Rahim Yar Khan

Plot # 366, Model Town – B, Khanpur, District 

Rahim Yar Khan

Peshawar Branch

1081/A, Rehman Building, Saddar Road, 

Peshawar Cantt.

P: 091-5273757

F: 091-5277809

Quetta Branch

43-Regal Plaza, 2nd Floor, Circular Road, Quetta.

P: 081-2842883

F: 081-2821383

Dera Ghazi Khan

Mohib Traders, 1st Floor, Block-18, Opposite 

Ghazi Medical College, Jampur Road, Dera Ghazi 

Khan.

P: 064-2403699
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Notice of Annual  
General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the 67th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of PREMIER IN-

SURANCE LIMITED will l be held Beach Luxury Hotel, M.T. Khan Road, Karachi on Saturday the April 

27,2019 at 09:30 a.m. to transact the following business:-

Ordinary Business

1.	 To confirm minutes an 66th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on April 30, 2018;

2.	 To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended 

December 31, 2018, the report of the Auditors thereon and the report of the Directors;

3.	 To appoint Auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration; 

Special Business

1.	 To consider and if thought fit, pass a special resolution pursuant to section 199 of the Companies Act, 

2017 and the Companies (Investment in Associated Companies or Associated Undertakings) Regula-

tions 2017, to authorized investment in the Equity of the following Associate Undertakings;

-------------------------------Rupees in ‘000’-------------------------------

S. No. Name of Company

 Amount of 
Investment 
approved 

in FY- 2018

 Amount 
Utilized to 

date

 Further 
Investment 
to be Made 
in FY-2019

 Revised 
Investment 

Limit for 
FY-2019

1 Crescent Cotton Mills Limited 2,500  1,050 1,450 2,500

2 Crescent Textile Mills Limited 25,000  16,858 8,142 25,000

3 Shams Textile Mills Limited 25,000  6,694 18,306 25,000

4 Suraj Cotton Mills Limited 200,000  151,446 48,554 200,000

5 First Equity Modaraba 40,000  18,720 21,280 40,000

6 Shakarganj Mills Limited 1,500  374 1,126 1,500

7 Crescent Steel & Allied Products Limited 100,000  18,014 81,986 100,000

8 Crescent Fibers Limited 5,000  848 4,152 5,000

Total 399,00 214,004 184,996 399,000
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Statement under section 199 of the Companies Act, 2017 relating to the aforesaid special resolution to be 

transacted at the said Annual General Meeting are attached.

Other Business

5. To transact any other business with the permission of the chair.

Attached to this notice of meeting being sent to the members is a statement under Section 134(3) (b) of 

the Companies Act, 2017 setting forth:

a. All material facts concerning the resolution contained in items 4 of the notice.

b. Status of previous approval of investments in associated company

By Order of the Board

Zeeshan Sattar

Company Secretary

April 06, 2019 
Karachi



167 Premier Insurance Limited - Annual Report 2018

Notes:
Closure of Share Transfer Books

The Share Transfer Books of the company shall remain closed from April 18, 2019 to April 27, 2019 (both 

days inclusive). Transfers received in order at our Registrar, FAMCO Associates (Pvt) Limited,     8-F, Next 

to Hotel Faran, Nursery, Block-6, P.E.C.H.S., Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi, Pakistan  by the close of business 

on April 15, 2019 will be treated in time for this purpose.

Participation in the Annual General Meeting

A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on 

his behalf. No person shall act as a proxy (except for a corporation) unless he is entitled to be present 

and vote in his own right. Instrument appointing proxy must be deposited at the Registered Office of the 

company at least 48 hours before the time of the meeting.

1.	 A member eligible to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint another member as proxy to at-

tend and vote in the meeting. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the company at the 

Registered Office not later than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting. . 

2.	 CDC account holders will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down in Cir-

cular No.1 dated January 26, 2000, of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan. 

For attending the meeting:

1.	 In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities 

are in group account; and their registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall authen-

ticate his identity by showing his original Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or original 

Passport at the time of attending the meeting. The shareholders registered on CDC are also requested 

to bring their Participant I.D. numbers and account numbers in CDC.

2.	 In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution/power of attorney with specimen sig-

nature of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of meeting.

For appointing proxies:

1.	 In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities 

are in group account; and their registration detail are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall submit 

the proxy form as per the above requirement.

2.	 The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names and CNIC No's shall be mentioned 

on the form.

3.	 Attested copies of CNIC or the Passport of the beneficial owner and the proxy shall be furnished with 

the proxy form.

4.	 The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or original Passport at the time of the meeting.

5.	 In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution/power of attorney with specimen signa-

ture of the nominee shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form 

to the company.
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Electronic Transmission of Financial Statements and Notices

Pursuant to Notification vide SRO 787 (I) / 2014 dated September 08, 2014, the Securities and Exchange 

Commission of Pakistan (SECP) has directed all companies to facilitate their members receiving annual 

financial statements and notice of annual general meeting through electronic mail system (E-mail). The 

Company is pleased to offer this facility to our valued members who desire to receive annual financial 

statements and notices through email in future. In this regards, those members who wish to avail this 

facility are hereby requested to convey their consent via email on a standard request form which is avail-

able at the Company's website.

Please ensure that your email account has sufficient rights and space available to receive such email 

which may be greater than 1 MB in size. Further, it is the responsibility of member(s) to timely update the 

share registrar of any change in his (her / its / their) registered email address at the address of Company's 

Registrar.

Consent for Video Conference Facility

Members can also avail video conference facility. In this regard please fill the following and submit to 

registered address of the Company 10 days before holding the general meeting. If the Company receives 

consent from members holding in aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing at geographical location, 

to participate in the meeting through video conference at least 10 days prior to the date of meeting, the 

Company will arrange video conference facility in that city subject to availability of such facility in that 

city.

The Company will intimate members regarding venue of conference facility at least 5 days before the 

date of general meeting along with complete information necessary to enable them to access such facil-

ity.

I/We, ____________________________ of ______________________, being a member of Premier Insurance Lim-

ited, holder of _______________ ordinary share(s) as per Register Folio / CDC Account No.________ hereby 

opt for video conference facility at ________________________.

____________________

Signature of member

Unclaimed Dividend

As per the provision of section 244 of the Companies Act 2017, any shares issued or dividend declared 

by the Company which have remained unclaimed / unpaid for a period of three years from the date on 

which it was due and payable are required to be deposited with the Commission for the credit of Feder-

al Government after issuance of notices to the shareholders to file their claim. The details of the shares 

issued and dividend declared by the Company which have remained due for more than three years was 

sent to shareholders. Shareholders are requested to ensure that their claims for unclaimed dividend and 
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shares are lodged timely. In case, no claim is lodged with the Company in the given time, the Company 

shall after giving notice in newspaper proceed to deposit the unclaimed / unpaid amount and shares with 

the Federal Government pursuant to the provision of Section 244 (2) of Companies Act 2017.

Dividend, Electronic Credit Mandate (Mandatory)

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017, it is mandatory for a listed Com-

pany to pay cash dividend to its shareholders only through electronic mode by making direct remittance 

into their respective bank account designated by the entitled shareholder(s) (“the bank account”). There-

fore, in order to receive dividends directly into their bank account, shareholders holding shares in phys-

ical form are requested to fill in “Electronic Credit Mandate Form” available on Company’s website i.e. 

www.pil.com.pk  and send the completed form along with a copy of a valid CNIC or provide the following 

information to the registrar of the Company M/s. FAMCO Associates (Private) Limited, 8-F, Near Hotel 

Faran, Nursery, Block-6, P.E.C.H.S., Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi latest by June 30, 2019.

FolioNumber:_ _______________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Name of Shareholder:_ _______________________________________________________________

Title of the Bank Account:_____________________________________________________________

Email address:________________________________________________________________________

International Bank Account (IBAN) (24 digits):__________________________________________

Name of Bank:_ ______________________________________________________________________

Name of Bank Branch and Address:____________________________________________________

Cellular Number of Shareholder:______________________________________________________

Landline Number of Shareholder:_ ____________________________________________________

CNIC/NTN Number:____________________(in case of corporate shareholder) (Attach Copy)

____________________

Signature of Member

Change of Address

Shareholders are requested to notify our Registrar immediately of any change in their addresses and sub-

mit, if applicable to them, the non-deduction of Zakat from CZ-50 with the Company’s Registrar. All the 

shareholders holding their shares through the CDC are requested to please update their addresses and 

Zakat status with their participants. This will assist in the prompt receipt of Dividend.
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STATEMENT UNDER U/S 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

This statement sets out the material facts concerning “Special Business” to be transacted at the 67th 
Annual General Meeting of the Company to held on April 27, 2019.	

S. No.
Name of associated 

company or associated 
undertaking

 Crescent 
Cotton Mills 

Limited 

 Crescent 
Textile Mills 

Limited 

 Shams Textile 
Mills Limited 

 Suraj Cotton 
Mills Limited 

 First Equity 
Modaraba 

 Shakarganj 
Mills Limited  

1 Breakup value  166.76  104.63  78.83  176.25  11.71  69.46 
2

Earnings per share 
for last three years

2016  (1.05)  3.57  (12.86)  16.13  0.17  (0.18)
2017  1.35  1.42  (5.83)  17.45  0.81  1.80 
2018  0.26  0.11  11.71  17.73  (0.08)  (0.11)

3 Basis of 
Relationship

 Common 
Directorship 

 Common 
Directorship 

 Common 
Directorship 

 Common 
Directorship 

 Common 
Directorship 

 Common 
Directorship 

4 Current market 
price

 28.44  28.40  28.00  135.41  3.50  70.10 

5
Preceding twelve weeks’ 
weighted average market 
price

 29.87  27.61  33.03  133.71  3.91  66.91 

6

Fair value determined in 
terms of sub-regulation 
(1) of regulation 5 for 
investments in unlisted 
securities

 Not applicable  Not applicable  Not applicable  Not applicable  Not applicable  Not applicable 

7

Financial Position; including 
main items of statement of 
financial position and profit 
and loss account on the 
basis of its latest financial 
statements

 Total assets  
Rs.5.39 bn, 
debt/equity 
0.43 P&L 
Rs.5.88 mn. 

 Total assets  
Rs.17.61 bn, 
debt/equity 
1.1 P&L Rs.8.46 
mn. 

 Total assets  
Rs.1.74 bn, 
debt/equity 
1.56 P&L 
Rs.101.18 mn. 

 Total assets  
Rs.11.19 bn, 
debt/equity 
0.99 P&L 
Rs.565.46 mn. 

 Total assets  
Rs.0.66 bn, 
debt/equity 
0.07 P&L Rs.-
4.19 mn. 

 Total assets  
Rs.14.31 bn, 
debt/equity 
0.47 P&L Rs.-
14.01 mn. 

8

In case the purchase price is 
higher than market value in 
case of listed securities and 
fair value in case of unlisted 
securities, justification 
thereof;

 Not applicable  Not applicable  Not applicable  Not applicable  Not applicable  Not applicable 

9

Direct or Indirect interest of 
Directors, sponsors, majority 
shareholders and their 
relatives, (if any)

 1.51  2.70  29.50  27.64  4.68  n/a 

10

Interest of the associated 
company or associated 
undertaking and its 
sponsors and directors in 
the investing company

 No Director 
or Chief 
Executive has 
any interest in 
the investing 
Company 
except in their 
individual 
capacities as 
“Directors/
Chief 
Executive” 
and/or as 
shareholders 
of the 
investing 
Company. 

 No Director 
or Chief 
Executive has 
any interest in 
the investing 
Company 
except in their 
individual 
capacities as 
“Directors/
Chief 
Executive” 
and/or as 
shareholders 
of the 
investing 
Company. 

 No Director 
or Chief 
Executive has 
any interest in 
the investing 
Company 
except in their 
individual 
capacities as 
“Directors/
Chief 
Executive” 
and/or as 
shareholders 
of the 
investing 
Company. 

 No Director 
or Chief 
Executive has 
any interest in 
the investing 
Company 
except in their 
individual 
capacities as 
“Directors/
Chief 
Executive” 
and/or as 
shareholders 
of the 
investing 
Company. 

 No Director 
or Chief 
Executive has 
any interest in 
the investing 
Company 
except in their 
individual 
capacities as 
“Directors/
Chief 
Executive” 
and/or as 
shareholders 
of the 
investing 
Company. 

 No Director 
or Chief 
Executive has 
any interest in 
the investing 
Company 
except in their 
individual 
capacities as 
“Directors/
Chief 
Executive” 
and/or as 
shareholders 
of the 
investing 
Company. 
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S. No.
Name of associated 

company or associated 
undertaking

 Crescent 
Cotton Mills 

Limited 

 Crescent 
Textile Mills 

Limited 

 Shams Textile 
Mills Limited 

 Suraj Cotton 
Mills Limited 

 First Equity 
Modaraba 

 Shakarganj 
Mills Limited  

11
Status of necessary due 
diligence for the proposed 
investment 

 The Directors 
of the 
Company 
submit that 
they have 
carried out 
necessary due 
diligence for 
the proposed 
Investment 

 The Directors 
of the 
Company 
submit that 
they have 
carried out 
necessary due 
diligence for 
the proposed 
Investment 

 The Directors 
of the 
Company 
submit that 
they have 
carried out 
necessary due 
diligence for 
the proposed 
Investment 

 The Directors 
of the 
Company 
submit that 
they have 
carried out 
necessary due 
diligence for 
the proposed 
Investment 

 The Directors 
of the 
Company 
submit that 
they have 
carried out 
necessary due 
diligence for 
the proposed 
Investment 

 The Directors 
of the 
Company 
submit that 
they have 
carried out 
necessary due 
diligence for 
the proposed 
Investment 

12 Amount Approved 
2018 Amount 

in Rs.

 2,500,000  25,000,000  25,000,000  200,000,000  40,000,000  1,500,000.00 

13 Investment to date  1,050,000  16,857,633  6,693,610  151,445,934  18,720,000  374,000.00 
14 Unutilized  1,450,000  8,142,367  18,306,390  48,554,066  21,280,000  1,126,000.00 

15 Reason of underutilization
 Not able to 
find better 
value 

 Not able to 
find better 
value 

 Not able to 
find better 
value 

 Not able to 
find better 
value 

 Not able to 
find better 
value 

 Not able to 
find better 
value 

16 Approval required 
for FY-2019

Amount 
in Rs.

 1,450,000  8,142,367  18,306,390  48,554,066  21,280,000  1,126,000.00 

17
Maximum Amount 
after 2019 
approval

 2,500,000  25,000,000  25,000,000  200,000,000  40,000,000  1,500,000.00 

18 Sources of Funds
Excess funds 
available with 
company 

 Excess funds 
available with 
company 

 Excess funds 
available with 
company 

 Excess funds 
available with 
company 

 Excess funds 
available with 
company 

 Excess funds 
available with 
company 

19
Purpose/benefits from 
investment / period of 
investment

 dividend 
and / value 
appreciation/
perpetual/till 
beneficial 

 dividend 
and / value 
appreciation/
perpetual/till 
beneficial 

 dividend 
and / value 
appreciation/
perpetual/till 
beneficial 

 dividend 
and / value 
appreciation/
perpetual/till 
beneficial 

 dividend 
and / value 
appreciation/
perpetual/till 
beneficial 

 dividend 
and / value 
appreciation/
perpetual/till 
beneficial 

20 Max price

 not above the 
market value 
at the time of 
transaction 

 not above the 
market value 
at the time of 
transaction 

 not above the 
market value 
at the time of 
transaction 

 not above the 
market value 
at the time of 
transaction 

 not above the 
market value 
at the time of 
transaction 

 not above the 
market value 
at the time of 
transaction 

21 Maximum no of securities

 Per market 
value at 
the day of 
transaction 
not exceeding 
approved 
amount 

 Per market 
value at 
the day of 
transaction 
not exceeding 
approved 
amount 

 Per market 
value at 
the day of 
transaction 
not exceeding 
approved 
amount 

 Per market 
value at 
the day of 
transaction 
not exceeding 
approved 
amount 

 Per market 
value at 
the day of 
transaction 
not exceeding 
approved 
amount 

 Per market 
value at 
the day of 
transaction 
not exceeding 
approved 
amount 

22
No of securities before 
and after investment and 
percentage thereof

 flexible, not 
more than 
10% of the 
investee's 
capital 

 flexible, not 
more than 
10% of the 
investee's 
capital 

 flexible, not 
more than 
10% of the 
investee's 
capital 

 flexible, not 
more than 
10% of the 
investee's 
capital 

 flexible, not 
more than 
10% of the 
investee's 
capital 

 flexible, not 
more than 
10% of the 
investee's 
capital 



 



Proxy Form
Annual General Meeting

I/We________________________________________________________________________________________________

of_____________________ being a member of Premier Insurance Limited and holder of____________________

Ordinary shares as per Registered Folio No____________________________________________________________

and/or CDC Participant I.D.No Sub-Account No_______________________________________________________

CNIC No______________________________________________ or Passport No________________________________

hereby appoint________________________________________ of____________________________________________

who is also a member of the company, Folio No_________________ or failing him/her ____________________

of______________________________________________________ as my/our Proxy in my/our absence to attend, 

speak and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the company to be held 

on Saturday the April 27,2019 at 09:30 a.m at the Beach Luxury Hotel, M.T. Khan Road, Karachi and at any 

adjournment thereof.

Signed this__________day of_ _______ 2019

1.	 Witness:

	 Signature__________________________________________________

	 Name_____________________________________________________

	 Address___________________________________________________ 	

	 CNIC or Passport No_ ______________________________________ 	

2.	 Witness:

	 Signature__________________________________________________

	 Name_____________________________________________________

	 Address___________________________________________________ 		

	 CNIC or Passport No_ ______________________________________ 				  

Note:
1.	 Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the Registered Office of the company at 5th 

Floor, State Life Building No. 2-A, Wallace Road, Karachi not later than 48 hour before the meeting.

2.	 CDC Shareholders and their Proxies are each requested to attach an attested Photocopy of their 

Computerized National Identity Card or Passport with this proxy form before submission to the 

company.

3.	 The shareholders having shares deposited with the Central Depository Company (CDC) are 

requested to bring their Original Computerized National Identity Card and CDC account number 

for verification.

Rupees Five 

Revenue 

Stamp

Signature of Shareholder



 







Share Registrar:

FAMCO Associates (Pvt) Limited

8-F, Next to hotel Faran, Nursery Block-6,

P.E.C.H.S., Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi.

Phones	:	 (21) 34380101-2

Fax	 :	 (21) 34380106

Email	 :	 info.shares@famco.com.pk

Subject	 Consent for Electronic Transmission of Annual Report

Dear Sirs,

I/we, being the shareholder(s) of Premier Insurance Limited, (“Company”), do hereby give  consent and 

authorize the company for electronic transmission of the Annual Report containing. Annual Audited 

Financial Statements, Directors’ Report and Notice of Annual General Meeting via the Email provided 

herein below and further undertake to promptly notify the company of any change in my Email address.

	 I understand that the transmission of Annual Report via the Email shall meet the requirements 

as mentioned under Section 50,158,233 and 236 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984.

Name of Shareholder(s):_____________________________________________________________________________

Fathers / Husband Name:____________________________________________________________________________

CNIC:________________________________________ NTN (if any):___________________________________________

Participant ID / Folio No:______________________________Telephone:_____________________________________

Mailing address:_____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Email address:	

Date:_ ___________________________

Premier Insurance Limited

State Life Building No. 2A

5th Floor, Wallace Road, Karachi.

Signature

(In case of corporate shareholders.  

the authorized signatory shall sign)

_________________________________
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